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STATE CONTROLLER
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89710

(702\ 6t74330

Fax (702) 687-6748

To the Citizens, Governor and Legislators of
the State of Nevada:

_)ARREL DAINES
Stare Conrroller

STATE OF NEVADA

OFFICE OF

KEN WEST
Chief Deputt ContrcIler

December 22, 1994

lam pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for the fiscal year which started July 1,

1993, and ended June 30, 1994 The financial prcture as
depicted by this report shows a healthy general fund.
The fund balance reached an all time high For the first
time since the fiscal emergency trust fund was created in
'1991 , the general fund balance is large enough to meet
the "tnggers" to establish thrs "Rarny Day" fund

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and
fairness of this financial presentation rests with my office
as State Controller. I am confident that the information
reported is accurate in all material respects; is reported in
a manner which fairly presents the financial position and
results of operatrons of the State as measured by the
financial activity of the various funds; and that the
necessary disclosures have been made enabling the
reader to gain an understanding of the State's financial
position and results of operations

The Comprehensrve Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is
presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial and
Statistical. The Introductory section includes this letter,
organization chart, major initiatives, a report on the
economic outlook and a soecial feature on the Nevada
Drvrsion of Minerals The Financial section includes the
Auditor's opinion, general purpose financial statements,
combinrng statements and budgetary schedules Trend
information on fiscal, socral and demographic measures
on a multi-year basis is included in the Statistical section

This report has been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
governments as promulgated by the Governmental
Accountrng Standards Board (GASB) The independent
accounting firm of Kafoury, Armstrong & Co has audited
the accompanying financial statements The audit was
conducted in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and the auditols unqualified opinion
appears frrst in the financial section. In addition, Nevada
was honored for the sixth consecutive year in receiving
the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting from the Government Finance



Officers Association (GFOA) for the State's 1993 report. This prestigious award represents the highest form of
recognition in the area of governmental financial reporting. We believe our current report continues to conform
to the high standards and will be submitted to GFOA for review in their Certificate of Achievement Program.

Reporting Entity - Nevada, named the "Silver State" due to the vast quantities of silver mined from the
Comstock Lode in the 1800's, is one of the eight mountain States bordered by California, Oregon, ldaho, Utah
and Arizona. The State lies in the Great Basin, an arid region east of the Sierra Nevada Mountains, where the
average annual rainfall is less than ten inches. Approximately 87.6 percent of the 110,000 square miles of
valleys and north-south mountain ranges is under federal ownership.

The economy and the tax base of the State are dependent upon the interrelated gaming and tourism industries,
as well as federal activities, mining, warehousing, manufacturing, and agriculture. Nevada has experienced
one of the fastest rates of population growth in the nation. The 1990 census showed a 50% growth over 1980
and the 1995 forecast at approximately 1.5 million people shows a 25Vo gtowth over 1990. Mining activities
have increased in the State as of late and as such we are featuring the Department of Business and Industry's
Division of Minerals in this reoort

The State has operated undera constitution approved in 1864 and provides fora full range of services. These
services include education, health and social services, highway maintenance and construction, law
enforcement, judicial, public safety, business regulation, and resource development. State agencies and
entities included in this report are those for which the State is considered to be financially accountable. There
are several occupational licensing boards where the State's accountability is limited to State officials making
appointments to the boards. The State does not exercise financial or administrative control over these boards
and thus they are excluded from this report.

The following State agencies issue independent financial reports:

State Industrial Insurance System
Publrc Employees' Retirement System
Legislators' Retirement System
Colorado River Commission
Risk Management's Self-lnsurance and Insurance Premiums Funds
Legislative Counsel Bureau's Legislative and Contingency Funds
Department of Museums, Library and Arts' Museums and History Dedicated Trust Fund
Housing Division
Rural Housing Authority
University and Community College System of Nevada

Copies of these independently audited reports are available upon request.

Intelnal Controls - State management is responsible for designing and encouraging adherence to policres or
controls that safeguard resources. Internal controls are designed to provlde reasonable, but not absolute
assurance regarorng:

1 The safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
2. The reliability of the financial records for preparing financial Statements and maintaining accountability

of assets.

Such controls require judgment by management that the costs of control should not exceed the benefits
derived. In 1993, the legislature established within the Department of Administration an internal audit group to
monitor performance and internal controls

In addition to internal controls, the State also maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with the
biennial financial plan as enacted by the legislature through the appropriation and authorized expenditure acts.
Budgetary controls also contain a system of encumbering purchase orders to ensure that appropriations are
not exceeded



General Governmental Functions - Most State tinancial operations are reported in governmental fund types;
i.e , general fund, special revenue funds, capital projects funds and debt service funds. Following is a summary
schedule of revenues for those governmental funds.

R€venues and other Fina nc in9 Sou rces
(srprsssed In thousands)

1993 Increa!63/lO6creases)

Sales and services

Olher

Olher linancing sources

Tolal r€venues and
olher financing sources

$ 1.397.443
665.483
165.406

39.130
27,512
44,124

2 343.098
214,791

Pe.cent of
Amount Total

$ 1.344_449 60 0 %

579 274 25 A

162,876 7 3

29.032 1 3

37,145 1 7

57.549 ? 5

2 210,329
3?,062 14

s 52994 39 %

E6 205 14 9

2,530 1 6

10 09E 34 I
(9.633) (25 e)

(9,42s) (16 4)

13 2,769
1d6,7 29 552 4

Amount Percent

$ 319.498 142$ 2 561,889 s 2 242.391 99 9

Total
545 Vo

260

'1 5

1t
19

85

100 0

This table reveals stmng
economic growth Revenues
Increased by $133 million
whrch was not due to any
new tax levies or any newly

Sales and gaming taxes showed substantial growth In fiscal '93
sales laxes grew at a srx percent rate over the prior year In fiscal '94

the growth rate jumped to 15.6%. The percentage increase in gaming
was not as large, but was a substantial 9% as compared with 6% for
the previous year. Gaming taxes increased $43 million as compared
to an increase of $26 million in fiscal year 1993 and only $10 million rn

fiscal year 1992

R.venue! .nd other Fln. clng Sourc.5
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Expenditures and other uses for general governmental funds totaled $2.289 billion In 1994 This is a 4 million
dollar decrease over fiscal year 1993. The following table shows expenditures by function, and the changes as
compared to the prior year.

Expenditures and Other Uses
(ex pre ssed in thou sand s)

1994 Increases/(Decreases)
Percent of Percent of

Amount Total Amount Total Amount Percent

General government S 64,514 -----rEi $ 64,104 ?.8. S 410 0.6 o/o

1,325 02

11,710 5 9
(5,2e3) (8 s)
83,073 31 5
4,625 7 7

14,294 3 3

Health, social services 689,218 30.1 687,893 30 0
Education 21.258 0 I 20.706 0.9
Law, justice, public safety 210,878 9.2 199,168 87
Regulation of business 54,336 2 4 59,629 2 6

347,069 152 263,996 115
64,586 2.8 59,961 26

452,345 19 8 438,051 19 1

Transportation

Recreation

Intergovernmental

Capilal improvements
Debt service

Total expenditures 2.029.892
Other financing usesi
Net kansfers:
University

Other

Total expenditures and
other uses

49,471 22 60,887 27 (11,016) (1E 1)

75,817 33 224,377 98 (148,560) (662)

2.074.772 (48.880) 
12 4)

229,418 10.0 196,155 16
30,35'1 13 19,283 08 1 1,068 57 4

s 2,289,661 1000 $ 2,294,210 1000 ($ 4,549) (0 2l

Total expenditures and other uses did not increase over fiscal '93. However, transoortation is one function that
shows a substantial increase. This increase was due to road
construction financed with bond proceeds. Another function
which shows a slight increase is the intergovernmental function.
Ninety-four percent of these expenditures pertain to educatlon
suoDort to local school districts

An important indicator of fiscal health is the unreserved fund
balance of the general fund The accompanying chart depicts
this balance for the pest flve fiscal years. Table lV in the
statistical sectjon provrdes a ten year comparison. Fiscal '94 is
the first year for amounts to be deposited to the "Rainy Day"
Fu nd.

Proprietary Operations - Internal Service Funds - The State
operates eleven internal service funds and nine enterprise funds
The internal service funds charge and recover cosls from State
agencies for services such as building maintenance, printing,
insurance, data processing, motor pool and others. Rates charged to State agencies for the operations of the
internal service funds are adjusted in following years to otfset gains and losses. In fiscal '94 these funds
showed a net gain of $11 million A large portion, $10.5 million, was attributed to the self-insurance fund ($7 8
million) and the insurance premium fund ($2.7 million). The Committee on Benefits in consultation with their
actuary, implemented actions to build a reserve in the self-insurance fund that accounts for monies pertaining
to the health, group life and accident insurance for State employees

General Fund Unreseryed Balance

:
E
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80,000

70.000

60 000

50 000

40.000

30.000
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'90 91 92 93 94
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Proprietary Operations - Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds mainly reflect the actlvities of:

. The Colorado River Commission supplylng water to the entities in Clark County and purchasing and sel|ng
eleckical power from Nevada's share of the generatrng facilities at Hoover Dam.

. The Housing Division providing low interest loans to low and moderate income households
r The State Industrial Insurance System (SllS) providing benefits of medical care, disability compensation

and rehabilitation services to Nevada workers who are iniured or contract a disease in the course of their
employment.

Collective assets of these funds decreased by $157 mrlhon in fiscal '94 and collective habrlitres also decreased
by $203 million Acollectivegain of $101 million was recorded. These improvements from fiscal year'93were
pnmanly due to the rmprovement reahzed by SllS. The system experienced a gain of $99 million There was
also an unrealized loss of $55 million on investments which offset part of the gain as reflected in the fund
equrty.

SllS Fund Equity
(in thousands)
$ (2,053,047)

(2,097,124\
(1 ,412,9321

General Obligation Bonds
Highway Revenue Bonds
Mortgage Revenue Bonds

The laws enacted by the 1993 Legislature and management efficiencies are proving effective Full impact of
changes, however, are not anticipated until fiscal year'95 and later.

Pension Trust Operations - The Public Employees' Retirement Board supervrses a retirement system that
covers most public employees of the State and its political subdivisions, as well as other public employees
The system's revenue increased 2o/o ovet fiscal '93. Expenses increased 17%, mostly due to an Increase in

the number of retirees and higher average compensation on which benefit payments are calculated The
System's assets increased by 10% to $5 3 billon, while the unfunded pension benefit obligation increased 6%
to $1 9 billion. The annual actuarial valuation continues to reflect a positive trend in the funding of the system
Under the present plan and actuarial method the unfunded liability will be fully amortized over a period of 30
years from July 1 , 1994

Debt Administration - The bond ratings from Moody's Investor Service and Standard and Poors remained at
Aa and AA respectively These ratings reflect a good economic base and sound flnancial management. On
June 30, 1994, outstanding debt was:

(in thousandsl
s 820,906

120,660
467,905

$'t ,409,471

Only $458,560,000 of the $820,906,000 General Obligation Bonds are paid through a tax levy on property
The remaining 5362,346,000 are serviced through user fees from enterprise fund operations, slot machine
taxes and revenues from local governments for the Municipal Bond Bank and the Water Pollution Central
Revolving Fund

The Constitution of the State limrts the aggregate pnnclpal amount of the general obligation debt to 2% of the
total repo(ed assessed value of the State. The pnor 1% limitation was increased to 2% by a conshtutronal
amendment in 1989. As of June 30, '1994, the debt limit and remarnrng capacity were as follows

FY '94
FY'93
FY '92

Debt limit (2% of assessed value)
Less: Bonds Payable

Remaining Debt Capacity

(in millions)
$ 574 7

423 3
'151 4



Exempt from this limit are debts incurred for the protection, preservation and development of natural resources

New bonds sold durino the 1994 fiscal vear were:

lmprovement & Refunding
Natural Resources & Refunding
University Refunding
Municipal Bond Bank - R5
Water Finance Bond #1-2 Rel
Municioal Bond Bank - #42 Ref.
Water Pollution Control
Highway lmprovement Revenue
Housing Single Family lssue C
Housing Single Family lssue A
Housing Single Family lssue B

8/1/93
8t1t93B
1111t93
12t1t93
12t1t938
4t1t94
6t1t94
6t1t94
7 t29t93
311t94
4t1t94

(in thousands)
$133,625

49,715
30,300
27 ,250
4.625

61,500
3,250

88,500
25,400
15,000
28,995

$468,'160

Capital Projects - To keep pace with demands of the growing population and economy, the State has used its
bonding capacity for a substantral capital project program. The following is a summary of major projects that
are either substantially complete or still under construction

(in millions\
. Lovelock Correction Center - Medium Security Prison wlth over 350 cells $41 8. State Otfice Building - Las Vegas 20.4
. Remodeled old Supreme Court Building to house the Attorney cenerals'Staff 4.6
. Modular housing for Northern Nevada Correctional Center 13 4
. Highway Patrol Headquarters (Reno) 3.6
. Medical Facility - Northern Nevada Correctional Center 9.8
. Mason Valley Fish Hatchery 8.0

Not shown in the capital project funds nor in the general flxed asset account group are the efforts of the
Department of Transportation in improving and maintaining our highway infrastructure During fiscal '94
Department of Transportation spent $41 million constructing freeways, State routes and 10 bridges. The
agency also spent $95 million reconstructing, re-paving, or rehabilitating 417 miles of roadways and 58 bridges
The expenditures for these efforts are recorded in the State highway fund, a special revenue fund.

University and Community College System of Nevada Funds (University System) - An elected ntne
member board of trustees supervises the operation of the University System, comprising two universities, four
community colleges and a lesearch institute Revenues in fiscal '94 increased by $70.9 mrllion to $414.7
milllon. Expenditures were recorded at $577 million, an increase of $51 million The State support for the
system increased by $33 million to $229 million. Shown in the Statistical Section of this report is the 10 year
profile of fall enrollments A slight increase in enrollment was experienced over fiscal '93.

Cash Management - Ensuring that cash is available for operations, cash is managed by the State Treasurer
The State Treasurer operates a cash investment pool except for montes within the penston trusts, deferred
compensation, SllS, University System, Housing and Rural Housing Uncommitted balances are invested in
collateralized repurchase agreements, collateralized certificates of deposrt, negotiable certificates of deposit
(top 10 U S banks), banker acceptance notes (only those eligible for discount with the Federal Reserve),
commercial paper for US corporations (rated A-'1 to P-1 or better), corporate bonds by U.S. corporations (rated
A or better). and securities of the United States



The State Treasurer also operates a separate investmenl pool for local govemments to take advantage of
the greater inlerest eamings through pooled investments. The typ€ of securities purchased and the
investment policies are the same as the State pool.

Risk Management - The State is self-financed against certain property and liability claims. The Risk
Management Oivision manages a Self-lnsurance Fund for group health insurance. Revenues are generated
through charges to employees and depertments to pay for contracted insurance and self-funded plins. The
Division also manages an Insurance Premiums Fund to provide fidelity insurance, property insurance and
workeE' compensation. The State flnances the first $250,000 of property and contents losses and the
remainder is insured up to $500 million through commercial insurers.

Conclusion - This report continues my commitment to inform and cleady demonslrale the financial
condition of the State to the citizenry and the Rnancial community. I extend my sincere appreciation to
management and the leaders of State govemment for their stewadship. I wish to especially thank Govemor
Bob Miller and John Comeaux for the section denoting the cunenl and future major initiatives of our State
govemment. I also thank Jim Hanna from the Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation for
the section on the Nevada Economy. Our pictorial theme and our featured agency is the Division of Minerals
in the Deparlment of Business and Industry. We appreciate and thenk the Department and statf for their
pic{ures and their special report.

Lasil but not least, I commend the efforts of the accounting firm of Kafoury, Armstrong & Co., my staff and
others who contributed to the production of this report.
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Major Initiatives
John P. Comeaux

Director of Administration

Buoyed by the construction and opening of three mega-resorts in southern Nevada,

fiscal 1993-94 revenues exceeded forecasts. The state began filling the fund to
stabilize the operations of state government, its rainy day fund. And the new Economic
Forum, charged with forecasting general fund revenues, began meeting in May. The
Forum is a panel offive private sector tax and economic experts. Their forecast is

binding on all branches of state government, including the Governor and the
Legislature. This impartial revenue forecasting impressed the bond raters, Moody's and

Standard and Poor's, who renewed Nevada's Aa/AA rating.

The 1993 Legislature approved a wide+eaching reorganization of the Executive Branch.

On October 1, 1993, reorganization took effect. The Departments of Commerce,
Industrial Relations, Insurance, Agriculture, and Minerals combined with the Nevada

Rural Housing Authority, the Nevada Attorney for Injured Workers and the Labor
commissioner to form the Department of Business and Industry. Rehabilitation left

Human Resources, joining with Employment Security to form the Department of
Employment, Training and Rehabilitation. Most of the Department of General Services
moved to the Department of Administration, which also gained a new internal audit

division. The state's library, archives, museums, historical societies, and council on the
arts combined into the Department of Museums, Library, and Arts. State government

went from 47 agencies that reported directly to the Governor to 22 Cabinet-level groups.

After reorganization, the Governor and his streamlined Cabinet began a new strategic
planning process. They wrote a vision, mission, philosophy, and list of goals for Nevada

state government. The Executive Budget links new positions or program spending to the

state's functional goals. For the full plan, see State of Nevada Strafegic Plan, Fiscal

Years 1995 to 1999. Here are the state-wide vision, mission, philosophy, and goals:

Vision

we envision a Nevada where all people have the skill and opportunities they need to
achieve their individual dreams; a Nevada where people enjoy and can afford good

health, are safe and secure from harm, and share a quality standard of living; a Nevada
where we and future generations can enjoy our bountiful natural beauty and resources;

and a Nevada whose government consistently surpasses expectations.

Mission

To provide for the highest quality of life for Nevada's citizens and visitors by ensuring the
public safety, protecting the state's natural resources, promoting a strong economy'

fostering an environment that is open to diversity, accepting of individual differences, and



encouraging to individual development, and providing for the welfare of those who cannot
care for themselves.

This will be accomplished through a responsive and accountable government that wisely
uses the resources entrusted to it.

Philosophy

Our guiding principles permeate state government. We will be open, accessible, and
flexible in serving our olstomers - the public. We will cooperate with each other, avoiding
parochial interests. We will take pride in our work, encourage professional development,
and accept individual differences. We will behave with integrity and choose the ethical
course of action. We will operate efficienily and spend the public's money wisely.

Goals

1. Develop an easily accessible, flexible, cost efficient, and responsive government.
2. Foster an environment that treats employees fairly, with dignity and respect.
3. Encourage a work environment that values innovation, team efforts, professional

development, and improvement of the work process.
4. Maximize the quality of life from birth to first year in school, to ensure that each

child has the necessary skills to succeed in school.
5. Ensure quality educational opportunities for all citizens.
6. Ensure that consumers receive fair treatment.
7 . Optimize the business and government environment.
8. Maintain the state's leadership advantage in gaming and recreational tourism.
9. Provide a stable, equitable, and predictable tax structure.
10. Provide a social service system that motivates self-sufficiency.
1 1 . Ensure the safety of citizens and visitors.
12. Provide for the effective development and management of natural resources while

protecting the environment.
13. Provide for the effective development and management of our cultural resources,

including our arts, humanities, and heritage.
14. Foster an environment that is open to diversity, and accepting of individual

differences.



The Nevada Economy: 1995
Jim Hannar

As 1994 comes to a close, the Nevada
economy continues to expand and all
indications are that this pattern will
continue throughout 1995. Employment,
sales tax collections and gaming
revenues should all see healthy gains in
the year to come. In short, 1995 should
be a good year economically.

To understand what's behind this
optimistic forecast, it's instructive to look
at the Nevada economy in recent years-
especially the groMh cycle that
concluded in 1990. This period has
some very important similarities and
dissimilarities to our current expansion.

Late 1980s/Early 1990s

The economic boom of the latter part of the 1980s was in large part fueled by
construction activities. While the construction of hotel/casinos in southern Nevada was
the primary component, the State, and especially rural Nevada, also benefited from a
considerable amount of mining related activities. In addition to construction fueled
activities, tourism was also on the upswing as a result of an expanding national and
regional economy.

The expansion part of the cycle culminated with the opening of two major hotel/casino
properties in Las Vegas-the Mirage and Excalibur. While employment in gaming
increased with their openings, there were corresponding layoffs in the construction
sector. Optimism remained high, however, as numerous new projects were in the
works.

Unfortunately, the timing of the Nevada economic boom could not have been worse.
Shortly after the openings of the two major properties noted above, the national
economy plunged into recession. The situation was exacerbated by the onset of the
Gulf War with associated @ncerns about domestic terrorism, and the fact that
neighboring California suffered an economic downturn more severe than the nation as
a whole. The impact on Nevada is clearly seen in the above chart: after growing
rapidly throughout the later half of the decade, employment groMh ceased and
remained flat for nearly two years. Additionally, unemployment increased during this
period while gaming revenues experienced little over{he-year growth and sales tax
collections saw actual declines.

Tol.l Employfi.nt
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The Current Expansion

In mid-1992 the Nevada economy
again started growing. While
California continued to experience
economic problems, the national
economy was on the mend. More
important to Nevada was that
construction was beginning on three
major projects in Las Vegas: the
MGM Theme Park, Luxor and
Treasure lsland hotel/casinos. As a
result, construction employment
soared and the economy as a whole
expanded at a rapid rate.
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Key to the outlook for 1 995 is what happened at the end of 1993 when the three major
projects in Las Vegas opened. The impact on hotel, gaming and recreation
employment is obvious (note similar spikes in 1989 and 1990). Unlike the earlier
period, however, construction employment didn't nosedive; in fact after leveling off for
several months the economy continues to add construction jobs. The major difference
with the earlier period is that the national economy is expanding and the country is not
at war. Even the California economy is starting to show signs that it is also slowly
recovering. The result is that the Nevada economy is experiencing "back to back"
expansions.

7995 Forecast

Specifics supporting a healthy economy in 1995 are plentiful. In spite of the opening of
three major hotel/casinos in Las Vegas during the end of 1993 adding approximately
19,000 new jobs, vacancy rates remain at a high rate. The success of these new
ventures has prompted a flurry of new construction, additions and new proposals-
including massive new projects such as the MGM Grand and Primadonna Resorts'
"New York-New York" project ($300 million with 1,500 rooms); Sheraton Desert
Kingdom ($750 million with 3,500 rooms); and two efforts on the old Dunes properties
(a joint venture by Mirage Resorts and Gold Strike Resorts and a larger project by
Mirage Resorts) with a combined 6,000 to 7,000 rooms. While northern Nevada has
taken a back seat in recent years in the tourism related expansions, times are
changing. Scheduled to open in 1995 are the National Bowling Stadium and "Project
C," the area's first Las Vegas style theme casino.

What this means for 1995 is that the current economic momentum will undoubtedly
carry into and throughout the coming year. In fact, the magnitude of some of the



projects either under construction or planned in the near future will in all likelihood
provide momentum into 1996 as well. Total job gain in 1995 is estimated at 37,000
representing a five percent increase. Gaming revenue and sales tax collections should
also record respectable gains. Anticipated economic groMh should be sufficient to
maintain Nevada's ranking among the fastest growing states in the nation.

Potential Concerns

The one "cloud" on this optimistic forecast is the recent actions by the Federal Reserve
in raising interest rates with the goal of curbing future inflationary pressures. While
inflation does not appear to be a problem, the national economy continues to expand at
a rate faster than the historical average (i.e., real GDP increased at an annualized rate
of 3.9 percent in the third quarter of the year) and the unemployment rate continues its
downward trend (5.6 percent in November). The concern among some economists is
that the Fed will misjudge the inflation threat and send the economy into recession by
further increases in interest rates.

While certainly a possibility, it is important to understand that such increases, if they
occur, will not affect either the construction currently undenivay or the subsequent
openings and staffing of the various projects. This is the "momentum" mentioned
earlier. Higher interest rates would put a damper on future commercial ventures and
would certainly have a negative impact on such things as housing starts and
automobile purchases. Most of these impacts, however, would affect future years and
not 1995.

I . The author is the Adminislratot of lhe Division ol lnlomalion Development and Procassing-Depattment ol
EmploymenL Training and Rehabililation



Nevada Division of Minerals
Department of Business and lndustry

By Russ Fields, Administrator

MINERAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT IN NEVADA

Mining, oil and geothermal energy production have played a substantial role in the
development of Nevada's economy. In the case of mining, that role goes back long
before statehood. The state's mineral wealth. the commitment of the industries and

producer

Economic lmpacts QI Minenl Resource Development

Nearly 13,000 Nevadans work directly in the mineral resources industry and another
30,000 plus have jobs related to providing goods and services to the industry. Annual
pay for the direct jobs associated with mining is the highest of any sector in the state's
economy, with an average wage of $40,000. Most of the mining jobs require a high
degree of skill and training, as well as responsibility. There are many technical
positions, requiring substantial education, such as geologists, biologists, hydrologists,
and mining, metallurgical, chemical, geological, and electrical engineers.

Refinement of the geologic models for the bulk mineable "Carlintype" deposits and
other disseminated gold deposits, along with advances i11 processing techniques have
provided the foundation for Nevada's nation-leading gold and silver production in the
1980s and 1990s. Gold.ploduction in 1993 was 6.7 million trgyounces with a value of
$2.4 billion, accounting for dver 60 percent of U.S. gold prodgction. lf.the state were a
sovereign nation, it would iank third in the world in the proddction of gold.

Other Mineral Commodities

Gold, while by far the host important mineral commodity produced in the state from
an economic standpoint, is certainly not the only Nevada mineral commodity. Nevada
is blessed with a wide array of geologic environments that host a multitude of other
important minerals. The state is the nation's leading producer of silver, used in
photography, electronics and jewelry; barite, used in drilling fluids, bowling balls,
medicines and for many other purposes; magnesite, used in steel manufacturing and as
a nutritional supplement, and; lithium carbonate, a component of high quality greases
and high energy batteries. Nevada mines also produce significant quantities of gypsum
and specialty clays. In 1995, copper mining will resume in the Robinson District near
Ely and once again Nevada will be an important producer of copper. The re-birth of the
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Robinson District is one of many examples of how mines that appear to be played out
can be brought back into production with the advent of new technology and changes in
economics.

In addition to minerals produced from mines, Nevada also is a producer of
petroleum and geothermal energy. The first aftempt to find oil in Nevada was a 1,g90
foot{eep dry hole in washoe county in 1907. The first discovery of oil was made by
shell oil company in the Eagle springs field in Railroad Vailey, Nye county, in 1954.
Since that time, over 40 million barrels of oil have been produced in the staie.
Exploration for new reservoirs has been constant and many geologists feel Nevada is
one of the last frontiers in the United states with potential for significant new
discoveries of oil and gas.

Geothennal literally means lrbeneat of the earlh-" The natural heat in the rock
formations comes into contac{ with groundwator. The hot water, or in some cases
steam, can be brought to the surface through wells drilled for this purpose and can be
used as a source of energy. The most important use of this energy is in the generation
of electric power. Nevada is the nation's second largest producer of elec{ricity
generated from geothermal resourc€s. The first geothermal power plant began
producing in 1983. Today there are 12 electric generating facilities in the state with the
capacity to generate approximately 200 megawatts of electric power. This is roughly
enough electricity to provide po^rer to 1 1s,000 households. other uses of geothermal
energy include food dehydration, home heating, and aquaculture, the process of
growing food using the natural geothermal heat. Geothermal energy is called
renewable because, if the resource is properly managed and fluidsare injected back
into the geothermal zones in the rock formations, those fluids can be reheated and
brought to the surface again for further use.

state Government - The Division of Minenls aad the commrbsion on Minerat
Resources

Mineral resource development, led by mining, ranks as the second largest
industry in Nevada in terms of revenue. Because of its importance, state gov-rnment
has implemented programs to encourage and promote responsible mineril
development in the state.

In 1943, the Nevada Legislature created the Mining Advisory Board. chief among
the duties of the board, was the study of ways and means of furthering the mining
industry and the exploration for and the development of oil and gas. ihe board was
responsible to report to and make recommendations to the Governor, the Legislature
and Nevada's representatives to Congress.

ln 1977, the Legislature expanded the Mining Advisory Board to include more
emphasis on oil and gas activities. The board was renamed the oil, Gas and Mining
Board and the Division of Mineral Resources was established within the Department of
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Conservation and Natural Resources. The position of administrator of the Division was
also created.

The 1983 Nevada Legislature, taking a more agressive approach to the support of
mineral development, approved a bill which created the Department of Minerals and the
Commission on Mineral Resources. The Legislature included the following preamble in
the bill:

"The legislature declares that the purpose of this act is to:

1. Benefit and promote the welfare of all the people of State of Nevada.

2. Promote the efficient, orderly and economical conduct of the various
activities for the encouragement, advancement and protoction of mining
and the production of geothermal energy, oil and gas in.this state.

3. Support, assist and encourage large and small mining interests, through
the principles of private enterprise and individual initiative, in the
dismvery and development of the State's mineral resources.

4. Preserve an equitable and workable system of discovery and acquisition
of mineral deposits and interests in and on the public lands, while
retaining and defending the historic right of all citizens to free access to
and across public lands for all lawful pursuits and purposes.

5. Achieve an equitable and reasonable balance between mineral and other
legitimate interests in the realistic utilization of the public land and its
surface and subsurface resources.

6. Study means and carry out programs to assist the operators of small
mines in the acquisition of or access to milling and smelting facilities to
process ore oi concentrates into a marketable product."

In 1993, in a major reorganization of state governmenl, the Governor and the
Legislature established the Department of Business and Industry. Minerals, along with
a number of other state agencies that work with or regulate business in the state, were
placed within the Department of Business and Industry. The role of the Department is
to encourage and promote business development and to conduct its regulatory
activilies in a fair and equitable manner. With this reorganization, the Department of
Minerals was renamed the Division of Minerals.

The Nevada Division of Minerals continues its mission to encourage and promote
the responsible development of Nevada's mineral resources. Programs have been
established to assist the industry in identifying and meeting regulatory requirements,

_ 
working for reasonable laws and regulations at the Federal level and conducting public



awareness and education programs designed to help Nevadan's understand the
importance of minerals and the related economic activity. The Division also regulates
the drilling and operation of oil and geothermal wells so that these resources are used
wisely, safely and with limited waste or impact on other resources, such as ground
water.

The Division of Minerals has a program to identify and oversee securing of
hazardous conditions at mines which are no longer operating. Prior to modern land
use and environmental laws, many old shafts and adits were left open when the miners
completed their work. This left dangerous conditions for people who came along later
for recreational or other purposes. The Division's program is not only designed to
secure these sites and make them safer, but also to educate citizens about the dangers
associated with abandoned mines and publicize the advice to "Stay Out, Stay Alive and
Don'tVaodalizel"

The regulations of the Division of Minerals are adopted by the Nevada Commission
on Mineral Resources. The Commission also sets the Division's mineral related
policies and advises the Director of the Department of Business and Industry, the
Governor and the Legislature on matters of importance to the state related to mineral
development.

Another vital role of the Division is lo preserve and promote Nevada's rich
mining legacy.

Early History

Nevada has been the source of great mineral wealth produced even before it
became a state in 1864. The earliest known mining within the boundary of what is now
the State of Nevada was conducted by Native Americans long before the arrival of
Europeans. Turquoise, a semi-precious gem, was mined by Native Americans in Clark
County, as was salt and gypsum. Evidence of this early mining includes digging tools
which have been found at the sites and, in fact, led later mihers to the mineral deposits.
The first European miners were probably the Franciscan Fahers on missions from
Mexico who mined for placer gold around 1776, in areas which included Clark County.

Mining Leads

In the southern end of Nevada in 1855, Mormon settlers on their way back from
southern California, discovered the Potosi mine. Lead ore, called galena, from this
high grade deposit was transported to the small settlement of Las Vegas where it was
smelted into lead. This was likely the first smelting of ore in Nevada.

ln 1849, gold was discovered in what is now Gold Canyon, several miles east of
Carson City, the state capitol. While of some interest, it was not until ten years later
that this gold was traced uphill to rich veins of ore. Mysterious deposits of blue clay



were also found which were extememly rich in silver. This discovery was destined to
become one of the richest silver and gold districts the world had known - the Comstock
Lode. When news of the Comstock discovery spread to California, thousands of
miners swarmed to Nevada. The rich discoveries offered new hope to the miners and
prospectors who had been working in northern California's Mother Lode mines. As
excitement about the Comstock spread across the country, Nevada received a huge
influx of new citizens. The new population and the potential for 3 new votes in
Congress was enough to interest President Lincoln in 1864 to seek statehood for
Nevada. The wealth from precious metals production at the Comstock mines also
helped the north prevail in the war between.the states.

Production of silver and gold from the Comstock from 1859 to 1921 exceeded $386
million (based on then-current metals prices). However, for a variety of ieasons,
productionfom the Comstock. mines begen to. deeline.in the early 188Os end sorne of
the mines closed.

Nevada's hearty prospectors and miners didn't stop with the Comstock. Prospectors
fanned out across the state shortly after mining of the Comstock began and a number
of important new Nevada mining districts were organized during the 1860's. New
mines were being discovered regularly by the experienced miners from California and
the Comstock. These districts included White Pine, Reese River (Austin), Tybo,
Trinity, Candelaria and Battle Mountain. Many Nevada towns owe their existence to
these early mining pioneers.

As these new mines began producing, Nevada's citizens and economy prospered.
This period of prosperity lasted through 1880, a time when many of the mines were
playing out. During those 12years from 1868 to 1880, precious metals - gold and
silver - were produced at a variety of mines throughout the state. However, during the
period from 1881 to 1891 , no.netv_.mines were discovered in Nevada and to add to the
problem, the price of silver steadily fell. A few mines were discovered in the 1 890's in
Nevada, but there was nothing large enough to give the ecoDomy a boost and the state
fell into an economic depre$sion.

The Twentieth Century - A New Era

In 1900, impor.tant gold and silver mineralization was discovered at Tonopah. In the
period from 1 900 to 1920, the Tonopah District produced some $15,000,000 worth of
gold and silver. A railroad line from southern Nevada was built to serve the district and
major facilities were constructed to process the Tonopah ores.

Prospecting in general was greatly stimulated by the success at Tonopah just as it
had been after the discovery of the Comstock Lode. Soon, new mines were found at
Goldfield, Manhatten, Fairview, Rawhide, Seven Troughs and Goodsprings. Until
1907, most of Nevada's important mines were for precious metals or, to a much lesser
extent, lead and zinc. That was to change with the development of large new copper
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mines near Ely and Yerington. Copper had become extremely important due to the
development of automobiles and the electrification of America.

The copper mines near Ely and Yerington employed high volume open pit methods
which relied on economy of scale to efficiently produce the relatively low grade copper
ores. Techniques learned in these mines are the basis for much of the modern gold
mining that is taking place in Nevada today.

Nevada's mining future continues to be golden. New projects and discoveries under
development ensure mining's continued strong economic presence well into the next
century. New discoverbs anddevelopment of oil and gas aM geothermal energy will
also help fuel Nevada's growth.
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OURY. ARMSTRONG & CO.
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

61iO PLUMAS STREET. RENO NEVADA 89509-6060 . fl02) 689.9100

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Darrel R. Daines
State Controller

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial stauenents
of the Stahe of Nevada as of and for the year ended June 30, 1994, as listed in
the table of contents. These general purpose financial statenents are the
responsibility of the nanagenenE of the Srare of Nevada. Our responsibll.iry is
to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our
audit. VJe did not audlt the financial statements of the Water TreatrnenE Fund,
Water Transrnission Fund or Power Marketing Fund (collectively, the "Colorado
River Conrnission"), the Housing Division Fund, or che Industrial Insurance Fund
(State Industrial Insurance Systern) which sEatements reflect 99.7 percent of che
assets and 99.0 percent of the operaEing revenues of the Enterprise Funds. We
also did not audit the University and Cornrnunity College Systern or the Nevada
Rural Housing Authority (Rural Housing), discretely presented component units.
The staternents not audited by us were audiEed by other auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included for che Enterprise Funds, the University and Comnunity CoIIege Systern
Funds, and Rural Housing Funds is based solely on the reports of such other
audi !ors .

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in Ehe general purpose financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates rnade by management, as well as evaluaCing the overall
general purpose financial statement presentation. I,Je believe that our audit and
the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of olher auditors,
such general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all maEerial respects, the financial position of the Stace of Nevada as of June
30, 1994, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary
fund Eypes and non-expendable and pension trust funds for lhe year then ended In
conformity uith generally accepted accounri-ng principles.



The report of other auditors on the financial sEatemencs of the State
Industrial Insurance system (SIIS), which statements reflect 45.5 percen! and
78.2 percent, respectively, of the assets and operaEing revenue of the EnterPrise
Funds, includes an explanatory paragraph emphaslztng matters perEainlng Eo the
financial dlfficultles of SIIS. Such audltor's reporc on the SIIS financial
statenents for the year ended June 30, 1994 states:

"The financial staEements Iof SIIS] have been prepared assuning that
SIIS will conEinue as a going concern. Although SIIS experienced incorne from
underwriting activicies during the year ended June 30, 1994, and the accr.unulaled
deficlc decreased from $2,O97,L24,0O0 at June 30, 1993 to $2,053,047,000 at June
30, 1994, such accunulated deficit w1lI need to be recovered fron future
revenues, operating efficiencies or from other resources to be provided to SIIS.
To the extent that premiuns charged in the future may not be sufflclent to Pay
the unfunded Iiabilicy for incurred but unpaid clalms, adverse loss develoPment
thereon, if any, and future clains expenses, SIIS rnay not have sufficient
resources to pay its obligations. As discussed in NoEe 2 to the ...ISIIS]
financial statements INotes 2B and 9 to the accompanying general purPose
financial statements of the SEate of Nevadal , IslIS] management has imPlenented
an action plan which ic believes will improve the financial condition of the
ISIlS I System" .

Our audit was made for Ehe purpose of forming an oPinion on the
general purpose financlal statenents Eaken as a who1e. The combining and
individual fund and account group financial sEatements and schedules listed in
the foregoing cable of contents, which are also the responsibility of the
management of the State of Nevada, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financlal statenents
of the State of Newada. Such additional informatlon has been subjected co the
auditing procedures applied in the audic of the general purpose financial
statemenls and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all rnaterial resPecEs in
relation to the general purpose financial statemencs uaken as a whole.

The statistical data listed in the slacisEical section of the
foregoing table of conEents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the general purpose financial staEenents of Ehe State
of Nevada. Such addiuional inforrnation has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of che general purpose financial statements, and,
accordingly, I^te express no opinion on it.

Reno, Nevada
December 22, L994

K A FOURY. ARMSTRONC & CO,
A ?FOFEs5rOiAL COiFOilTrOr{

CEFYIFIEO PIJBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Govemmental Fund Types, Expendable Trust Funds and Discretely Presented Component Units

Exhibit 2

For the Fiscal Year Endecl June 30, 1994

Oov.rnmcntal Fund Typcr
Fk uci.ry (llcmorandum Componc.* (Ucmo,.n lum 

-FundTyp.. OnlY) Unlt onlY)

sp.chl D.bl C.Pital ExPcnd.bl. P.im..y Ru,.l
c.n.r.l R.v.ou. s.rvlc! Proicct. _B!_ -19y9l!g!- -gI!L

Gamlng tax6. lb€, lic.n€a3
Sd6 tax6
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Oiher
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Cttttt*
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Trandars io Fimary govetnmaa{ (Note 2G)
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fnanclng sourc€s owr otpondituaG
and othd fnahcing us6

Nal incorra (loss) enterprba fund

Fund b.bic8/equity, July 1 (Notc 2G)

R6ldurl equity transfers (Not. 2G)

Fund balances/equity, Jun. 30
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{- + 12,E42 €5267.G €,871 -O 49,871

-G+
262,9:t 712,7U

-{} 6,1.553 -5,206 67,371
+ 23,@
{. 21r,015 F.O. 54,66i1
-G 347,064
+ 72.635 -{}. 195,267
-0" ,49,671

8a 8a-
2.0E9 7,14.653

3 ,{62,257 | t4.Ots s 4t +t +q 196.272 I -GS 4*,272
3€7,52? -{r + + {> i3{,i7,527 'O- 3€7,527

rs,es6 i1.14 326 23 3a.4'19 703,902 5'22G 7@'126
ZeS.ZtS 1El.29O 5a,l4t '{r i/A.67E 65.2'322 + 6623?2
6s:$r to,ozs + -G 684 t66.oo4 'r> 166.00'l

zi,*z 1s78 + -o 527 39.6s7 -o 39.657
rr,sze rr.szs 3,@0 ,163 16,194 45,706 21 45,727

zz,as zs,ztq .{). 3s2 1,721 19,s4a 

---.!!- 
-tw-

1,75s.130 s25,52s s7,q 678 2oE,230 2,ss1,326 

-9/99- 

2'ss6's94

51,360 13.15a
6t,625 31.5S
2|,174 U

146.60e €2,239
2A.273 26,063

+ 3{7,w4
5a,519 5.lil5
452,@7 A|8.{t .{}

53 7E 3.91 5 + .G 39'693 -G 3S.€qt
10 191 35,020 -O + 3s.z2g '{} 36'229 

-{r /|5 4sl + 'O' i|rl€ {> 496 -++6{-+6'O',6
ni -o- 3e3 + 3 ----191!- + 1'3'15 F

1,418,562 486,erl _l!E_ J-,84_ 227,113 z257,ffi 5,2@ 2'262,2@

m.s 
-@--'13?91J9f99L 

(16,883) 2s4.32E * ,*...u 
-

21 47 + -O' + 68 -(> 66F
2,791 1U,172 1,464 26.137 4 218,56,4 + 216.56',{

E866+++154+154
2AJ& 14,190 17,55/t 1159 6A92 101,435 'O- 101'4it5 F

36 5 ,l€g + 'G 530 + S30

t4s,roo) (41.s31) f/5) (s.lso) (2,002) (92.?t) 9 .191?fl -cjrs,zari + iti (r3,{s{,} (t3!) (22e,416-l {- (229'41E} -'+{}++++(5)(5)
+ + 179.731 {- .{} 179,731 'o- 179'731

Toisf othcr fnancing rou.c.t (u..3) (232,516) Jlg 19,416 12227 34.359 (5,963) (O (5'968) 

-

.G + (17e,?31) _g 

- 

_{!ElI 

---+ 

07s.7r1} -

15,476 288,365 2*,41E

_:fE-____ e o ______em-_(e3t 4-

$ 245,603 $ 418,808 i 22,360 $ 66,501 t 276,627 $ 1,031,979 $ 2'230 $ 1.034'209++--:
Tho not€ to th6 fnancial stal€ments aaa an inl€grel psrt ot thb statement.



Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GMP Budgetary Basis)

General Fund and Special Revenue Funds

For tha Fiscal Yaet Encled June 30, 19U
(Expt6sd in Tllrlwedd Exhibit 3

Toi.lr
(ilcmo.|ndum Only)O.n.l.l Fund sp€clrl Rcvanua Funda

Fin l (Uhhvo.- Fln l (UnlNor' Fitd
Budg.t Acturl .U.) tud!.| A.tu l .bl.l Budgct

Vaalanca
FrvoaabL

VatLnce
FavoraDlc

Vadanc.
Frvoaablc
(Unt voa-

.blcl

Fund balahc.3. Jut t (Noi.2E)
Revanues.'

Sal€a taxes
caming tax6, lba!, lic€n36
Fedd".l
O6rer tax6
Sab, ch.rg6 b. aartdcc
Lirns€. tu r lnd Frni!
Haad
OtEr

Odtrrfurarrck g aott t.!j
Proc€.ds lto|n !.L of bonds
App.ophbd trrnd.r! In
R€versiorF from o0l.| fund.

Toial rourca!

13,050 14,015
156.9,1{, 174,064
179321 rg2,Glr
17t76 17,2rO

1c2216 96.63
21,7@ 16.6E{t
1f pl 27,176

1149 100.&t6
11,296 fi.296

410
i't2,36 1@,el6
17.159 17.150

4 1.,(B

I t63,O6t I 163,081 I o I fi3.617 $ 113.617 I +t 276,ESE | 276,696 t +

('t I,{t
5,E€o

.(l

325,971
444,434
507,1i47
329,397

z[5,] E3
13{,741

?,gm
227,W

365,295
/61,198
466,0@
330,6$

at,49E
I tE.q82

E,g,lE
166,045

-{l
5,86t
1,39:t

6,324
6,7€4

(69,r 3s)
1,498

(3,€€5)
('r6,659)

'|,026
(,ar,EEE)

.(L

't,39:l

965
15,121
12,210

G66)
c3,563)
(E,(ze)
9.357

32A,971
457/U
@6.067
5092't6

62,661
236,67

3il.G29
245'79

3652S5
465,213
u2,o7i2
522,C26

56.70E
2't6.735
E@6

2r3n3

T,324
7,72E

(s1,01q
13.ru
(3.s53)

(m,224
fr,mr)

(3253r)

17,56
2r,t8
6a,5@

154,,E27
25,111
:Il.561

't 63290
2,353

s00)
-{t
'to

(11.soo)

'l.i(Xt

2,224,670 2,1&,ffi (64,3G1) 751,486 765.792 14,306 2.976.'158 2,306,096 (70,066)

Edu6lion
Human sdvical
Commerc€ & Induatty
Public sef€ty
lntrasfucfuro
Spocial Pu.poso Agencl€c

@t*flnacht oa.c:
Nt Sgrvica Tl!|lo'Ils
R€vbrsinF b oher fundi

Total uaaa

F|rnd b.l.ncaa, Juha 30

Q,t 2S 6,5{iI
48.457 19,/('i

735.E 1 5,1.736
780.360 | i||'.OO'l
,O.Ea2 12.661

1$.7'7 16.90E
62,555 46.553
3.183 2.353

{t
.0.

21,170 11,,110
4,66 2.305
6,(n0 9,65'l

32,116 9,E43
3t.clE 12,2@
6t .€7 I 6,651t

371,271 114,7:174+
22,67 16,541
1,6r (r.031)

4t A?1
67.66E

790,592
925.434

53.723
152,625
't 't 1,100

5,s36

JI,666
8B't3

'ts,Eg)
41,901
44,214
76.@O

4A6,006+
41,'l9E

60.357
zad}l

E06,,a72
967,/fiIs

97,941
2{,715
5S7,116

5,506

,ll,190
s5s (5s5)

2,154'377 1,W,62 305.915 747,1U

t 70,293 I 291.E1,1 f Z2l,55l I a,g2 I 213.2{B I 2(16.90'l t 71.595 t 5()5'0'17 I '(!0"152

562.5E9 194,596 2.9,1,561 2,iO'|.(E1 500.5't0

- The not6s io the financlrl ltatamenlg are an integral patt of thb giaiement.

62,3S
$,65

7,41.6€3
812,,198
t2.qxt

197.154
4i|3,825

3,183

22,67 rE,s,al
r,566 (t.586)
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Combined Statement of Cash
Proprietary Fund Types and

For the Fiscal Year Ended June U.
(E gr€,ss€d ln Thoqsands)

Flows
Nonexpendable Trust Funds

1994 Exhlblt 5

C|sh fows from oper.ting .cllyilicc
Cash received trom custo.ners, c{her gremrnents
Cash receiv€d trom other funds
Cash recejved trom co||rpo.Er units
Cash .€ceived ttom mortgage lo.n8
CEstr pai, to supPliers, cnhef grytrnments, b.rFfibblb
C6h pakt to €fliploye€s for s€n ic6
Cash p€kl to oth€r tunds
Cash pakl to componer units
Purchase ot mdgege h6ns

Net c*h piwidcd by oprrdng rdn liei
C.Cr llowa frdn no[c.Irihl finrEing rclivitar
Pr@e€ds ftom sale ol bo.ds
Grants. transfers. ad\€nc€s r€c€iv€d
Retirement ot bon6 and nol6
lr{er6t payments o|r bords
Operating/equlty t-ansfers od
Payrcnts tq prepaid pol'rE
Other cash us€d for .roncapiial frnanchg adn/ff€€

Net cssh us€d for noncapital financir€ aclivities

Cash iowE trqn c.pit l fin.ncing rclivilios
Prcceeds from sale of bonds, aeg€ts
Acquisitin of FoFrty, dant, €quiFn€nt
R€tirern€.{ ol boods/noles/modgag€s
Intde€t p6iil on obligatins
other cash u€€d tor capital linanclng activites

Net cash used fo. capital linancing aclivitlE
C.sh llowa fiar invcsting activitics
Pr@€€ds lrom sale of invesbrEntB
Purch6e ot in\€otrcnts
lr{ercsUdivitends on in\€stnents

Net cash provided by inve€tlng activitbs
Net increas€ in cash

Cash and cagh equiyalents, July I
Cash in olher trust and ag€rEt funds
Cash and cagtr €quiyalerts, June 30

Rcconcilialion ol opcralir|g Incqrr (loss) to nal
cash provided by (us€d torl opdaling rctlyili.s

Operating Income (loss)
Adjustncr s to r€comile operdlng irco|tE (lo$l to

nct c.3h t[ovklcd by (us.d torl oFrding stiviticj
Deprece io.t
Increase in accrued recei\ablB and accrued revenue
Oecrease in Invenlory, prepaid and detened c*
lncrease (decr€ase) in accrued Int, p6ydt{es and detened rev
PdndDd collections
Purchase of modgage loans
Oth€r adiustments

Tc{al adjustments

Net c€sh Fovided by olerallng rctiviti6

Noncr6h inv€sting, capital .nd financing activitlcs
Properv l€es€d, accrued or acqukEd
h er€€Udivid€nda oo inv6trnent8 accnred
Cor6lruction cornpl.ted q in progress
Adiustment to sdyance
Other noo-cash actlvlties

The noles to the linancial slalements are an integral part of this statement-

+
562+{t

(1,865)
{l+

(213,448) O,303) (3,1S) (217,904)

(2,8S) (2,127)

Foprict ry Furd Typo3

hGmC
Er erpdsa S.rvica

| 491 ,s38 | zzn't3,o25 r rE,1207rs
l6,.tl6 {L
(3s,6) (r7,63s)
(42,s0) (14,s64
(19,618) 03,474){L (35)(so,s6) {L
lsr.f[p u,an\

lb} ToadsqDqd.lrL (Ir|Efrodun
Trus{ Only)

$ 3,304++
{t+++
+

3,:IX

+
tm

+
(3,2$)++

417,114
l3l,l /5

a2
t6,4rG

(476,7U21
(5r,1e7)
(33,F2)

(3s)

@,36
10,,t 78

(236,681)
(44,695)

(e4l
(8,28)
(2,ss8)

6,212 65(6,762) (E74)
(56,646) {!(e,s) (274

+++

6,87
c/,636)

F6,646)
(9,S1)
6,026)

8,657
(8,154
1,071

(x,214
't 30,037
(so.s06)
t3.3EO
69.270

$ rs7.E99

3.43:t {l 12,W2(r,E2s) (88) (10,070)
r20 + 1,1911,261 + (23,9s1)
{t + 130.(I}7+ + (so,so6)

241 (4n4 io,IB
3,232 (3.370) 69,,t32

t M,472 $ 3,3X t 176,075

$1,024$+$r.024
t56 {r idt
79+79(5) + (2s)

3?3 + 555

s+
{t{t

232

(s0,506)

176,075

69,S
10,8/O

(236,6E1)
(4r,6s5)
(s,6m)
(8,26)
(2,58)

(8.7?3) (3.21 3) + (32,942)

584,ffi + {t 5&{.S(i1s4,478) + (l,soa (4ss,S)
45,Sb A1 3,21A .€,S4

r 75,61 3 e1 t ,7fi 1 7a,645
9,$}5 10,6n r.852 102374

87,451 18,1t8 2.336 107.907
+ + 47,62 47,62

t 17l,786 I 28,795 $ .f51,62 S 6E.233

$ 88,629 $ 11,640 $ 6,67.1 $ 106,943

tt



Combined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
University and Community College System

For the Year Enctect June 30. 1994
(Ex!'eesed in lhousands)

Currrnt Opcr.tlng FundE

GanGr.l Oper.ling

Unrcddctcd Resl.ictcd

fol.lAurlllary cuns
Enlerprise3 opcrrling

Cunent fund r€\€nues
Fedefal grrntB and contracts, rcslrlcted
PrlvEtc gifrs, grants and contracts, re€tdcted
Inveatment income, reslicted
Intereal on barE receivable
Sludeit te€s
Retircmq{ of indebt€dness
Realized g6h m inr/E6trner{8,nat
Ereended tor dad f{:imi€s, including t29,7€
ctErg€d to cuns funds e|pcnditurG

Pr@€€ds lrom ndes Fyatle
Other 8ourc6

Total rcvenues and othcr rddltlon3

Educatlonal and gene.al ependnureg
Auxlllary enterprises expenditureg
lndlrecl costg recovered
Loan adminislration and collec'tion cctg
Loan carrcellaliol|s, vrrileotrs and provision lor b6d debts
bqerd€d lor phnt faciliti€s, ircluding
noncapitalized de€ndihJ.es of $'l ,346

Dcprecla0on
R€lirams{ ot indetiedn€Es
lnl€re6t m idetledrEss
Dislcal of phnt ass€ts
Notes payabb
Dlstdbriion of e€tate taxes
Exltaordlnary 1039 o|r ad\€nce rcfundlng ot bonds
Obllgallons under c€pital leases
Other deduclions

Tolal expenditure8 and olhlr drduc'tlon8

Mandalory h|nsfe,s;
Princl@l aM intercst
Studer loan rEtching

N€{ hanstels (wlunta.y)
Trarcfers from prirnary govemment (Nole 2G)
Transte6 to primary govemment (Nole 2G)

Total iranatera

Nel increase (decrease) for th€ year

Fund balances, July 'l

Fund balances, June 30

12,W 12.570 35,569 242,U7

12,W
.{J-

{r-+++

122,570

+
.{}
.{}

36.569

+{r
-(l

282,U7

JL

++{t
-{l
++

.{)-
{r
{)-

3n,56

{t

t 04,66,|

15,650+
29,568

-(l
-(r

427,n7
29,568
15,650

.{).
{t

-G

.o.

{t+{-
+{t+++

+

.{1"

+
{).

(241

(416)

(1,s63)

(eoo)
+.

(2,272)
(6)

v7
| 96,476

(241

s 29,966 $ 14,499

(2.EE3) 1U,521

4,11A 4,t43

7,A2A 52,268

t 11.946 $ :€,4i1

(442)

1,797

12,702

32a5X 120,3i'1 29,568 172,125

(265)
(6)

I,665
196,476

(24'
,|97,8116

(,n21

3t,738

The notea to ihe finarrchl slatement€ arq an integEl part of thb *tenent.
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Exhibit 6

ilonopcrating Fundc

P||nt

Sludent
Loan Enddnrcnt

Uncxpcnd€d
P||nl

Rltlrqnenl ot
lnd.bl.dness

Invcrtncnt
ln Plant

Combln.d
Phr Tot l

$+s
199
156
t0

t84
2

+

.G$
797
212++

2.943

+9
1.201
9,451

316

4,87
421

-G

-o- $

+
-o+

2,478

81,631

+s
78

51

+
.o-+{!

.{ts

+

{L
{t
-{!+-G

+
{T+

2A
{t

-G

-G
7A

170

-{t

-0. $ 242,U7
1,201 1,400
9,451 10,/|04
394 616.{} 184

4,U7 4,089
3,299 3,299

+ 2,983

32 1,024 24,28 380 24,679 25.735
583 5.016 42.056 1m u,912 1n,O97 414,743

+ + z82

52,763

++

81,654
2,732

8t,631
2,W.

427,n7
29,568
r 5,650

78
170

52,7di
u,141
2,078
4,551
2,162
2,82

3,0t1
564

'l,Es3
++at+

301 2A

-(r
-o"

2,878
4524

344

+
9,141

.G
23

2,162
2,332

3,(Fl
56E
278

52.763
u,141
2,478
4,551
2,162
2,82

.G
3,0&l

568
1,&t0

53,981 7,7fi 42,558 104,289 5n243

(t t)
-G
{)-

(2,6121
-(r

(r 85)
24,ffi+ (5Ol)

(5) 7,*7 21,67 5.31

277 12.695 9,162 (2,2en\ 42,36

-(r
-G

42

4,W

457

+
(6so)

2,272

314
24,T5

-(r
m,418g (sol) (55)

42 X,470 n,g3
&,27A 66,393

q4n 91.666 73,7E2 5.715 363,510 443,017 596.371

S 9,@7 $ 1s.361 $ 82,954 S 3,,135 S ,t05,906 $ ,t92,295 $ 662,764
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Combined Statement of Current Operating Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes
University and Community College System

Fot the Year Ended Juna 30, 1994 Exhibn 7

Tul$on end t€€a
F€d€rsl spfloprialion
F€d€aal grEnt3 and contlact3
Stat€ grant8 End contrrctB
Lcd gnr s ard codraclS
Prirato gfls, glante fld cdtrlctE
Endorunqt hcome
lnv€ttn€nl hwrE
Sal€8 a.d sqvb€ ot ducatlonal &paturents
Sal€a and G€rvlc€G of aullhry rr{.rpd8€s
Oths tourcea

Totd ruvlnue6

EafrlE,do,,d Jr.l ggrlg.t:
lrufuctlon
R.llrrch
Publlc lrrvicc
Ac€damlc EupM
Inltltutlonrl suppod
Stu&nt lcrviceg
OpcrEtlon rd [€intenarc! ot plqnt
Schohrthips snd tellovvEhipa

Told rducdion l d gcnctal crpsdalurts

A0f,qy anaat"'is€,s:
Exp€nditures for food, houalng and o0€r
atullhry E€rvic€s

Mendetoty tanstets:
Princlpal 8nd interest
Studeit lo€n mdching

ToLl GrFdXurCt rnd m.nd.tory lr.nabta

Volunlrry transfers, net
Excr3s ot ruotrited receiDta ovgr tran6 els to revenuc
TrEnstsrE from primary got/€mmont
TranaterB io primary gov€mment

Told othcr tr.n6ftra and rddttlon6 (dcducOon.)

l{cl Increa6. (dccr....l In turd brLnccs

Th! not6lo th€ financlal stalem€nl3 are an int€El pltl otlhls ebtenent,

Unrldrict d

@,316
52

12,084
t,(F6

317
6.$7
2.

5,@
24,16
33,200

RCsfric{Gd

63.251
't 3,366
6,266

20,098
1,t!r1

{6
458

63

(il.nEandrm
Onlyl

$ 69,316
s2

75,3|5
14,432
6,583

?,m5
1,355
5,85

21,9
3:t,2q)

6,446

m4,24

lm,ng
56,2.€
41,561
41,590
51,9E3
35,?80
3t,3E0
16,366

427,m7

29,568

2,358
6

459,t 39

v7
2,z39

't96,476
(241

199,@

$ 4,143

6,343

159,563

t,13,76
l3,3to

9.2'16
37,nl
Q,927
31,'l'|{i
3t,36'l
5,ZX)

Q,,sft

1(X,681

8,513
42,C]9
32,365
3,8't9
2,066
4,334

19
10,636

104,6E1

1(X,7(E

(41E)
2,Zs

24+

29,568

2,334
6

331,434

196,476
(24\

197,217

| 2,346

1,421

$ 1,797
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A. Financial Statements and Reportlng Entity
The accompanying finendal statements of the State of
Nevada (the State) have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by
lhe Govemmenlal Accounting siandards Boad (GASB),
except as noted below As required by generally accepted
accounting principles, these financial siatements present
the State end its component units, entities for which the
State is considered to be financially accountable. Each
discretely pr€sented component unit is reported in a
s€paratg column in lhe combined financial statements to
emphasiz€ it is l€gally sepa.ete from the State. Each
component unit has a June 30 year end.

Blended Component Units:
The Public Employees' Relirement System (PERS) is
govemed by a seven-member board appointed by the
Govemor. Although it is legally separate from the State,
PERS is reported as if it were part of the primary
govemment under the tems of GASB Slatement 14.

Discr€tely PFsented Component Units:
The
(Universily Syst€m) is govemed by a Board of Regenls
elecied by the voters. However, the University Syslom is
fiscally dependent upon the State because of
appropriations from the State Legislature, the Legislative
approval of the budget for those appropriations, the
levying of taxes, if necessary, and the issuance of debt to
support the university sysilem. The financial statements of
the University System have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles as
prescribed by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants' Audit Guide, Tudils of Colleges anct
Universrties, " and the Nalional Associalion of College and
University Business Officers' publication 'colbge and
Univercity Business Administrat ion : Administrative
Se/rrrc€. "

The@ (Rural Housing) is a
separate legal entity govemed by a five-member
commission appointed by the Govemor. Through the
appointment (and removal) of the members of this
commission and the approval of budgets, the State is able
to impose its will on Rural Housing. Rural Housing does
not hav€ the power to levy and collect taxes or special
assessments.

Complete financial statements for each of the individual
component units may be obtained at that entity's
administrativ€ offices:

Public Employeas' Retirement systam
Carson City, NV

Univorsity end Communily cdeg€ System of tlevada
Reno, Nv

tlevda Rural Housing Auahoriay
Cdrson Clty, Nv

R€lated Organizataons:
The Govemor is responsible for appointing the membeF
of many occupational licensing boards. With the exception
of the Athletic Commission and th€ Taxicab Authority
(which are included in the Slate's financial slatements) the
State's accruntability for these boards does not eltend
beyond making the appointments and are thus excluded
from this reDort. The State does not exercise financial or
administrative control over the excluded occupational
licensing boards.

B. Basis of Presentation
The accounts of the State are oeanized on the basis of
funds or account groups, each of which is considercd a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund
aro accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, equily,
revenues and expenditures or expens€s. The vatious
funds are grouped by type in th€ tinanciel slatements. The
following fund types and account groups are used by the
Stale:

Governmental Fund Types:
ceneral Fund - The General Fund is the general
operating fund of the State. All general tax revenues,
other receipts, and other financing sources that are not
allocated by law or contractual agreemeni to another
fund are accounted for in this fund. Paid from the fund
are the general operating expenditures, inter-
govemmental expenditures, debt service and other
financing uses lhal are not paid through other funds.

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are
used to account fo. the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than expendable trust or major cepital
projecls) requiring separate accounting beceuse of
legal or regulatory provisions or adminisirative aclion.

Debt Service Funds - The Oebl Service Funds are
used to account for the payment of principal, interest
and related expenditures on long-term goneral and
special obligation bonds, other than bonds payable
from the operations of Enterprise Funds.

Capital Proiecls Funds - Capilal Projecls Funds are
used lo account for financial resources segregated for
the acquisition or construclion of major capital
facilities.
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Proprietary Fund Types:
Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used lo
account for operations that provide seNices to
citizens, flnanced primarily by user charges for the
provision of these services; and activities where the
periodic measurement of net incom€ is thought
appropriate for cepital maintenance, public policy'
management control, accountability or other purposes.

Intemal Service Funds - Intemal Service Funds are
used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department to other departments of
the State or lo other govemmental unils on a cosl
reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund Types:
Trusl Funds - Trus1 Funds are used lo account for
assets held in trust by the State under agreements with
individuals or other entities. There are three types of
Trust Funds:

Expendeble Trust Funds - Both the principal and
revenues eamed on that principal may be
expended for purposes designated by the trust
agreemenl.

Nonexpendable Trust Funds - The principal (i e.

corpus) of the trusl fund must be preserved intacl.
Trust restrictions preclude expenditure of ihe
principal of the fund.

Pension Trust Funds - These funds are used to
account for the aclivities of a State-administered
multiple-employer Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) and a single-employer reliremenl
system for State legislators (LRS).

&g!.gy-Euds - Agency Funds are used to account for
assets held by the stale as custodian.

Account Groups:
General Fixed Assets Account Grouo - This account
group is established to account for all fixed assets of
the Slate. other than those accounled for in Enterprise
Funds. Intemal Service Funds end Trusl Funds.

General Lono-Term Oblioations Account GrouD - This
account group is established to account for all long-
term obligations of the State, except those required to
be paid from the operalions of Proprietary Fund Types'
Pension Trust Funds, and Component Units.

Component Units:
The accounts of the University System are organized as
follows:

Cunent Operatino Funds - Cunent Operating Funds
are used to account for unrestricted funds over which
the goveming boards retain full control in achieving
the institution's purposes and restricted funds which

may be utilized only according to externally restricted
purposes.

Fiduciarv Funds - Fiduciary Funds are used to account
for assets held by student loan and endowmenl funds
in which the inslitution acts in a fiduciary capacity.

Plant Funds - Plant Funds are used to account for
institutional property acquisition, renewal,
reolacement. debt service and investment.

Rural Housing is presented as a govemmenial fund type
with the operating results of the proprietary fund types
aggregated to a single line item on the operating statement
of the governmental fund tYPe.

C. Basis of Accounting
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied
to a fund is determined by ils measurement focus. All
Govemmental Funds and Expendable Trust Funds are
accounled for using a cunenl Iinancial resources
measuremenl focus. With this measuremenl focus, only
curent assets and cunent liabilities generally are included
on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds
presenl increases, that is, revenues and other financing
sourc€s, and decreases, that is, expenditures and other
financing uses, in net cunent assets.

All Proprietary Funds, Nonexpendable Trust Funds and

Pension Trust Funds are accounled for on a flow of
economic resources measuremenl focus. With this
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated
with operating these funds are included on the balance
sheel. Fund equity, that is, net total assets, is segregated
into contributed capital and retained eamings components.
Proprietary fund type operating statemenls present

increases. for exampl6, revenues; and decreases, for
example, expenses in net total assels.

The Rnancial stalements are prepared on the modified
accrual basis for Governmenlal Fund Types, Expendabl6
Trust Funds and Agency Funds; and on the accrual basis
for Proprietary Fund Types, Nonexpendable Trust Funds,
Pension Trusl Funds and the University Syslem.

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues
are recognized when susceptible to accrual, that is, when
they become both measurable and available. 'Measurable'
means lhe amounl of the transac{ion can be determined
and "available' means collectible within the current period.

The State considers revenues as available if they are

collec{ed within 60 days afler year end. Expenditures are

recorded when the related fund liability is incuned.
Principal and interest on general long-term debt are
recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for
payments to be made early in the following year.
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Those revenues susceptible to accrual are gaming
revenues, sales taxes, interest revenue and charges for
seNices. Fines and permil revenues are not susceptible to
accrual beceuse they are ggnerally not measurable unlil
received in cash.

The State reports defered revenue on its combined
balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a potential
revenue does nol meet both the 'measurable' and
"available" criteria for recognition in the cunent period.
Defened revenues also arise when resources are received
by the State befo.e it has a legal claim to them, as when
grant monies are received before the incunence of
qualifying expendilures. In subsequenl periods, when both
revenue .ecognition criteria are met, or when the State has
a legal claim to the resources, the liability for defened
revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and
revenue is recognized.

Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recorded when earned and exoenses are recoded at the
lime liabilities are incured.

D. Budgetary Process
The Govemor must submit his proposed budget for the
Executive Branch to the State Legislature by the 'l()th day
of each regular session, which convenes every odd-
numbered year. The budget presented spans the next two
Rscal years, and contains detailed estimates of revenues
and expenditures. The Legislature enacls the budget
through passage of the General Appropriations Act, which
allows expendilures from unrestricled revenues, and the
Authorized Expenditures Act, which allows expenditures
from revenues collected for specific purposes. Once
passed and signed, the budget becomes the State's
financial plan for the next two fiscal years.

The State maintains budgetary control at the level of
expenditure within each program of each department or
agency. Budgel increases are accomplished through
augmenlations, transfers of appropriations or allocations
from the Legislative Interim Finance Commitlee.
Augmentations of more lhan $2,000 that would change the
expenditure level approved by the Legislature by the
lesser of 10 percent or $25,000, must be approved by the
Legislative Inlerim Finance Committee or the Legislature.
Departmenls requiring additional funding may requesl an
allocalion from lhe Legislative Interim Finance
Committee's Contingency Fund (an Expendable Trusl
Fund). Allocations totaling $1,228,295 were made in lhe
1994 fiscal year. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at
the end of each fiscal year, unless specific authority to
cany foMard is granled in the Appropriations Acl.
Unexoended authorized resources under the Authorized
Expenditures Act are carTied foMard for expenditure in the
nelit fiscal oeriod.

Budgets are legally adopted for lhe General and Sp€cial
Revenue Funds. The Stateb budget is prepared principally
on a modified accrual basis, with the following exceptions:

1) Revenue from grants is only recognized when it is
received in cash.

2) Cash placed in petty cash funds or outside bank
accounts is considered expended for budgetary
purposes.
Expendilures are only recognized if the liability is
liquidated within 60 days afrer the fiscal yea. end.
Encumbrances for goods or servioes not received
by fiscal year end are oonsidered an expenditure
of lhe cunent period, if received and paid within 60
days.
Increases in prepaid/defened assets and inventory
are considered €xpenditures. Increases in defened
revenue are considered revenue.

6) Advances to olher funds are considered
expenditures. Repayments of such advances are
considered revenues.

Actual amounts in the budgetary comparison statemenls
are presented on a budgetary basis. Because this basis
differs from generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), as described above, a reconciliation between the
budgetary and GAAP bases is presented in Note 2E.

E. Encumbrances
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
funds are recorded lo resorve that portion of lhe applicable
appropriation, is employed in Govemmental Fund Types.
For financial slatement purposes, encumbrances
outstanding at June 30, for which the goods or services
have not been received. are shown as a reservation of
fund balance.

F. Individual Accounts
Cash and Pooled Inveslments - The Slate Treasurer
manages a cash pool where all temporary cash surpluses
are invested. These investments are reported on the
combined balance sheet as equity in pooled investments.
Earnings from these pooled investments are credited to
the General Fund and to certain other funds which have
speciRc statutory authority to receive a proraled share
based on weekly cesh balances. No entry is made to
reduce the cash balance in each fund since the cesh
management pool has the same general characteristics as
demand deposit accounts. Also included in this account is
cash held by deparlments in petty cash funds and in bank
accounts outside the Treasurer's cash management pool.

Cash and cash equivalents are reported in the combined
slatement of cash flows for Proprietary Fund Types and
Nonexpendable Trust Funds. Cash equivalenls are

2\
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reported in the combined belance sheet es 'cash and
pooled investments' and "restricled ass€ts, cash.'

lnveslments - Bonds, U.S. Govemment obligations and

fr:
slraight-line method. Interesl income is adjusled by
amonization of premium and aocretion of discount. Bonds
are normally held until maturity dates to improve yields'
The cosl of bonds and mortgages sold ls dotermined by
specitic identification. Investments of $77,426,073 in the
Defened Comp€nsation Fund, an Agency Fund, arg stated
at martet value.

Marketable equity s€curiti€s are slated at cost, except as
noted below. Premium income on oplions wfitten is
defened and r€oognized upon expiration, exercise or sale.
The cosl of markgtable equity securities sold is determined
on the average cost method. Dividend income on
marketable equity securities is recotded as of the ex'
dividend date.

Investment Securities held by the State Induslrial
Insuranc€ Syst€m (SllS) are canied at market value.
Unrealized gains and losses on securities are reported as a
separale component of equity. Realized gains or losses
are rocognized as income upon the meturity or disposition
of the investment or when a decline in value is considered
other than temporary. For purposes of computing gains
and losses, the cosl of bonds end mortgages sold is
determined by specific identitication. The cosl of
marketable equity securities sold is determined on the
average oosl m6thod.

Real estate inveslments in the Public Employeesr
Retirement System, a Pension Trust Fund, are stated at
cost. Additions and improvements to real estate
inveslmentrs are capitalized. Ordinary maintenenoe and
tepair expenses are chalged to invesiment expens€ as
incuned.

Short-Term inve$ments, consisting of commercial pap€r

and U.S. Gov€mment s€curities, are slated at coS which
apprcximates market.

Receivables - The composition of receivables al June 30,
1994, is presented in Note 2D. Mosl licanses, fe€s, pemils
and similar revenuos are nol susceptible to accrual, and
are recognized on a cash basis. Receivables in Proprietary
Fund Types have arisen in the ordinary cours€ of
business. No allo,vanc€ for uncollec{ible accounts has
been establish€d in any fund, as colleciion history has
been excellent.

lnterfund Transac{ions - The Stete has three types of
interfund trensac{ions:

1) SeNices rendered and employee benefit
contributions are accounted for as revenues'

nds involved.
2) ies ere ac@untod

funds involved.
3) Equity contributions are accourned for as equily

transfels (additions to or deductions from
beginning Govemmental Fund balances or
Proprietary Fund equity).

The composition of interfund receivables and payables at
June 30, 1994, is pr€sented in Noto 2H.

lnventories - Inventories a.e stated 8t cost on lhe fiast-ln'
first-out basis. Inver ory in the State Highwey Fund' a
Special Revenue Fund, consists of expendable supplies
held for consumption. The cosl is recotded as an
expenditure at the tim€ individual inventoty items ar€
oonsumed. The reserve for inventory of supplies is equal
to the amount of inventory of supplies and rBcognizes lhat
a ponion of the fund balanc€ is not availabl€ for
expenditure on a budgetary basis.

Advances to other Funds - LongFterm intedund dvances
are recorded by the advancing fund as a recoivable ard as
a reserve to maintain the accountability and to disclos€
properly the riation
(unrcseNed are credited to
the rcceivab ons are made in
the reserve. A summary of interfund advances at June 30'
1994, is pr€sented in Note 2H.

Fixed Assets and Deoreciation - An invet ory of S-tat6'

ovyned land, buildings and equipmer was devdo@ in
1985. All fixed assets are stat€d at hislorical cost or
estimated hislorical cosil, based on acquisition of
comparable pmpe.ty or agency l€cotds, if actual historicel
cosl is not available. Donated fxed assets ar€ stated st
apprais€d fair maltet value at the time of donation or
eslimated fair market value at time of donation, based on
acqulsition of comparable property, if appraised fair
market value is not available. Interesl during construction
has not b€en c€pitalized on General Fixed Assets. Cedain
public domain fixed assets (including highways, bridges,
highway lands and rights-of-way) are not c€pitalized. No
depreciation is provided on general fxed ass€ts.

Er erprise Fund, Intemal Service Fund and Pension Tru$
Fund fixed asseG are slated at cosl wfiich includes nel
capitalized interest. They are depreciated principally on a
slraight-line basis over eslimated useful lives ranging ttom
5 to 75 yeaF for slructures and improvements and 2 to tto
yeats for fumiture and equiPment.
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Notes to Financial Statements
For lhe Fiscal Year End"d Juna 30, 1991

ln the University System, where cuFent operating funds
are used to finance plant assets, lhose emounts are
accounted for es (1) expenditures for normal scquisition or
replacement of movable equipment end library books;
(2) mandatory transfers for required provisions for debt
amortization and inleresl, end for equipment ren€wal and
replacement; and (3) as voluntary lransfers for all other
ceses. Property, buildings and equipment are steted at
cosl at the date of acquisition or fair market value at date
of donation, except plant assets acquired before 1962, and
librery books end medie acquired before 1976, which are
slated at eslimated o.iginal cost l€ss accumulated
depreciation computed on a stralght-lins basis over
eslimated useful lives of 40 years for buildings and 5 to 10
years for fumiture and equipm€nt.

Fund Eouitv - Fund Equity in the Govemmental Fund
Typ€s End Fiduciary Fund Types consisls of r€seryed fund
balanc6s, and unreseNed, designated and undesignated
fund balances. Fund equity in the Pmp.ietery Fund Types
consisls of contdbuted capital, reserved retained eamings,
unreserved retained eamings and net unrealized gain on
equily securities. The naturo of res€rved and designated
fund balanc€s is explained below:

'Encumbrances end contracts' indicetes assets required to
meet future payment obligations.

'lnventory' indicetes consumable supplies held in stock by
Govemmental Fund Types and Expendable Trusl Funds.

'Advances' indicates assets, which have been advanced
to other funds on a long-term basis.

'Balances forward' indicates unexpended funds brought
foMard to the next year, wlrich ere legally restricled for a
specific pufpose.

'Othe|. generally indicetes assets, which because of their
nalure, are unavailable for expenditures. 56€ Note 2C.

'Oesignated' indicetes assets which have been designated
by the Legislature or goveming board for specitic
pufposes. see Not6 2c.

G. Memorandum Only - Total Columns
Total columns on the general purpose financial statements
are captioned 'memorandum only'to indicate that they are
presented only to facilitate tinancial analysis. Date in thes€
columns do not pres€nt financial position, results of
operetions o. cesh flows in confo.mity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data
comperable to e consolidation. Interfund eliminations have
not been made in the aggregation of this deta.

A Reclassificataon of Funds for GAAP Reporting
The follorving funds have been misclassified in the silatutes:

FUND NAME
GAAP

CI,ASSIFICATION
STATTITORY

ct,/rssFtcaTtoN

NEVADA REVISED
STATUTES (NRS)

REFERENCE

Ab&doncd ProFiy To.t
Subroquq hj!.y
UniEutld Enployci! clrin

A8c.rcy
Ar rccount in Spcci.l Rcvaruc

An .ccount in Spceid Rcvcruc

B. lndividual Fund Deficits
lntemal Sewice Funds
General seNices Operating Fund has deficit retained
eamings of ${X,098. This deticit is due to the accrual
of comp€nsat€d absences which will not b€ funded in
the budget until this liability is liquidat€d.

Enterprise Funds
Colorado River Commission - The Water Treatment
Fund recoded net incom€ of 3768,301 for 199394,
which decreesed the fund's retained eamings delicit to
$8,E73,371. The fund has contributed capital of
$1,500,000, resulling in e deficit fund equity balance of
$7,373,371. Th€ Wate. Transmission Fund recorded a
net loss of S588,143, vr,trich increesed the fund's
retained eamings deficit to $,f9,583,237. The fund hes
contdbuted capital of $3,223,429, tesulting in a deficit
fund equity belence of $116,359,808. Water users are

Trurl
Tru!t
Trutt

120A"370

616..261

6t6.437

contraclually obligated to provide revenues sufficient
to cover all operation and meintonanca exp€nses
(except depreciation) plus all p.incipal and intereS
requirements on oulstanding debt and required
deposits to res€Ne funds. Operating losses and
rctained eamings deficits are the result of not charging
water usels for certain record€d €xpens€s, i.e.
depreciation, amortization of debt and pre'operational
expens€s, and unpaid inter€st on fedcral debt added
to principal. As annual retirements of debt principal
progressively increas€ and ere included in billings to
weler useas. annual revenu€s will exceed recorded
expenses, because principal payments are recoded
es reduciions of long-tem debt rather than expenses.
These deficits will be progressively reduced and tinally



eliminated as the annual retirements of debt principal

increase.

Nevada Maoazine - The Nevada Magazine was
rernoved from lhe General Fund in the fiscal year

ended June 30, 1984, to be accounled for as an

beginning retained eamings ol $278,774' The retained

eainings deticit is $421,932, and the deficit equity fund

balance is $355,0E3 at June 30' 199tt.

C. Fund Equity
Fund balances, reserveO for other and unreseNed, designated fund balances are explained as follows (expressed in

thousands):

policy of charging users. The retained eamings deficit
is $1,575,342 at June 30, 1994.

lnduslrial lnsurance (SllS) ' During the year ended

June 30, 1994, SllS recolded net income of
$98,718,000, and unrealized losses on equity
securities of $54,641,000 , resulting in a decrease of
its deficit fund equity balance to $2'053'047'000 at

June 30, 1994. Legislation was signed into law during

1993 that is anticipated to reduce future claims
expense, thereby improving the overall financial
condition of SllS. See Note 9A'
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Retained €amings, reserved and changes to contributed capital arc explain€d as follows (expressed in thousands):
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D. Receivables
A summary of receivables by fund type at June 30, 1994, is as follows (expressed in thousands):
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Total fund balance on the budgetary basis in the General Fr|nd at June 30, 1994, is composed of both restricled funds'

which are not availabte for appropriition, anO unrestricted funds as follows (expressed in thousands):
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There were no expenditures in exoess of appropriations or authorizations in the individual budget accounts for the year'

F. General Fixed Assets
A slatement of changes in general fixed assets forthe year endd June 30, 1994, is shown below (expfessed in

thousands):
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Notes to
For tho Fisca

Construclion in progress is composed of the foltowing (expressed in thousands):
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G. Transfers

A summary of interfund operating transfers for the y6ar
ended June 30, 1994, is shown below (expressed in
lhousands):

A summary of transfers between the Primary Gov€mment
and the Component Units for the year endod June 30,
1994, is shown (expressed in thousands):
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For lhe year ended June 30, 1994, fund equity in various funds was affec:ted by residual equity transfers. Additions and
reduc{ions follow (expressed in lhousands):
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H. Advances, Interfund and Due To and Due From Accounts
A summary of interfund advances at June 30, 1994, is as follows (expressed in thousands):
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A summary of int€rfund receivables and payables at June 30,
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1994, is as follows (expressed in lhousands):
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscat Year Ended June 30. 1991

A summary of due from and due to oth€r funds at June 30, 1994, is shorvn below (expr€ssed in thousands):
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Asummaryofbalancesrec€ivaD|eorpayab|ebetweenlhe.P.rim.aryGovemmentandtheUn|versitysystem(a
i;'poffiiU"'0 ai June go' 1s94, is ih6wn b€low (expressed in thousands):
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l. PrinciPal Tax Revenues
The principal taxing authorities for the State of Nevada

are t'he Nevada Tai Commission and the Nevada Gaming

Commission.

The Nevada Tax Commission was created under NRS
geO.OtO anC is the taxing and collecling authority for sales

ind use taxes. The salei and use taxes are imposed at a

disiributed to the counlies and school districis'

The Nevada Gaming Comm NRS

463.022 and is the taxing an
gaming taxes. The following ing

tax revenues:

Percentaoe Fees on

gaming. They ere
folleaed monthty srs

at the following monthly rates:

e

in excess ot $134,000.
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given the authority under NRS 463.400 ancl 463.406 lo
assess a penalty on any lioensee who willfully feils to
remit any license fee or tax provided tor in the gaming
licensing and control slalutes, exc€pt for slot machine tax.
The penalty is in the amount of the license fee or tax
evaded or not paid. This penalty is sssessed and crllecled
in the sam€ manner as other gamlng lioensing control
fees and taxes.

J, Intergovernmental Expenditures
Intergovemmental expenditures for the year ended
June 30, 1994, consisil ofthe following (expressed in
thousands):

L. Fund Equity/Account Group Restatem€nts
In fiscal year 1994, a change wes made by the State
because GASB 14 required that the NevEde Rural
Housing Authority be removed from the Spacial Revenue
and Enterprise Fund Types and be presented as a discrgte
component unit. SEe Note 1A. This cheng€ has been
reported in the accompanying tinancial statements end
notes to the financial slatements by rcstating prior year
amounts, where presented, as summarized below
(expressed in thousands):
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SFdd
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Fund. Fund!

$\o1+nq s 220, 6

0318) (7,||)

($2075,618) I 219,375

Coolo..ol Udt
Rurrl Hor|'lrr

3 .0-

3 e089

C,emrel Fhd Arctr
Account Group

I ?43,05

(tu)

s 742,901

K. Non4ashTransactions
The State does not record in the financial slatemenG non-
cash federal pftrgrams. In fiscal year 1994, th€ State
participated In the following non-cash lransacllons:

. lssued epprortmably S9O m ion in food *amp caupons

. Disbibuled apwximatq $4.7 mffion in foocl c.mmodfties

. Raceived federd surplus propefty which had an odginal cost
of approximalely $859,0OO. Approximately one-half went to
Stala agancies and the balmce went lo local govemments
and non-Wft orgdnizaaions

GsErd Lor-T..o
d*llfiisg"*"

s 650,2(D

t 550,r,4,1
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Ysar Ended Juna 30. 1991

A. Balance Sheet
Amounts on the combined balanc€ sheet relating to
deposits and inveslments are as follows (expressed in
thousands):

Tool To||l
Hmr.t ComF6.nt R.por{[g

C.rh ndFol.d invatn.nr. I 1,t96,9t
435\932

lJ6J7ORcdriccd r||.rt (l.lo.o A
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B. Deposits
The Statutes of the State authorize the state Treasurer to
deposit in any insured state or national bank, credit union
or savings and loan association. Insured deposits are
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corpotation.
Statutes require all deposits within the custody of the
Slate Treasurer not within the limits of insurance provided
by an inslrumentality of the United States to be secured
by collateral composed of obligations of the United States;
bonds of this State; bonds of any county, municipality or
school district within this State; promissory notes s€cured
by Rrst deeds of trusi or inslrumenls in which the State is
permitted to invesl.

At June 30, 1994, deposits were held in various
institutions throughout lhe state as follows (exp.essed in
thousands):

crFylr3 B.rL

----ll|I|r- -blr!rs-Prit t y @rarnat
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with r.ou.iri.r held by lhc
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o. by it! trrll dcparlmcnt or
rg.nr bur nol in rhe SLre's

Tord hDo.&r
H||Irt Gov.rflrEt

h-?oaart Urb*
lnlurEd or coll.t rdizcd wilh

icou.itia hcld by lfte Srltc
or by rl .gsnt oflhe Std!
in Slrt l norD€

Unc.llltcrdizcd or oollrreralized
wilh lcouritic. hcld by lftc
plcdging fir.rcill irutitutior\
d by irr trr|rr &pdrncrt d
!g.rl bot not h lhc Std!!

Told Iltpo.la.
Compon.na Uhlt

Torrl ll.po.llr
&FnhE Enilty

C. Investments
Stalutes authorize the State to invesl in United States
Treasury notes, bonds, and certificates: bonds of this or of
oth6r states; bonds of certain political suHivisions of this
or of other states; bonds, notes, debentures and loans if
they are undeMritten by or their payment is guaranteed by
the United States; obligalions or certificates of the Federal
National Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan
Banks, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the
Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding corporation or lhe
Student Loan Marteting Association, whether or not
guaranteed by the United states; farm mortgage loans
fully insured and guaranteed by the Farmers Home
Administration of the U.S. Department of Agriculture;
negotiable certificates of deposit issued by commercial
banks or insured savings and loan associations; certain
banke/s ecceptances, commercial paper, and notes,
bonds and other unconditional obligations for the payment
of money issued by corporations or depository institutions
organized and operating in the United States; money
market mutual funds registered with the SEC, rated
"AAA', or its equivalent, and invesled only in securities
issued by lhe Federal Govemment or in repurchase
agr€ements fully collateralized by such securities. Limited
types of repurchase agreements are proper and lawful
investments of the statet generally no money of th€ state
may be invested pursuant to a reverse-repurchase
agreement. The State's Permanent School Fund is further
limited by statute io the types of inveslments it may
purchase.

Inveslments are made after diligent inquiry of the
govemmenlal unit and written legal opinion of the Attorney
General. Investment policies of the State are reviewed at
least every four months by the Board of Finance.
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The following table (expressed in thousands) provides informetion about the credit and market risks associated with the
State's inveslments at June 30, 199,f. Category 1 includes investments thal are insured or regislered or for which the
securities are held by the State or its agent in the State's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered
inveslments for which the securilies are held by the counterparties' trusl department or agent in the State's name.
Category 3 includes unlnsured and unregislered inveslments for which the securiti€s are held by the counterparty, or by
its trust departmenl or agent, but not in the Stale's name,
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A. Long-TermObligations
Long-term odiigations at Jrine 30, 1994, of the Primary Govemment comprise the following (expressed in thousands):

hi||ciP'l
Inteft.t 'rd 

Interetr PtlnciPrl

R'te....@--@--1ry-@t_
GENMAL LONGTERM OBLTGATIONS ACCOUNT CROUP

Cara.lowdtn b*lt:
Sttbi..t tD Cqstuaktod Dlfa Limilrlioo
e"iot f-, C-"tit rtio-l Dobr Limii.tion
Spdt Obhgen u t:
E:<nqr tmr Coruiuiaul Dcbr Limitrtim -

HiSh$.y InFlllan.ttt Ra,cnu. Bottd.

Tot.l B.d.
Obligrtimr Und.t CrPibl f.ctt..
CornF!.trd Ab..oc.. Obligttioos
Atbitr.g. R.bdG LhbilitY
chinr rnd Judgnu r
Tord Gcnerd Lon!-Tem obliSrlion!

ENTBPRJSE FUNIN
colortJo Rb.' Co$nstoa:
Grn t.l obligti.n Bood! €xcmPt fron

C{idiniidul D.ba Lirdtrtion
Fcd6.l R.FFr€Ntl Contr.cl

Houirs Divn n:
Mo.rgg. Rsve||E Mt

Totd G€ier.l ObliSrilonr

Oblig.tidr. Utd.t C.Pibl k|...
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INTRNAL SRVICE FUNI'S
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Not€. P.yrblc

B.bnc€, July l, 1993, (.s ttdrld)
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Obligrliou outtl.ndhg |r
Ju||e 30, 199,1
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B. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations Account Group
ihe following ii a summary of changEs in Generallong-Term obligations Account Group for the liscal year ended June

30, 1994 (expressed in thousands):

ObliSrtlonr
Undc. ArbitrrSc Co.npentd€d

C.Plt.l Rcbri. Atco||ctt Cl'imt rd
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C. ConstitutSonalD6btLimitations
Sec{ion 3, Article 9, of the State Constitution (as amended)
limits the aggregated principal amount of the State's public
debt to lwo percent (2%) of the ass€ssed valuation of the
State. Exempt from this limitation ere dgbts authodzed by
the legislature thal are incuned for th6 protection and
preservetion, or for obtaining the benefits, of any propeny
or nalural resou.ces within the State. At June 30, 1994, the
debt limit and its unused portion ar€ computed as follows:
(express€d in lhousands):

F. Refunded Debt and Redemptions
On August 1, 1993, the State issued $144,936,700 in
General Obligation (Limited Tax) Bonds to partially
advance refund the following:

t3,795dn, AuEtttt l, l 68,Ijbrury Bords
t6,615,Un, October I, 1987A, BuidiqBondt
t6220,000, May I , I 9E7A, Priton Focilitie' Bonds
t'l,0ls,Ou), Aqu't t, 1989A, BuiAhrgBondt
t7,71s,Un, Aug8t l, 1990, Prison Facalinet Eondt
83,770,000, Nownber !, 1990, Forentic C.nter Bondt
522,525,000, Noyt,nber I, 19914, Cdpital lrnp. Bondt
$2,080,000, Oclober I , I 9E78, Flth Hdtchery dhd Reterwtr Bondr
S !9,830,000, Auautt I, lgEE, Inb Tohoe Preservotion Bondt
t3,175,000, Novenber l, 1991B, Vanout Purpote Bondt

The State complet€d the refunding to reduce its total
future debt service payments by $1 1,045,691 , and to
obtain an economic gain or present value savings ot
$9,078,634.

On November 1, 1993, the State issued $30,300,000 in
General Obligation (Llmited Tax) bonds to pertially
advance refund ihe following University of N€vada Bonds:

,2,790,N0, Oclober t , I gEE, UriBrtily Systea Prqeaat Boadt
t6,915,N0, No$enber t, t9E9, Univenity Syt|r,n Prq.a Bondt
tl6,860,Un, Dccefiber I, I99l, U"ircrsity Sytteri ProJe.t Bondt

The State completed the refunding to reduce its total
future debt service payments by $1 ,818,890, and to obtain
an economic gain or presenl value savings of $1,198,761.

On December 1, 1993, the State issued $4,625,000, in
General Obligation (Limited Tax) Bonds to partially
advance refund $4,015,000, of the December 1, 1989,
Board for Financing Water Projects #1 and #2. This
rcfunding transaction was completed to reduce future debt
s€rvice payments by $226,276, and to obtain an economic
gain or present value savings of $1.15,237. This reduclion
of debt service and economic gain is passed on to the
municipalities.

On November I, 1993, the Colorado River Commission
issued $46,805,000 in State of Nevada General Obligation
(Limited Tax) Bonds for the purpose of advence refunding
outstanding Water lmprovemenl Bonds in the amount of
$48,110,000. The net proceeds of t46,(X1,194 (afler
payment of $763,E06 in undeMriting fees and issuance
costs) plus an edditional $4,626,893 from debt service
reserve and sinking funds were used to purchase U.S.
Government securities. Those securities were deposited in
an inevocable trust with an escrow agenl lo provide for all
future debt seNice payments on the refunded bonds. As a
result, all of the outsitanding 19788 series bonds (total
principal amount of $36,220,000), $8,550,000 of the
1978D se.ies bonds, and $3,340,000 ofthe series 1990
bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability fol

s 511,111

-tzL3JL
.t--l'llo3-

D. Property Tax Limitations
NRS 361 .453, enacted by the 1979 Nevada Legislature,
limits the total ad valorem lax levy for all public purposes
to $3.64 per $100 of assessed valuation. Taxes levied for
the payment of general obligation bond principal and
intergst enjoy a statutory priodty over taxes levied for all
other purposes where reduclion is necessa.y to comply
with the limitations. Ass€mbly Bill No. 7E8, enac{ed by the
1993 Nevada Legislature levi€d an ad valorem tax of 15
cents on each $100 of assessed valuation of taxable
property of the fiscal year commenclng July 1 , 1993 and
ending June 30, 1994. The proc€eds of the taxes levied
were appropriated to the Consolidated Bond IntereS and
Redemption Fund to discharge the obligations of the State.

Property taxes are levied July 1 on propeny values
assessed by the prior January 1. Properly lax billings are
mailed by July 1 and are due in quaaterly insitallments on
the third Monday in Augusl and the fiNil Monday in
Oclober, January and March, afler which time the bill is
delinquent.

E. Nevada Municipal Bond Bank
ceneral obligation bonds have been issued through the
Nevsde Municipal Bond Bank (a Special Revenue Fund)
as aulhorized by NRS 350A and NRS 349.950. These
bonds are subjec{ to slatulory limitation of $800 million and
are exempt from the conslitutional debt limitation.
Proceeds from the bonds are us€d to purchase the validly
issued general obligation bonds of the State's local
governments to finance projects related to natural
resources. The State anticipales that the debt service
revenue it receives from the participating local
govemments will be sufficient to pay the debt seNice
requirements of the State bonds as they become due.
Twenty-three prolecls were funded through the Nevada
Municipal Bond Bank as of June 30, 1994, and total
inveslments in local govemments amounted to
9136,210,000.

D€6t linitrtiotr (2% ofto|.l
|t.. d vrlulion)

Lar: Bon't md lc|!€r Fyrblc
t| ofJunc 30, 1994, .ubj€ct
ro lihildior

R€rrinlnt debt c|prciiy
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 1991

those bonds has b€en a€moved from the Water Treatment
Enterprise Fund.

Th€ sdvance r€funding r€sulted in a difference between
the reacquisition prices end the net carrying amount of the
old debt of $1,E41,709. This difference, reported in the
accompanying financial statements net of the cunent
years emortization ot $72,224 as a dedudion from bonds
payable, is being charged to operations through the year
2011 using the straight line method. The Commission
completed the rcfunding to reduce its total debt service
payments overthe ner( 17 years by $11,885,562, and to
obtain en economic gain of S4,519,568 (pres€nt value
savings).

The following bonds of th€ Housing Oivision (en Enterprise
Fund) w€re refunded:

On July 29, 1993, the Oivision retunded the 1992 C-
1 and 1992 C-2 Variable Rate Bonds in the amounts
of $18,200,000 and S7,200,000, respectively, by
issuing the 1993C Single-Family Program Bonds in
the amount of $25,400.000. Thes6 transactions
resulted in no signiticant economic gain or loss to
the Division.

On July 30, 1993, the 1978 Series A the 1980
Serios A and the 1980 Series B, Single-Family
Program Variable Rate Bonds for S56,560,000,
$24,300,000 and $11,285,000, rospec-tively, w€re
defoased with tunds provided by ths |993 R Single
Family Bonds issued for $77,000,000 on June 29,
1993. These transac{ions resulted in an economic
gain to tha Division of $1,839,278.

On May 11, 1994, the Oivision refunded the 1992 B-
1, B-2, D-l and D-2 Variable Rate Bonds in the
amounts of $5,485,000 and $23,510,000
respectively, by issuing the 1994 B Single-Family
Program Bonds in the amount of $28,995,000.
Th€se transac'tions resulled in no significant
€conomic gain or loss to th€ Division.

In the curent and prior years the State defeased certain
general obligations and other bonds by placing the

prooeeds of new bonds and other monies in an in€vocable
tru$ to ptovide for all future debt service payments on the
old bonds. Accordingly, the tru$ eccount assets and the
liabilily for the defeased bonds are not included in the
State's tinancial statements. The balances still outslanding
on the defeased issues at June 30, 1994, consist of the
following (expressed in thousands):

O|r|drdinf

Wra./ baa:
(X/oltg Cdcdo Rilrr Wd!. AcC.

120U82 Mniciprl Bqd B|ol 3.t
I lr'oUt3 Muicip.l Bdd B.& ql2
01Ol/84 Muicip.l Bqd &* 13

0tr'01/t4 Coldrdo Rivrr W.t.i A.{uirition
030Ut5 Muicip.l Bond Bd( 15.17
0t/0UtJ Mtnieip.l Bdd Bmt Rcfinding I
l2l01/ti Mudcip.l Bmd B.nt 18-19
0A/0IA6 Mhiciprl Bdd B|& 2G23
050U87 MlniciFl Bqd Bmt Rcfilding 3
02/01/89 MuniciFl Bqd B|nk 2t.31
08/01/90 Mmicip.l Bqd B. 32
I l/01/90 Mqdcip.l Bqd B.nk 33-35
l2l0lm MlrliciD.l Bond B.nt 35
02f26l9 Muicip.l Bdd B|nk 3t.39
0Ul2/93 Mudciprl Bdd &nk 4G4l

Prd.l4 nqaia./ BoraE
I lOU83 Rc.crvoir Bdtd!
09r'0u84 Muricip.l Bad B.nl l,l-15
020l/t5 Univair, Rcfrndhg
I2l)l/85 R.|.woir Bordr
08/0U86 Col6.do Rh,rr \v.tr. tnF.
090l/86 Libory Boodr
05/01/t7 Prircn Bondr
05/01/t7 Hov.r UFting
l0r'0lil7A Building Bordr
10r'0U878 Firh btch.ry e R.'.woit
08OU88 bt. Trhe P'!..wrUoo
l0 )l/88 Univlrlity Sylta$ Projcct
08Ol/t9A A Building Bord!
I l^ll/tg Univdity Sy r|n Projccb
l2.,r0l/89 Bond ftr Fite.cing W.t r P|oj I & 2
08r'0}90 Pri6r Frcilitic. Boidr
(D llDO CRCCo $unicrtid! Frc
Ili0lr'go F l||dc Cqticr Bondt
I lAU9lA C.pibl fnFovcmcnt
I lrc lDtB V|fiou. PurE
I 2,/0 l,9l Univ€nity Sydcns

362m
10,0m
19,rt5
a,lm
1290
3,510
1,855

z42t
15,170
42,03J
lqJm
17,6E5

11m
80,771
27,264

4,365

e{35
19,335

12,300
8,550
3,195

23,925
65,8,t5

5,845

4080
lq$0
\1n

r 1,015

6,915
{,015
1,115
3,340
3,170

3,t75
16,860
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Year Ended June 30, 1991

G. Debt Service Requirements for Bonds
Debt s€rvic€ requirements (principel and intoresl) for all long-t€rm bonds and not6s outslanding at June 30, 1994, ofthe
Primary Govemment are summarized es follows (expressed In thousands). Debt service requirements for all capital
leases and Installment purchases are presented in section J ofthis note. No debt seNice requirements are presented for
compensatod absences obligalions since the repayment dales are unknown. All amounts listed for Housing Bonds are
projections and are sub,iecl to chanoe based upon changes in the mortgage inleresl rate market. Ac-tual results may vary
considerably from these projeclions at any point in time, deponding upon market rates of interest.

For Thc Fncrl Ycrr Frrdins Jurr 30

1993 1996 l9{,:l l99A 1999 Tl'.rD.n€l

Generrl LoagTcnn Obligraion! Account Grorp
tue.lo $r&'r Dordt Saei<:d Fmr.
C oltro liddd brJ l rled.rl

R.Aryior D6rsavi4 F '/Vrriou Gq|Cf,.l Obligtim Bmdr
Nerdr Mhicip.l Bdd B|n& Bdldr (Muricip.l

Bmd B.n& F|rd)
Univqiity Sraen hDj.ct Bqd! (Slor Mrchirc Trx)
Tolrl G.||.r.l Oblllraloo Bond!

Sp.;at Oblitd.'r brlr:
,rrghtury Bordt D.bt Saai.. F nd:

Highwry Inprovqnq Rcvenue Bon& (Fuel Trx)
To(rl Gen.r|| Long-T€m Obligrtion!

Accout CrouD

E L.DlL. Fu r
(b.a.t OWdor Dorlb Saaid Frr*-

Cdado Rivrr Co|mdrdq| Bnd! (uGr f€..)
Fdcf,.l Rcp.yD|cnt Coit-.ct (t .!r f€..)
Housing Bon& (rcFid hoEins lo.G)
Totrl Er 6pdt€ F[hdr

Pension Tnd Fund

Notc. P.yrbl. Soryicod from Plblic Employc€!'
R€tiretncnt Sldqn of Nevdr

7,755 3 7J14 7,1t2 _?g!_ _:gtgt_
66N1r

35,949 35.349 26,459 19.780 18.939 -0-

s 101,634 s 104,661 I 96,434 $ t5,235 $ tt.{14 S 662:671

{3,79{ I 44,73r S

t4,136 t6,8t I

l3,,r4o 3

\9n

44,881 S 45,t67 $ 16313 $

t73m 12806 l237l

t3,526 S 13,610 S

8,940 &940

{?9,r l0

133256

m52A
)6,703

13,53,1 I
8,940

13,6,(7 $
t 940

H. Amount Available in Debt Service Funds
At June 30, 1994, the amounl in the Highway Revenue
Bonds Debt Service Fund available to service tho special
obligation Highway Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax)
Bonds was $2,028,688. The amount available in the
Consolidated Bond Interest and Rodemption Debt Service
Fund to service debt was $20,331 ,488.

J. Capital Leases

Bond Indenture Provisions

The State has entered into various agreements for the l6ase of equipment. These leases meet the criteria for 'capital
leases' and are, therefore, record€d as inslallment pu.chase transactions. Assets acquired under such leases of the
Primary Govemment at June 30, 1994, consisi ofthe following (expressed in thousands):

s 692 S 7,095 $ 4.S 4-$ 4. I +.

There are reslriclions and limitations contained in the
various bond ind€ntures. The State is in compliance wilh
lhe requirements of the bond covenanls.

EquiFcnt
l,d. .c.uouhtcd d.Dr€cistion

Told

Gencrrl Int..irl P.ndon
F|td Aa|.a. Ehlrprlt. Scir,L. Tru.t

ampr GEu. _E|!L_ _Edr_ Fund. _IetC_
$ 4,524 S 16,892 S t,otx $ 58? $ 30,099

632n _r,g_ _gL _LW_
.r-_____4!2!_ !_!U?L + !_________rr!_ !_!@_
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Notes to Financial Statements
For tho Fig'cet Voar Endod Jun 30,1991

For all capital leases end installmenl purchases of the
Primary Govemment, the grcss minimum lease payments
and th€ present value of lhe net minimum l€as€ payments
as of June 30, 1994, follow (express€d in thousands):

Fr th. t6'.ndln. J|ru 30

-Ae|Il-

-26d-

t5,n3
_J"l2L

t{.353

--J.2!Ll-[Jr9-
K. Arbitrage Rebate Requircment
Th€ Tax Reform Act of 19EO imposes a rebate
r€quirement with respecl to some bonds issued by the
Stale. Under this r€quirement, an amount equel to lhe sum
of (a) the excess of th€ eggregate amount eamed on all
invesiments (other than oeatain specified exceptions) over
the amount lhat would hav€ been €amed if all investments
wer€ invesled at a rate equal to th€ yi€ld on the bonds,
end (b) any income eamed on the excess describ€d in (e),
musl b€ rebated to the United Stetes Trcasury, in order for
the interest on the bonds to be excluded from gaoss
income for federal income tex purposes. In accodance
with the Intemal Revenu€ Service Regulations, an
arbitrage rebate liability has been c€lculat€d as of June 30,
199'0. Th€ anticipated debt service of this liability is as
follows (expressed in thousands):

For dE t..t

-Aqrrl-j \/n
.0.

tD

_sL
l-r.8fi_

L. Component Unit Obligations
Bonds, notes and capital leases payable by the University
System et June 30, 1994, consist of the following
(expressed in thousands):

Annurl nDd
Inl.r..t Pryn.rt Pri|r.iprl
R.1../. Du. Outlr.ndint

revenue as defined in the bond indentures. Capital leeses
are various agreements for the lease of equipment. These
leases meet the criteria for'capital leas€s' and are,
therefore, recotded as inslallment purchase transactions.

Accrued compensated absences payable by the University
Syslem at June 30, 1994, was $14,878,779.

Principal requirements for bonds, not€s, and capitel leases
payeble by the University System for the yea/s €nding
June 30 are as follows (expressed in thousands):

&q{ }..r.rdlD! J|rE 30

1995

1996

t9r',
1998

t999
Told FFe .
Arouot FDc..rting intqt't

O|1r!r Frlioo f6
hL d S.rvio. FunA
h..td vft. otEa

nlibD L.rt.

s 6206
4,74t

942

Lar:

Iat:

l99t
1996

t9'|,
l99t
1999
Tbatefur
Toirl

Studcnt fc€ rlva u€

bond! 3.m-t.50
Noi.. pry$lc 1.5*lL2l
C:pir.l lc.r€r 4.79-19.55

Tol.l

t995
1996
1997
1998
t99t
Tha.tafrct
Td.l

Apdr
s t,644

3,243
4,t54
4m3
4,t47

54,2tO

S 73,,(}1

ml6 I 66,760

mto 5.879

l99t 152

I 73.101

The sludent fee revenuo bonds are secured by iuition and
fe€s, auxiliary enterprises revenue and certain other

Du.ing the year ended June 30, 1994, the Univ€rsity
Syslem issued revenue bonds for the purpose of providing
funds for the advance refunding or partial refunding of
certain revenue bonds previously outstanding. The net
pntceeds of the Series 1993 and 199.1 bond issu€s,
together with c€rlain funds provided by the System, we|€
used to purchas€ govemmenl secutities, which were
deposlted inevocably in trust with an escrow agent to
provide future debt service on the refund€d bonds.

At June 30, 1994, debt in the amount of $30,616,000 is
considered to be el inguished through refunding of prior
issues by a ponion of the cunent issues. Sufticient
proceeds were invesled in state and locsl govemment
securities and plac€d in escrow to assure the timely
payment of the maturities of prior issues. Neither lhe debt
nor the escrowed assets are reflecled on the financial
$alemenls.

At June 30, 1994, Rural Housing had mortgages payeble
of $2,E4E,000 through the year 2030, at interest rates of
6.50% to 13.25%.

Accrued compensated absenc€s payable by Rurat Housing
at June 30, 1994 was $53,731.

Debt Service requirements (principal and interest) for
mortgages payabl€ by Rural Housing for the yeaCs ending
June 30 are as follows (expressed in thousends):

Ftcd Ycrr cndlu Junc 3ll

tg96
t997
t998
1990
ThG'snlt
Toid



The Nevada Legisleture has created various plans to
provide benefits to qualified employees and Legislators of
the State es well as €mployees of other public employers.
The Public Employees' Retirement Boad Edministe.s the
Public Employe€s' Retirem6nt Syslem of Nevada (PERS)
end the Legislators' Rotirement Syslem of Nevada (LRS).
A summary description of thg plans follows.

A. PERS
General - All fulFtime state Employees and full-tim€
Employees of particlpating loc€l govemment entitios in the
State are memb€rs in the PERS, a detined benefit cost-
sharing, multiple-employer public employees' r€tirement
system established in 1947 by the Nevada Legislature.
Any govsmment employer in the State may elecl to have
its geneml, polic€ and Rre department employees covered
by PERS.

The payroll fof State employees covered by PERS, total
State payroll, and covered payroll for State employees in
police and fire departments for the year ended June 30,
1994, were (expressed in thousands):

*,,-,'ffid:l*
co*rnrE|t. Sy.t.m Hd|llqf Enrlr,

P.yloll c.s.d by PERS $ 393,940 3 63,478 $ 355 S 45?.?73

ToLlst trp.lroll S 4m,t06 | 248,80? t 393 S 569-m6
SLG oolie .tld fc

cnil6yc.r' Flroll
covcrld by PERS S 66.490 S 975 3 -G$ 67.455

At June 30, 1994, th€ number of participating govomment
employers was:
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At June 30, 1994, the date of the mos{ rec€nt aduariel
valuation, PERS membership conslsted of:

S-vie r&a, Ar.bie, n*i.a
.tra ba4d.rio r.die,rS bqeit:
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Policr |!d fuqta
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Benefits - Benetits, as requircd by statute, ar€ dete.mined
by lhe number of years of accredited service al the time of
relirement and the membeds highesl average
c.ompensation in any 36 consecutive months. Benefit
payments to which participants may be entifled under the
plan include pension benefits, disability benefits and death
benefits. Monthly benefit allowances for regular members
are computed at 2.50/6 of average compensa on (36
cons€cutive months of high€sil oomp€nsation) for each
acq€dited yeer of service bofore retirement with a c€iling
of 7506 of the average compensation. Regular memb€rs
are eligible for retirement at age 65 with 5 years of
seNice, at age 60 with 10 years of soavice or at any age
wilh 30 yeals of service. Police and firemen are eligible
for retirement at age 65 with 5 years of accredited police
and fire service, at age 55 with 10 years of accredited
policB and fire sefvice, or al any age with 30 years of
accredited servioe. A member who retired on or aner July
1, 1977, or is an active member whoso effective date of
membership is before July 1, 1985, and who has 36 yeels
of service, is entitled lo e benetlt of up to 90% of average
comp€nsetion. When members are eligible for earlier
retirement due to the increased service years, the ceiling
limitation on monthly benefit allowances increases from
the normal 75oh lo e maximum of 90% of average
compensation. Regular members and police and firemen
become fully vested as to beneflts upon completion of 5
years of servioe.

Contribulions - Member contribution rates are establish€d
by statute. Prior to July 1 , 1985, each govemmental
employer belonging lo PERS could elect one of two
conlribution plans. One plan provides for matching
employee and employer contributions while the other plan
provides for employer contributions only. From July 1,
1985, to December 31, 1990, all new employees and
employees of a parlicipating public employer who attained



ten years of accredited contributing service were required
by statute to enroll in the employor-pay contribution plan.

In a lawsuit instituted by the State of Nevada Employees'
Associaiion, the Ninth U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals held
the mandatory employer-pay funding mechanism
unconstitutional. Beginning January 1 , 1991 , new
employees of the State of Nevada and those of other
public employees who were not under employer-pay upon
the enaclment of the 1985 legislation, have the option of
selecting either the employee/employer or the employer-
pay contribution plan.

Und€r the employer/employee contribution plan, the
matching contribution ftltes are 9.31% for regular
members and 12.96% for police/fire members.
Contribution rates under the employer-pay plan are
'18.22o/o lor rcgular members and 27oh lot policelfite
members. Th6 actuarially determined matching
contribution requirements under the employer/employee
pfan are 9.13% for regular members end 12.7goh lor
police/fi re members. The actuarially determined
contribution requiremenls under the employer-pay plan
are 18.390/o for regular members and 27.5% for police/fire
memoers.

The basic funding objective is a level pattem of cost as a
percentage of salary throughout an employee's working
lifetime. The ac{uary used the 'entry-age-normal" cosl
method, which is intended to meet this objective and
result in a relatively level long-term employer contribution
requir€ment as a percentage of salary.

The State's contribution requir6ment for the year ended
June 30, 1994 wes (expressed in thousands):

Iot l Sara.
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The measure is the actuarial present value of credited
projecled benefits and is intended to help users assess
PERS funding slatus on a going-conoem basis, assess
progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefrts when due, and make comparisons among PERS.
The measure is indepondent of the ac{uarial funding
method used to determine contributions to PERS. The
pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an
actuarial valuation at June 30, 1994. Although PERS
annually reoeives an acluarial valuation indicating the
contribution rates required to fund PERS on an acluarial
reserve basis, contribulions aclually made are in
accordance with the required rates eslablished by the
Nevada State Legislatu.e. These slatutory raies are
increased pursuant to NRS 286.465. Significant ac{uarial
assumptions used in the valuation include the following:

lnveslment Yield: 8olo

Salarv lncrease and Pavroll Growth: The aciuarial cost
calculations are based on an age-related salary scal€ in
addition to an assumed inflation rate of 57o per year. The
age-related salary scale, which is based on the recent
salary experience of covered employees who remain in
seNice, ranges from 5.76% at age 60 to 13./t0% at age
20.

BCljlg!0edAge: Actuarial assumptions are to be based
upon ditferent rates of relirement at all ages of eligibility.
The actuarial assumed retirement rates are based
primarily on retirement experience during the past two
fiscal years. The retirement rates vary from 20% to 100%,
depending on age for 30 or more years of service for both
regular and police/fire members. Further detail of
retirement rates are located in the June 30, 1994.
ac{uarial reoort.

Withdrawal Rates: Withdrawal rates range from 20.5% at
22 years lo 2.2o/o at 57 years of age for regular members
and 10.1olo at 22 years lo .8o/o al52 years of age for police
and firemen.

Disabilitv Rates: The assumed rates of disability range
from .030/6 at 22 years of age to .650/0 at 57 years of age
for regular members and .05oi at 22 years of age to .91%
at 57 years of age for police and firemen.

Mortalitv Rates: The assumed mortality experience is
proiected by using the 1983 Group Annuity Mortalily
Table.

Presence and Aoe of Spouse: The assumed proportion of
manied employees varies by age and is based on national
statistics compiled by the U.S. Social Security
Administration. Additionally, it is assumed that female
spouses are on the average lhree years younger than the
male spouses.
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Fundino Stalus and Prooress - The amount shown below
as'pension benefit obligation' is a standardized disclosure
measure of the present value of pension benefits,
adjusted for the effects of po6c{ed salary increases,
estimated to be payable in the fulure as a result of
employee service to date.

36



Notes
For the

The PERS do€s not make separate measurementrs of assets end p€nsion benefit obligations for individuel employers
such as the State. The total and unfunded p€nsion ben€tit obligation as ofJune 30, 1994, forthe PERS as a whoie is as
follows (expressed in thousands):
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Trend Infq.malion - Ten year hislorical trend information showing the PERS' progress in aocumulating sulficient assetrs to
pay benefits when due is preser ed in the PERS June 30, 1994, comprehensive annual financial report.
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B LRS
General - All State Legislators are membeF in the defined
benefit, single-employer public employees' retirement
system eslablished in 1967 by the Nevada Legislature.
The State's payroll for Legislators covered by LRS for the
year ended June 30, 1993, was S491,670. Total payrcll for
the year ended June 30, 1993, was 9536,770. There was
no payroll for th6 year ended Jun€ 30, 1994.

Legislature is in session, as required by statute. The
Legislalu|t holds sessions every trvo years. State statutes
were amended during the 1985 Legislativ€ session to
provide for increased annual State contributions
ecluatially determined to be sufficient to pmvide LRS v|,ith
funds to pay all benefits for which LRS will be liable. The
annual state oonldMion requircd to meet the nomal cosil
($27,2OO) and to emo.tiz6 th€ unfund€d actuarial liability
over 32 years from January 1, 1993, (9228,900) is
$254,100. The total contribution to LRS for the y€ar end€d
June 30, 1993, was $586,512. The contdbution consisted
of Legislators' contdbutions of $78,312 and the aduarialty
oomputed State ponion for two years of $508,200. The
State ponion vyas 103% of annual covered payroll.

Fundino Status and Prooress - Aduarial valuations ofthe
LRS are prepared €very two years to determine State
contdbutions required to fund the system on an actuadal
basis. The lasil deteminetion of the acluerial liability was
January 1, 1993. The total unfunded accrued liability as of
that date is as follows (express€d in thousands):
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This total unfunded accrued liability is to be amortized
over a period of 32 years fmm January 1, 1993. Net
ass€trs evailable for benefrts at June 30, 1994, were
$2,300,829 at cosil (martet value $2,411,296). Mart€t
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-61-Benefits - Benefits, as required by datute, are dele.mined
by the number of years of accrcdited seNice at the time of
reti.ement. Service years include the entire election tem
whether or not the Legislature is in session. Benefit
payments to x,ttich participants may be entifled under lhe
plan include pension benefits and death benefits. Monthly
benetit allowances are $25 for each year of seavice up to
thirty years. Contributions and inveslment eamings
provide benefils under the system.

Legislators become fully vesled as to benef s at age 60
and I years of s€fvice b€fore July 1, 19E5, or at age 60
and 10 years of service after July 1, 1985.

Contributions - The Legislator cont.ibution of 15% of
compensation is paid by the Legislator only when the
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value at January 1, 1993, was $2,121,092. Due to the dato
of this most r€oent aciua.ial l€port, the total and unfunded
p€nsion benelit obligation (as discussed for PERS above)
et June 30, 1994, is not det€rminable. LRS has used lhe
silandardized p€nsion benefit obligation messur€ of
financial rsporting purposes in its aciuarial valualion as of
January 1, 1993. The unfunded pension beneftt obligation
as of January 1, 1993, the date of the most recent
aciuarial valuation, follows (expressed in thousands):

acluarial assumptions used in the valuation include the
following:

lnvestment Yield: 8%
Salarv: General salary incr€ases and assumed growth
in payroll of 6.50%

Bglllqnen.lASg: Memb€rs retire at an everage age of
O{ years.

Ugde!i!y84C: The assumed mortality experience is
projec{ed by using the 19E3 Group Annuity Mortality
Table.

IgInet4CI: Tumover rates a.e besed on the limited
expedence of the Nevada Legislators' Retirement System
end tumover experience of Legislators in other slates. The
assumed rates project lhat only about 20% of the Nevada
Legislators will remain in oflice for more than 12 years.

Trend lnformation - Ten-year hislorical trend informalion
designed to provide information about LRS' progress
made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benetits
when due is presented in the LRS June 30, 1994, annual
repon. Three year trend data is below.
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The total pension benefit obligation ot the Logislators'
Retirement Syslem differs ftom the total accrued acluarial
liability derived fmm our aciuarial yaluation as of
January 1, 1993. The difference results from the use of
different actuerial cosl methods to compute the two
amounts. The total pension benef obligation is
determined on the basis of the pmiecied unit credit
m€thd (as r€quired by GASB Statement No. 5), $rhereas
the total acqued actuarial liability is delermined on the
basis of the 6ntry-ag6'normal-cosl method. Significant
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Analysis of funding progress is avaitaHe as of January '1, 1993, the date of the mosl recent actuarial valuation. Analysis
of funding progress (expressed in thousands):
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C The Judicial Retircment System
The judges and ihe juslic€s of the Supreme Court have
b€en grantod special retir€ment provisions by various
legislatures. This is a single-employer, State of Nevada,
unfunded plan.

1. Any iu$ice of the Supreme Court or iudge of the
Dislrict Court who has served as a justioe or judge of a
dislrict couri in any one or more of those coufts for a
period or p€riods aggregating ?2 yeets, and has ended
such ss.vice is, aner reaching the age of 60 years,
entitl€d to receive annually from the State of Nevada,
as a pension during the remainder of his life, a sum of
money equal in amount to three-fourths the sum

received es a salary for his judicial services during the
last yesr thereof, payable every two weeks from
money provided by dir€cl legislative appropriation.

2. Any ju$ice of the Supreme Court who has served as a

iuslice orludge of a dislrici court in any one or more of
those courts for a period or periods aggregating 10
years and has ended such service is, afrer reaching
the age of 60 years, entitled to receive annually from
the state of Nevada, as a pension during the
remainder of his life, a sum of money equal in amount
to one-fourth the sum leceived as a salary for his
services during the last year thereof, payable every
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3.

2 w€eks frcm money provided by dired legiCative
appropfialion.

Any jugice ot th€ Supleme Court wlrc qualifies for e
pension under lhe provisions of sedion 2 b entilled to
r€ceive, tor eaclr year served beyond 10 y€aF, up to a
maximum of 22 y6ars, an additional 4.1688 porcent ot
lhe sum receiv€d as a salary for his judidal services
duting the last y€ar thercof, payable as provHed in
section 2 above.

Any justice who has the years of servica necessary to
r€tir€ but has not attained the Fquired ege may rBtir€

at eny age wilh a benefit acluarlally r€duced to lhe
r€quir€d .etirement ege.

The adminislralion of the spedal rAirencnt provisions hs
b€en assigned lo lhe Clert of lhe Supr€m6 Court. Th€
funding for these prcvlsions is frcm the cen€ral Fund, at
the tim€ a judge or justlce rctires, without contributions

'€quir€d 
ot lhe justicos orjudges. No actuarial rsvievv or

valudion has been made to detemine the liattlity inotred
by lhe special rctircmer provisions. As a resr t, there
exists an undetermined liability of the ceneral Fund. The
liability is not considerBd signiftc€nt to the Gen€rel Furd.
The cost of these benefils, availabls for the last ten years,
is as follows (n lhousands):
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D. State Employees' Defetrsd Comp€nsation plan
The slate offeF its employees a defered compensation
plan qeat€d in accordance u,ith Inlemal Revenue Cod6
Section 457. The plan, available to all State €mployees,
permits them to defer a portion of their salary ur il tuture
years. The defen€d compensation is not available to
emdoyoes until temination, r€tit€mer , death or
unforcseeable emetgency- All amounts of compensation
defened under th€ plan, all prop€rty and rights purchased
with lhoss amounts, and all income attributable to thos€
amounts, propGrty, or rights arc (ur il pakt or made
available to lhe employee or other beneftciary) solely the
prop€rty and rights of the State (without being rest.icted to
the provisions of benetits under the plan), subjed only to
the daims of the State's general creditors. Participants'
dghts utrder the dan aI€ equal to those of g€n€ral
credito.s of the Stal€ in an amount equal to the fair
martet value of th6 defemed accounl for eadl panicipant.
It is th6 opinion of the State's legal counsel that the Statc
has no liability for losses under the plan but does have tho
duty of due cerc that rvould

be Equir€d ot an odinary pnident invesilor. Al this time it
is unlikely that the Slate will use ths assets to sstisfy the
claims ot general crEditoE in the futurB.

E. Post-Retir€m€ntlnsuEncoBeneftts
Any r€tirBe of the State wtto meets the eligittlity
Equi.ements for retirement as outlined in s€dions A
through C of this nots, and at the time of .etir€met is
cover€d or had his dependents cov€red by any group
insurance or medicel and hostital service, has the odion
upon reliremem to continue group ansuranoe. NRS
287.023 osfablisnes this benefit upon the ratirEo assuming
the portion of the premium not covercd by the State. For
the year ended June 30, 1994, 2,595 retirees wer€
covered at a cost of $3,681,761, which represents 55% of
total cosils.The S-tale allocates tunds for peymont of
insurance benellts as a p€rcBr ago of payroll. The co$ of
lhe employer contribution is rccognized in the year the
costrs ar€ chaBed. Any unused funds are canied foMard
to the ne)d fiscal year. The cary-totward to tiscel year
1 995 was Sl 82,570.
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A. The State hes nine Enterpris€ Funds which provide the seNices describ€d in Sedions B, C, D and E. Net

rvorldng capltal is not shown for Housing Division and SllS since their balance sheets cannot b€ classified. Segment
infomation forthe fiscal year ended Juno 30, 1994, is as follows (expressed in thousands):
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B. colorado River Commission
The colorado Riv€a Commission is responsible for
managing Nevada's interesl in the wat€r and power
resouroes available from the colorado Rivel.

C. Nevada Housing Division
The Nevada Housing Division was crBated to make
available additional funds to assisl private enterp.ise end
govemmental ag€ncies in providing housing facilities for
low snd moderate income households. Th€ Oivision is
curtently authoaized lo issue its bonds, not€s and othel
obligations in an aggr€gate amou not to exceed
$1,250,000,m0. These funds may be used to make loans to
purchase moatgage loans from mortgage lenders, and to
make temporary loans and advances in anticipation of
insured mortgag€ loans or to finance permanent mongage
loans for the construclion or rehabilitalion of multi-unit
residential housing.

D. state lndustdal Insurance System
Sllsisa separate self-supporting agency of the State,
wfrich provides insuranog to employ€as against

liability for workers' compensation claims. SllS also
operates a rehabilitation center in Las Vegas. The Division -
of Industrial Relations (DlR) regulates all insurels under lhe
Nevada lnduslrial Insurance Aci and the Nevada
Occupational Diseases Aci. Accoding to the acls, DIR'S

expenses are leimbursed by all Insure]s in the slate' Slls's -share of DIR'S expenses for the y€ar ended June 30, 1994'
amounted to $1 I ,E97,000 which is included in op€rating
expenses.

E. Other Funds
Forestry Nurseries p.opagates, maintains and dis{ributes
plants for conseNation purposes. Prison Indus{ry produces -
vadous products, while employing and training inmates'
Nevada Magazine publishes the State magazine to promotq-r
tourism. Marlette Lake Water System operates a water
dislribution system
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The various debt service, operation and mainlenance, capital improvement and construction (acquisition) funding
required by bond cov€nants, trusl indentures and the federal repayment contracl are recorded as rgslriclod assets on
the Enterprise Fund, Special Revenu€ Fund and Compon€nt Unit balance sheets. These reslricted assets are
esiablished either from bond proceeds, retained eamings, or advanoes from the f€d€ral govemment. Ths
components of rcslric{ed assets at June 30, 1994, follow (oxprssed in thousands):
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The State of Nevada eslablished the Self-lnsurance and
Insurance Premiums Funds in 1983 and 1979, respeciively.
Both funds are classified as lntemal Service Funds. ln tiscal
year 1994, the Stete moved the propedy casualty insurance
functions from the Insurance Premium Fund to the Gengral
Fund. The claims liabilily of $95,677 in General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group, $10,580,34E in the Self-
Insurance Fund, and $4,183,373 in the Insurence Premium
Fund at June 30, 1994, is based on GASB Statement No.
10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if
infomation received before the issuance of the financial
slatementrs indicates that it is probable that a liability has
been incu.red at the date of the finencial statements and
lhe amount of the loss can be reasonably eslimated.

The property casualty insurance funclions that are
accounted for in the General Fund are financed by the
State. At June 30, 1994, incuned but not reported claims
liability is bas€d upon experience trends.

The Self-lnsurance Fund is financed p.imarily by the State
for group health insurance coverage. At June 30, 1994,
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incured but not reported claims liebility is based upon the
ac{uary's estimate for the Self-lnsurance Fund.

The Insurance PEmiums Fund is tinanced by the State end
third party insurers. At June 30, 1994, incun€d but not
reported claims liability is based upon the actuaryS
estimate for the Insurance Premiums Fund.

The state has a maximum exposure of S50,000 for each
general liability and fleet liability claim. lt has a self-insured
retention of $200,000 for property and contents per
occunenoe with an eggregale ennual limit of s400,000.
When the $400,000 aggregate limit is met, the deduclible
per occunence is r€duced to $50,000 and the remainder is
insured up to $100,000. Per State stetut6, in the event of
future general liability or fleet catastrophic losses and fund
oveftUe is exhausted, ooverage would revert to the General
Fund. Worter's compensation insurance is obtained from
the State Industriel Insurance Sy$em, which is reported es
an Enterpriso Fund.



Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscat Year Ended June 30, 1991

lt erfund pr€mlurns at€ r€ported as quasl-or.lomel Iransactlons ot lhe General Fund, Self-lnsuranco Fund end Insurance
Pr€miums Fund. All StEte funds penfcipete in the Insuranoa pogrem. Changes in th€ claims liabilities Yvere as follovus
(exprcssed in thoussnG):
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A slls has establish€d a liability tor bolh rsport€d and
unreported insurBd events, whicfi indudes estimates of
futulg payments of daims and r€lated daim edjusilment
expensEs, bas€d on the astimeted ultimate cost of settling
claims. In estimating its liattlity for inc||fi€d hJt unpakt
claims, SllS coniders prior experience, Industry
Infomation, currently rBcognized tends effecting data
spodtic to SllS end olher feclo]s r€lating to yyofisfs
oompsnsstion insuranoe undefwdnen by SllS. Because
aclual dalm co€ls deperd upon sudr feclors as duretion of
sorter diseHlaty, m€dic€l co6t trerds. occupdional dlsoase
erd infletion, lh€ pmcess used in comFrting ths ultimate
cosil of setUing deims end expense tor administe.ing claims
is necessarily based on €stimdes. The followiru r€pres€nts
changes In ths aoE]€gate liaHlities for incufl€d hJt unpsH
clalms (IBUC) for SllS du.ing the yeer ended June 30, 1994
(expressed in lhousends):
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Undertrrting income totaled $41,723,000 for the year
ended June 30, 1994, compared to an underwriting loss
totaling $771,546,000 for the year ended June 30, 1993.

The 1993 Legislatu.e passed Senate Bill 316 and Assembly
Bill 374 that signiticantly r€fotmed Nevada's worteF
compensation system. As a result, the system had
Fduclions in ovemll medical costs through the use of
private managed cer€ otganizations; I de$ees€ in the cosl
of p€rmanent partial disability awads by approximately
10%: and a reduciion in costs associated with vocational
rehabilitation programs. This legisletion also reslricled the
accedance of cleims with pre-exisling conditions; froze the
tempora.y total disabilily rate on new claims through June
30, 1995; created a fraud conlrol unit with the Attomey
General's office; and eslablished mandatory employet
deductibles of $100 and $1,000, based on the prio. loss
experience of the employer.

Management believes that the combination of changes in
the claims management prooess and statutory chenges
have made a positive cash flow for tisc€l yeer 1994
possible and has allowed SllS to build its combined cash
end invesim€nt portfolio and to decrease the unfunded
claims liabillty.

SllS is involved in litigation arisino out of matters incident to
the conduct of its insurance operations. In the oplnion of
management, resolution of this litigatlon will not have a
material adverse effec-t on slls's tinancial position.

B. In 1977 and 19E9, the State issued $13,730,000
and $14,755,000, respectively, in General Obligation Sewsr
lmpmvement Bonds for, and on behalf of Clark county; to
date the bonds hav6 been completely serviced by Clark
County; however, the Stato remeins contingently liable on
the bonds through maturity on July 1, 2004. The amount of
bonds outstanding et Jun6 30, 199,1, is $20,040,000.

42



C. Th€ State Attomey General's Office reported that
the State or its officers and employees were parties to
numercus lawsulls. in addition to those describ€d below. In
view of the financial condition of the State. the State
Attomey General is of the opinion that the State's financial
condition will not b6 materially affected by this litigation,
based on information known at this time.

Several of the actions pending against the State are based
upon the State's (or its agents) alleged negligence in which
the Siat€ musl b€ named as a party defendant. However,
there is a statutory limit to the State's liability of $50,000 p€r
claim. Such limitation does not apply to federal actions such
as civil rights aclions under 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 brought
under federal law or to ac{ions in olher slates. Tort claims
are handled in accordance with NRS 41.

The State is I party to several lalvsuits that have been fited
under the f€deral civil rights statutes. In the distric{ of
Nevada, none of the United States distric{ judges have
ruled that the State is direclly liable for damages awarded
under federal civil rights slatutes. However, the State is
statutorily r€quired to indemnify its oftic€rs and employees
held liablo in damages for ac{s or omissions on the part of
its officers and employees occurring in the course of their
public employment. Several claims may thus b6 filed
against the State based on alleged civil rights violations by
its officers end employees. Sinc€ the siatutory limit of
liability (discussed above) does not apply in federal civil
rights cas€s, the potential liability of the State is not
ascertainable at the present time.

The State is a parly to two aclions involving matters under
the Fair Labor Standards Acl. One is on appeal to the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit after the State
prevailed at trial in the U.S. District Court. The other case is
pending in U.S. Disl.ict Court. The State is not able to
ascertain its ultimate liability in these actions at this time.

D. PERS has entered into inv€slment funding
commilments as of Jun€ 30. 1994. PERS hes commined to
fund $31,832,E68 in altemative investments (limited
partnerships) at some future dale.

E. The Stete is obligated by leases accounted for as
operating leases. Operating leas€s do not give ris€ to
property rights as capital leases do. Thereforc, the resubts
of the lease agreements arc not reflecied in the account
groups. Lease expense for th6 yeer ended June 30, 1994,
amounted to $12,031,573. Followlng is a schedul€ of future
minimum rentel peyments required und€r op€rating l€as€s
that have initial or .emaining noncancelable leas€ terms in
ercess of one year as of June 30, 1994, (expressed in
thousands):
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F. The Unive6ity System (a Component Unit) is e
defendant or ccdefendant in legal sdions in several
jurisdictions. Based on present knowledge, menagement
believes any ultimate liability in these mattels, in excass of
insurance coverage, will not materially effeci the finsncial
position of the University Syslem.

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT:
General Oblioation Bonds - The following bonds have
been sold after June 30, 1994:

S67,105,000 Series July 15, 1994A, General Obligation
(Limited Tax) Refunding Bonds due interesl only until July
15,2004; annual installments of $9,215,000 to $16,370,000
plus interest at 5.40% to 5.80% through July 15, 2008,
callable on or aner July 15, 2004, at par plus a premium of
1.0% until July 14, 2005, and at par thereaner. Payments
are to be made from the Consolidated Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund. The boncls are subjec{ to the
Conslitutional Debt Limitation.

$18,796,244.70 Series July 15, 19948, General Obligation
(Limited Tax) Refunding Bonds due intercst only until July
15, 20(X: annual inslallmenls of $1,515,000 to $.[,850,000
plus interest al 5.40% and 5.80% through July 15, 2008,
callable on or after July 15, 2004, at par plus a premlum of
1.0% until July 14, 2005, and at par thereaner.
$6,351,244.70 of the bonds are Compounded Interest
Bonds due in two inslallments plus interest at 6.20% to
6.30%. Payments are to be made from the Consolidated
Bond Interest and Redemplion Fund. The bonds are
exempl from the Conslitulional Debt Limitation.

43



123,520,000 series October 1 , 1994, General Obllgation
(Limited Tax) Building Bonds due in ennual insilallments of
$740,000 to 12,045,000, plus interest et 4.75% io 6.25%
through April 1, 2013, callable on or afier April 1, 2(xN, at
par plus 1.0% umil March 31, 2005, and at par ther€afie].
Payments ere to be made from the Consolidated Bond
Intere$ and Redemption Fund. The bonds er€ subjeci to
th€ Constitutional Debt Llmitation.

Colorado River Commission Bond3 - The following
bonds have been sold eflet June 30, 199.1.

On November 3, 1994, the Coloredo River Commission, en
Enterprise Fund, issued $170,3E0,000 in State of Nevada
General Obligation (Limit€d Tax) Bonds for th€ purpose of
comdeting lmprovements to the Southem Nevada Water
System.

Mortoaoe Revenue Bonds - The folloving bonds have
been sold aner June 30. 1994.

On July 6, 1994, the Housing Division, an Enterprise Fund,
issued $30,000,000 1994 lssue C Single Famiry Program
Bonds. The lag maturity of the bonds is Oclobe( 1,2Om.

On September 28, 1994, the Housing Division issued
$30,000,000 1994 lssue D Singl€ Family Program Bonds.
The last meturity of the bonds is April 1 , 2027.

COMPONENT UNIT:
On Oclober 14, 1994, the University System enter€d into an
agreement with en employee in which the employee will be
paid $1.E0 million over a five year period, in exciange fo.
ih6 termination of his employment contract.
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Generol Fund is mointoined to occount for resources
qssocioted with government ond ore not

by the mining industry is huge. Here, on eleciric shovel wiih
190 ton houl truck ol Americon Borrick's Goldstrike mine,



Comparative Balance Sheet
General Fund

Exhlbit A-l

Cash and !do/d htvasarl€ni}s:
Cash wi0r boasul€r
C6h In d.Etody ot dtc. otrrcbb

Recaryrtbs:
Accou E rcc€ivabL
Tax6 r€c€ivablr
Accru€d int€rcd d dlvidendE
Ini{got€mrEnt l GcCvatlea
Oth6t reiyabl€s

Due 
'iom 

other tunds
Due fiom comDonent unts
Intedund receivablB
Advanc6 to oOler tunds
Otrar rsso6-'

P.€p€ld items
Not€6 receivable

To||l |ssctr

Lta ta1a6;
Acro{'rnl?.s payable end accru*:
Accounte payabl€
Accru€d payroll and r€lated liaulilics
Int€rgo\€rnFE. al p€yables

Oue to o$er tunds
Due to cornmnent unlis
Deten€d revenue
Oher llabllities

Tot l li.biltths

FUN balatrces:
R.sa|yod:
Encumbranc6 and contracte
Adr/drc€6
gahnc6 toftard
Ottrcr

UnnseNed:
D6lgnated for hJdget stabilizatim
Und6lgnated

fotrl tund balsncc.

Tot|l lhDilitb. md tuod b.Lnccc

80,s4.6r5
2,044,94,4
6,288,937
5,806,631

214,797,%

|,656,968
4,61 7,653

139, r 06,362
30,616,3r2

50,000,0m
19,605.4r'

245,€o.2,n2

$ 460,399,998

119,r06,511
2,N,172
5,7EO,1m
4,037,674

24o,24o,W

t,35t,2s
5,s7,E61

95,32,9.13
1,21,531

32,732,197+
135,59r,825

$ 375,83r.85

JunG 30, 199a

I 286,047,900
1,386,273

2,268,660
70,w,47

5,996,(r27
55,964,(X0

1,19,$8

m644,174
rl(),326

542,5X
4,6r 7,653

11,ffi,%
743.7A1

S ,m,399,s8

Jun.30, 1993

$ 207,685,051
1,U7,2&

I,511,719
65,756,521

5,090,279
57,153,038+
30,530,005

62,892
535,212

5,s7,861

2I2,551
609,457

lnctlasa
(Dccre.sel

78,362,879
(260,e66)

756,919
4,827,W

905,7118
(r,rEE.$6)

l/19,$6

(9,8€5,831)
(13,566)

7,313
(430,208)

11,T2,675
1U,324

t 84,56E,173

n,62,621
18,(E6,73i1
11,042,705

83,339,A59
t 7,3,10,690
8,374,994

7,282,762
716,043

2,667,711

F8,r71,696)
(2r s,16E)
506,837

1,768,957

(x,42,n41

m,675
(430,208)

,|i},873,419
E,&4,741

17,ft7,W
19,605,47f

110,010,947

$ 84,568,173
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Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Enddd June 30, 1994 wilh conparative totats fot 1993
Exhiblt A-2

Gaming bF, fe€s, [c€fl36
Salr3 hx€6
hteOor€mmental
Olh€r tareg
Uc€ma3, fees and p€rmlts
Salar rnd charg€s for 8€rvlc€6
lntqtd
OOl.i

Told r!vqru..

@
Cun nt:

Gcn€rEl gp\€mr|eflt
He€lth and srli servlc€3
Educatkh and suppoft larvio€s
Law, lu€lic€ and Flblic satety
R€Oulation of hlsin€os
R€cteatlon aM resourc€ de\€lopment

Int€rgovemmental

Dobt servlce:
Princlpal
hlercd
Arbltrage Fyrnents

Totrl lrpcnditurG3

Exc€gs of revenuE over
exDenditures

Proc€eds trom caDital l€63€a
Proo€€ds from sale of bonds
Proc€€ds from sale of fixed assets
Op€rating transfers in
Transt€r lrom cornDonent unit
Opcrating tansters out
Tlanst€( to co(rpone0l unit

Tohl othcr in.ncing
sources (useal

Exc€€s (deficiency) of revenues and other
tlnanclng sourcG over oxpendiiur€s
and other financing u8€a

Fund bslanc€s, July I

Re3ldual equity transte$

Fund balances, June 30

Junc 30, 100'l

$ ,182,256,EI2
3)7,526,948
490,986,333
26s,213,237

65,331,262
23,381,E{B
11,975,654
2.457,524

1,759,129,769

51,359,69
657,625,0S0

21,173,710
I i|8,608,9tX1
24,2n,re
58.519.933

,152,006,799

53,050
9,646

921.700

1,418,58r,862

w,547,927

21,131
2,791,459

a7,797
24,44o,029

36,502
(t16.1 08,621 )

(215,7U,6741

(z32,s163m

108,031,550

'r 35.591 ,825

'r,979,397

| 245,6.2,n2

Jun. 30, l99t

S 410,070,065
#,M,472
444,046,72
3m,o72,707

78,567,765
15,320,591
6,916,914

2t,865,971

I ,670,.165,207

6,273,472
652,967,555
n,6za,m

147,776,U2
2E.356.s47
54,764,8&l

435,605,537

4d1,36-2
3t,430+

lnclea3e
(Ilecreas.)

t 42,186,86'/
53,C2.,476
46,939,611

(s4,E59,470)
(13,236,s03)

8,06r,30E
5,68,74)

591,553

88,6et,5E2

5,0E6,220
4dt7,538

550,4i5
862,v1
(83,2s1)

3.755,049
16,Q1,X2

(410,312)
(23,7U'
c21,7@

31,697,13E

56,967,444

os,630)
2,791,459

35,617
(176,398)
(47s,/t98)

E.s83,520
o 9.760.341)

(9,081,284)

47,886,160

55,.169,lo3

6,655,364

I 110.0'10,947

1,ffi,W,724

283,580,483

96,761
.{}

52,1E0
28,616,427

516,000
(s6,6s2,1 41 )

(l 96,O24.32O)

(23,43s,093)

60,1,15,390

n,12.,42.

(4,67s,907)

$ I 35,59',1 ,825
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

State Highway Accounts for financial Higher Education Construc'tion Funds Accounts :
transactions relating to maintenancg, regulation, for first $5,000,000 and 207o of the annual slot
and construction of public highways funded machine tax that is designated for capital
lhrough vehicle fuel taxes, federal funds, and construclion and payment of principal and interest
other charges. (NRS 408.235) of construction bonds for higher education, _

respectively. (NRS 463.385)
Employment Security Funds Accounts for the
administration of employment training programs Municipal Bond Bank Funds Accounts for
for unemployment compensation claimants, revenues and expenditures associated with buying
employment security laws and unemployment local govemmeni bonds with proceeds of State
compensation laws. (NRS 612.601, 612.605, General Obligation Bonds, and accounts for
612.615) linance of conslruction of water treatment works

and implementation of pollution control projects.
Workers' Compensation and Safety Records (NRS 349.952, 3504.190, 445.053)
assessments on insurers for compensation of
injured workers and administration of regulations Regulatory Funds Accounts for receipts and
for employee safety. Assesses self-insurers to pay expenditures for investigations charged to gaming
claims against insolvent self-insured employers. license applicants and subsequent cash
Accounts for compensation benefits to physically transactions, enforcement of regulations on
impaired employees from a subsequent injury in manufactured housing, markeling and
the course of employment. Accounts for injury enforcement of milk and cream products, legal
claims of an employee of an uninsured employer. judgements againsl real estate licencees,
(NRS 616.423, 616.2925,616.4261, 616.437) examining financial records and assets of

authorized insure6, the supervision and
Tourism Promotion Accounts for room taxes regulaiion of public utilities, and regulation of
and other monies designated for the support of taxicabs. (NRS 463.331, 463.332, 489.491,
the Commission on Tourism. (NRS 231.250) 584.460, d45.U2,6798.300, 703.147,706.6E25)

Offenders' Stor€ Accounts for activities of stores Misceltaneous Special Revenue Funds
and coffee shops used by offenders. Eamings, Accounts for receipts and costs relaled to
except interest, must be expended for the welfare compensation of viciims of crime, licensing p,ivate
and benefit of all offenders. (NRS 209.221) investigators, unfair irade praclices, racketeering,

Consumer Advocate, inspeclion of capital
Colorado River Commission Accounts for all improvement projects, subslan@ abuse education
generaf adminislrative activity, costs of and enforcement. (NRS 2'17.260, 228.096,
engineering studies, analysis, and efforts 2O7 .415, 228.3'lO, 341.146,458.400)
necessary in the development of sources of water
or power from the Colorado River. Records the
purchase and sale of lands for the development of
the Fort Mojave Valley. (NRS 538.191, 321.520)

Legislative Accounts for the operation of the
legislature and Legislative Counsel Bureau. (NRS
218.08s)
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Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 1994.with @mparalive totals for 1993 -
Worl!ra'

CqnFnsation Toualsn
.nd S.tcty Plomotbn

S1||
HighYv.Y

Employ'nrnt
S.cu.ity
Funds

C€s,r aad pooled inrcstnerbj
Cash $rnt trsurer
Ca€h h c{8fody ol cficr offic}|b

larr€6tn€d!
Rocgwrrt s:
Accounte receivable
Taxes r€c€lvable
Accnr€d lnisrst and dM&nds
lrteqov€rnne.tftal tec€ivabl€s

Due trom olher fundq
Due trom con9onenl unltg
lderlund r€c€ivatrl€G
lrucnto.y
Ad!.dnc6 to drer fuir6
R6tdci€d ssets (non+€sh)
Ot er assdr;
PreBid ltqns
Not6 r€ceiratle

Total aasels

Lla0//frc[;
Actounb payatu and aaruds:
Accounb payable
Accrued payroll
lr{ergpvemmenhl pay.bl€a

Cont'acb Fyaue
Oug to otlr€. tundg
Due to component unib
Defer€d rewnue
Oth€r ,ahflios:

Fayabb fio.n r€stoicied ass€{s

Ftmd baLrEes.'
Rasgrwd;

Ercumbrances and contrrcG
In\€nlory
Ad\rarlc6
Otier

Un,oso'yed:
U.t*slgnafed

Total fund bal.nccS

Tot l llablliliei.nd turd baLncci
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Cornbining Statement of Revenues, E:Qenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
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Combining Balance Sheet
Debt Servica Funds

J,ne 30. 19(N vrilt @rr7E€'d1itf totals br 1993
E,,t&ilGI

Caarr ard poobd hrdrrq &'

ClCr $ft tsutr
c-tr h qriody of drr oficib

Inargptrq |€dJ tE|te
D|t lftnr cts frr|*

Tdd.sscL

Ur!nde&'
Accqx'.t p.FDro and.ccruab.'
Acco|rt3 FFtb
ti|fifd Hdr.t Fylble
flmrld bnd. Fyrbb
Inil(lrt Fyabb

Ou€ to dler tunda

Dl|. b GompqFnl urlts

Tdrl Ebf,d..
Fattdfuicr,:
R€8€rr/€d for deu Sennce

Told L.blh.Od lund b.lrE3

Coo. Bd|d llleln rU
hlrEl rd Ra{r||E
Rtda?aiq| _p!!4_

t r3dF,s 3 t,976,S1
12921 +

3.573,7:xl +
qt5t,6 

-!!J!9-

t 2o,fl9,ot6 t afi8,t?t
38tU6 zsA7.s83

t Adtm | ,212617

IdEdrFurll

tta llo

t rs,i€aa7 $
l?,Ql

qs73,723

19,0m,868
1.5?2.3:t2
1,.1f3r

2,015
a/t5.48t1
240.oqr

+
+ 355,49

13.669 -{'-

l7,o7t |,o,|2,7!b

22.$0,171t m,ldl,86l

t

t{L
7pl
5,m

l$,9
+

t3,669

217,9 F,lr

2),3|1,488 2,@E,688

t 2o,s{9,07r I afl8,r7r

! +$
7,g1
5,m

A,/€t

{L
+
{L

e,4el
+
{r-

59



Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Debt Service Funds

Exhlbft C-2
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Nevodo is o leoding producer of lithium corbonote, At this operotion, neor silverpeok,
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Parks Capital Project Construction - Accounts
for the Parks improvements program approved
and funded by the legislature for the Division of
State Pa.ks of the Department of Conservation
and Natural Resources. (NRS 407.065)

Capital lmprovement Prog.am - Motor Vehicle
Accounts for capital improvement proiects for
the Motor Vehicle Department as approved and
funded by the legislature. (NRS 341 .146)

Capital lmprovement Program - Human
Resources Accounts for capital improvement
projects for the Department of Human
Resources that have been approved and funded
by the legislature. (NRS 341 . 146)

Capital lmprovement Program - University
System Accounts for capital improvement
projects for the University and Community
College System as approved and funded by the
legislature. (NRS 341 .146)

Capital lmprovement Program - General State
Government Accounts for capital improvement
projests for general government that have been
approved and funded by the legislature. (NRS
341 . 146)

Capital lmprovement Program - Special Projects
To account for asbestos removal and master
plan projects of the Public Works Board. (NRS
341 .146)

Capital lmprovement Program - Plison System
Accounts for capital improvement projects for
the Prison System that have been approved
and funded by the legislature. (NRS 341 .146)

Cspital lmprovement Program - Military
Accounts for capital improvement proiects for
the Department of the Military that have been
approved and funded by the legislature. (NRS
341.146)

Capital lmprovement Program - Witdlife
Accounts for capital improvement projects for
the Department of Wildlife that have been
approved and funded by the legislature. (NRS
341.146)

Miscellaneous Accounts for capital
improvement projects which are not directed by
the Public Works Board.



Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds

June 30, 1994 with comparative totals fq 1993

Pf,t3 C.pld
PTolcsl

Conrlruction

ctP
Htfnan

Rlaourcg3

ctP
Univ.rt|ty
Sy8lern

I 37,86-/,295

97,500

2,(B8,586
1,566,916

lo,379
831,506

3:),397,932

$ 37,9e4,795

ctP
G.n. Sttu

Govl,

ctP
lilotor

Vrhlc|!

Csh wlth treasurer
RectlyrDbs;
AccC|Int! lEdv#
Intdgowrnmentd recelrrtrb

Du€ trom odrcr funG
Prepald axFns€6

Told rs$ts

LLbll .r:
Accaunfs payable and accruab:
Accounts pqyable
Inlergowmmental payablcs

Co,fi.& paystb:
Cmtrlct3 Fay"tite
R€l€r lon Feyabb

Dur to oth€r funds
Due to componerit unlts
Dspo€lt!

Total ll.bililieE

Fund babnc6:
Ras'.ryad:
Encumbranc€s and cor rac-ta

Other
Unnsqrysd:
Orllgnrtld for appro/ed

capltal prol€rt€

fdd turd b.Lnccs

Tdd lblralith8 .nd tund bd.nceE

s 7.968,r 17 
' 

472,214 t 4,6n,714

{L
17,81

{L
4.

267,816

++
66,6E1 10,172,975
96.484 -G

$ 3| ,764,281

496,725

$ 'l,153
21

|,5t3,018
r,475,301

242,559

141,087

17,964,836

n,gJ7,67

$ 32,28,|,006

$ E,14E.563 $ 10,645,189 $ 4,945.530 S 37,964,795 $ 32,281,006

.G $ 29,4694,82 t 380 $z7+

352,474
42,Cn

2.0'119
2,5m

642,048
?39,073

42,900

2,747
32,360

28,019

u2,&2 924.&1 37,964.795 3,373,139

+ 10,9€,031

7,450,6€5

7,5(F,961

$ I,i48,563

4,08r,406

5,@,382

9,720,788

$ 10,6,15,189

63,116

942,,(16

3,S9,976

4,8€'2,414

$ 4,941t,530

55,276
+

64



Exhlbil D-1
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds

Fq tt?€ Fiscal Ye{ E,ded JurlF- 30, 1994 with @mp{d'rw totals f& 1993
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oeendturcc and d|C( fimrcing us6

Fund hhncss, July I

R.6ldual equlty bEmf.rr

Fund bdamaq .luna t0

3,902,663 4,994,r@ 4,206,316 _-___9.3,ql2.6dt a,g,1g2 4206,316 4

(3,s,3sa _lf9p9_ (4,r56,st8) + (23.634,s)

8,501,856 _(!1919t €,043)

4,5ga& (s,1 26,2s8) (41 50,621 )

3,'t50,455

_(236,e58t

14,U7,W 9,042,G15

{r (21,s,f,6071

{! 53,9,471

{l+
9 7,5{8,51 $ 9,?20,788 t 4,CE2.,414 t {1" t n,9Jt,C6l
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Exhiblt D-2

CP
SFdd

CP
Pdron ctP ctP

Tobl all Fund3

Prolcds Stfdqn _Milit ry_ Urlldlllc MiccclLnlout

4{X,569
?B1,201

{t 695,770 +

1004 199!

9+$+S23,265$,154,0e1
+ 8,66 462,563 2,398,636
+ I 392.1E9 42.@
+ 8,265 878,0'1 7 2,86,328

.{L

+
+$++

+ 7rm,Nt 64,012 2,?02512 196-t,m &,8tO,724 O,887,361
+ 7,7tO,707 U,O12 22o2F12 2,967,960 49,870,724 60,887,361

o,074,s7) Gr,or a (2,2r}2,6121 (2,95s,6ss) (4E,992.707) (s7,€2,0tri)

{l
{l+

+
41,77t'(sJlr)

{L -0- 4.

+
30,6E6+

2,3lJ7,.
553,430

(r07,cn)
{L

+
2,&J7,&}j2

(6,2s6)

26,t37,€6
4,758,788

(5,r 7e,7s4)

+
27,179,115
G,3er,r84)

{).-G. J19,488,86st
{L (51 7,9,t1 ) E),666 2,El 3,uS 2,829,s.6 12,27 ,M 1 8,795,99'l

+ c,,59,878) (33,126) 610,673 _(-30,14et (36,765,sO2) (39,1s6,t02)

ra3{ rE3r8,61 I 90.6A 1 6.5€3,685 I /t5,4119,txtg1S,6fl

+
5,55't,S6

+

- 

(r@) + (237,064 (670,0s2)

S t?ssa $ tt, ,(F4 | l(}3,,l8s $ 6,162,6@ S 6o,sx $ 68,581,116 $ 105,583,68s

67



Conveyor belts deliver different types of ore to seporote stockpiles ot this operotion in
centrol Nevodo,
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Colorado River Commission Water
TEatment Accounts for lhe operaiions of the
Afred Menitt Smith Water Treatment Facility,
which is integrated with the federal facilities,
and operated as the Southem Nevada Water
Syslem, a utility supplying water lo five
retailing entities in Clark County, Nevada.
(NRS 538.211)

Colorado River Commission Water
Transmission Accounts for the federal
porlion of the Southem Nevada Water
System. (NRS 538.2111

Colorado River Commission Power
Market3ng Accounts for Nevada's share of
the cost of upraling the generating facililies at
Hoover Dam, wtrich was financed through the
sale of bonds. lt is used to record purchases
and sales of pofler and olher power markeiing
related activiiies. (NRS 538.211)

Housing Division Accounts for the state
program which sells bonds lo assisi privaie
lenders in providing lo| interest housing loans
to low and moderate income households.
(NRS 319.170)

Industrial lnsurance Accounts for the
operations of the Stale Industrial Insurance
System. The program provides statutory

benefits of medical care, disability
compensation and rehabilitation service for
workers who are injured or contrac{ an
occupational disease in lhe course of their
employment. (NRS 616.425)

Fore3try NulrBerbs Accounts for the self-
supporling opeftrtion of State nurseries. The
nurseries propagate, maintain and distributo
planls for @nservalion purposes. (NRS
s28.100)

Prison Industry Accounts for a self-
supporting prcgram ofjob training through the
employmenl of inmates in farming and
manufacturing. NRS 209. 1 89)

Nevada Magazine Accounts for the
enlerpdse opeftrtion of the publication,
Nevada Magazine. The magazine is published
to promote tourism.
(NRS 231.290)

Marlette Lake Water System Accounts for
the cosls of operaling the Slate-owned
Marlette Lake Water System. The system is
financed by waier sales to the State Buildings
and Grounds Diyision, Carcon City, Storey
County and the Lakeview Property Owner's
Association. (NRS 331. 1 80).
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Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds

June 30. 1994 with @mo{ative totals lor 1993

lvdcr W.lcr Powtr lluralng lndu*i.l
TrG|tnq T]|nsn|3si.rn , ltl.rt.tlng Divi6lon lnsuaancc

@
C|si rnd pooled rr€sa''etls.

Cash with treasurer
C!!h In cudody of c{h€r ofticlals

lnwldmer{s
Rrc€tu 6bsi

Accor.tntB arcar'ratb
Accfucd inter€€l lnd fi,ld€rtd
htrgoverrnental rEdvrbbE

Du€ from olh€r funda
D€ trqn co.nDon€nt unlt!
Inr€ntory

Relrrrctrd assals.'

C.3h
Non-6h

irqtgEo€ loans ]€cdvablc
Da'lsd cha'gss aN ottct ossoas:

Pr€Fki qe€ns€5
DqfonEd chargEs
Oth€r assets

Lsnd
Structures and imorov8ri€nls
Fumiture and €quipmd
Accumulated deorsiatlon
Cqr$uc*i'| h F€rC.s

ToLl $c.tr

33,559,328 1n,A2?,Ov
26,6'1 7,358 7,153,/|il3
(26,85s,2Gr) (4S),9:19,922)++

$ 164.020 $ ,l{N,0S
++{t+

i,058,338 3,642,0f,1++++
157,57i2 U,32.

{t -G
'fi4,838 .{r.

10,656,136 6,299,393

+
549,364
664.61 t

too

2,386,56(}
6,@+

317,89t

27,N,874
s6,216+

7,(BE,9el
fi2,379

-G 50,580,21s
275,43 .0.

n1,454 I
50,854

tx},317,905

{L
4736,616

s,zt

7t,642,699
394,I 5l ,9'l 1

{t
9,0t5,669

/t5,157
E93,301
ru,028
(14,&)

130,596,000
'!,074,000

472,01I,000

05,832,075
6,(X4,000+
3,367,C25

{t
{L

r,'t 17,qx!

2,730,000

6,281,000

+
(2.060,667,m)

t 146,485 $+

+{t
539,328 61 2,000

7,614,000
3,279,000

't5,165,000
25,031,000

(1 6.tlog.0m)
23,313,94 {t+

$ 70.02o.3s $ 1r6,26s,223 S Ee.Eg36 !_q29,r64,63i_ -!_73141199_

U.bttlttu:
Ac,counb paya e and accruab:

Accounte Fyable
Unoeld benefG
Inl€lrd poyatb
Inlsgo\,€rnmc.rtal p€ylblc8

Dus to dler tunds
Inlcrtund FFbl€6
Accru€d conDenEat€d ab€nces
Datoncd rarenue
Bond€., other ol,Igalioos:

Bonds payatle
F€dqrl rep€ym€nt conltEct

AdlErcCs frorn g€nelal fund
OuiFtirfrs under cadbl l€e36
Olh.r tafilbs:

Payrtle from nEtritad a€€€t3
DcpGitB
Other liabilitieg

Tol.l li.biliti.s
Fund aq.rry
Contributed 6dtal
Rotalneat earing6:
R6swd
Unr€a€rlEd

Nd unr€alized gah on equlty s€cu.ities

Tolel tund cquity ldcficlt)
Told liatiliths d tund oquity

s e56,060 t
+{t

u,237
-o-

2,880,989

+
8t,8&l

{L+

0 2,376,1 '17

.o.
208

t20,(m+
10,002

82,455,000

7,19,1I I
39,467

27,695,690+
4.676

{L
95,l|53

2167,904,553

70.952,9't 6
fr,47

i 1,fizw $ 3,586,097-G 2,75,0m,(m

-G+
174,88t {l++

3.078.517 + +
++++€,022,0001,686+++4,031,m0

77,393,767 192,625,031 8,214,7X 497 ,@2,416 _?,?8?,?6€,000_

1,143,7s2 2,5,13,$4

70,196,515 +
{). I 8t ,98,540+{l++

5,332,567 5,190,1'rs

1.500,mo 4T44n

3,427,5S |,006,874
(r2,3m.$4) (50,670,1'r1)++ 4 7,620,(m

(7,373,371 ) (i6,359,808) 7E8,578 7J,?62,215 (2,053,047,000)

t 70,020,396 $ t,16,265,2?3 $ E9.003,303 $ 570,264.631 $ 734,721,q
--: :

?2



Exhlblt E-1

Forultry
Nur8ad.a

Prlron l,lcyd. lt.dltG L.t.
Induclry ilrg.zinc W.t.rsyCqn

t30,151+
{t

3,d16

io,000
9,068+

50,629

+'+
-$.
.{)-
+

112,717
(66,383)

330,931{t{r
344,832+
&,42

+
-G

-{r+
.(I

20,579
2,157,60r

710,653
(1,ffi,41n

98,S2
,o
+

89,701+
244
{t

2,,472

&,ffi
-{L

5/,739
(53,107)

69,{E6

+
655

15,201
47,76

|,707
{t

-G

m
.G
+

425,742
1.,127,On
1,.143.526

(r.6r0.373)

$ 53,C[t2

4,708

41,659{r
+

160,673++
70

113,017
15,000

1?o,447

+
220,000

58,029

55,574

1,102
-G

74,82
i|ag,264

11,&2
{t
{t

16,685
4,319

25,132

++
{t

99,39S)99,399 687,236 62!.A2.6:0.82 210.44

Tot l All Fund.
lttt

109,4 (R.rfilcdl

$ 611,337 $ | 132,502,024 $
1,124,8s

555,328,905

I,W,1g2
10,789,5@

55,201
4,9,7U

1.707
642,631

4,139'67
78,580,915

394,151,9.t1

4,78Il,924
10,042,6't8
5E,r94,215

4,546,061
2{,729,U1
61,381,/91

(96,{82,813)

2,592,315
29,033,0@

7l 4,676,3't 8

8!i,7S,44r
t't,s2,692

15,741
1 1,255,167

575
@,559

55,825,627
86,1(E,55/

473,6E3,039

7,Crg,326
11,!,;J7,78
50,4/€,978

4,546,061
z30,69t,396
57,747,&

(88,562,2E6).o' {l' 23,3i3,934 l7,B38,it35
t 265,739 $ r.520.946 t I,615,602,864 i 1,7t2,556.697

{L .{}

+ 1s2,666

-{} 4.+4++

$ 11,0E1,988
2,725,o@,mo

27,@5,9
70

1,401,389
t39,319

3,087,573
4,t 86,502

620,555,@
181,928,540

517,747
8,339,029

13,601,199
€,022,000
4,032,@6

3,6i14.621 ,800

9,924JtU

76,216,436
(2,12,,775,ffi\

+ 7.620.000 62.251.m0

180,419 2,574,572 (355,0E3) ,t.310,542 (2,029,018,936) (2,075,617.449)

$ t9,818 $ 3.261,808 L 265,739 $ 1,520,946 $ 1,615,602,664 $ 1,772,556.697

68,382

-G.
112,O37

2,179,590

{t
394,982{r

2,EEs,EE4

{t
(1,5/s,342)

I,C24,1s

73,szf,Tfr
(2,21, 1,w)

66,849

(421,s21
-G

7ll



Combining Statement of Revenues, ExpensEs and Changes in Fund Equity
Enterprise Funds

Ft tt e Fls''d Ye{ FJ\H Jtx7€ g), 1991 witt @n'e0altye tolals tor 1993

CdrdoEY! Gqtttirdqr
Wrlr Wrat, Foc tbdt{

Irffi f]r|dd.don, l|rf.rh! Ohrtdon

l{.Fr n lEr.
$-
Clrlr fa sY!-
RilJhad|E
ffita, d|,LlaS
O0rt

Tdd oD..dnf |rvqrE

S.Ih. J|d bfi.fi.
Opr*rgChl|rgDtfficr+pbur.d
I'licrJ fs

Tdop]tEqF|..
O9itte h.flr (bt)

Hlrdhcd|l
fiffig*l
ffio9.3
F..Lrd !:Jarl-o cr daFd olata3
OOr.

foal nq|oF dno 
'tttnrE l.rpt||r d

ha.rn (ld) b.fq! opsEthg t"r|8ts8
JddaofifEyft{r

W|gffiqrh
W|effif,rqr

Lc oi dly bond F|'olE6
l{d hcorE (ld.)

F rd G{rfy (d.fi4, Xfy r

RcEaqfyUJ*|t
CftJ'|e|.hur#g!h6
Cqitnld c.pfrl

Furd T ty (d!f.fl, Junc t0

t +$ {L3 +lll,7B.lG 33,3,(l1,(l 31,564355
13.3t 15.,,9 r20,m

++{L

{t++
5,534++++ {t- 4,1&,s

{L .1,(Ii2,7€

1r,6fl,{s _g!@_ 3r,6&r,6 _@_

+
5,C'',S+++
2113,5n+

.51,53
+

(3,51,1S)++
(€a,/r32)

+
768,C'r

(8,111,674

+++

{L
24dt5,618+++
44n,8+

+
3l,5&t,355++

g,&B
5,43i,565++
l,l/0,800

25,,163

r0,09,@
r6,gt8

(38,326,6-tlr)
2&,Ql
(25,874)

{l+.(}+
_W_ 28,63,rG 31.s64,35s _!@

+n,6r3 _5e,8_ r20,m 4,6,92

G9,5/1
{t

(6,61,,121)
{l

(147,7{,1

52.s71+{t{t{l+ (12O,O0o)

(3,5t2,372) _6,84O,s6L (67,026) (27,07s,314)

768,30r (55-/,1 30) 52,974 2,389,978

cf8,964
+

(3r,013)

{t- {t .{l

++++

(sEE,t/.3)

(4s,7r,666)

{t-
-{t
{l

{t {t

a,971 2,31 I,011

25,d)4 70,95t,2(t4

{t {t
.{} {t

S 0,373,371) $ (.16,3s9,tx,8) $ 788,tE $ 73,262,21s
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Exhlblt E-2

Tot l All Furds
Indudrld Fo'.Cry Prlton ibvdr il.dlttr hL
In8|r.nc! ilglgL lrdu.fry |g|zfp _fttcr Sydqn_ l09a

10r,676,073 O01,5S5,Ea5)

t99it
|Rcdn.dl

,16,851
(,140,624)

0 4r9.100.0m s +l {t$ +t {L$ 4r9,1fir,0@ 0 378,146,0m
73,@2rO

57,618
120,6fit

11,21p,123

,o,62.7(X
84,'1,13,344

Id19,5r5
t,351,2!p
8,{dt,3z

{L 17a16{L+{t+
2,5,,2,611 1181,750
37,25t 648,944
52,0&l .{}

ng,w 80,95E,178+ I,t34,Et8+ 147.616+ 32.7,19,684

585,556 88,6&1 423n,76

.G+{T.G
7,376,(m 3t,569 1,452 + 'lt,474,$4 8,680,53

.f26,461,(m lry_ _?f!19!9_ I,q|2,li|6 n4w tl5,s6E30 w2,aEF.iTl

39,753,000
19,fi2,(m

3(t9,815,(m+
.G

2,8€5,m0
s,462,986

36,(B1,(m
13,566,0(x)+{t++

S,070,01.1

{t
(352,014)

$,718,(m

(2,097,1 24,000)

m1,M E66,39E
159,@1 9r,,605++
29,45{t I,06E,65i1++rs.dx 118,,t68{t {).

5S,,1€8+
542,S3

.{}
5,1,15

1(n,s6 at,a74g+ ar9prs,m r,078,522m+ t,661,238+ I,lrO,8{Xl
66,813 8,€5t,21+ + 5,.1€2,986 5,475,m0

3n,tzl,ffi 406,034 3,6t,023 _1-12 ffi,62 {56,s}9,5r5 1,n,H171

___49,453,911_ (z.,ffi\ (1 07,son ffip24 2,396 88,6'28,705 Ol 7,|m0,99n

-G 27,398 + + 47,661,865 55,S,362-G {t + {r- I 3,689,S8 21 ,4S9,7E1-G 0,56-4 -G .{} (48,346,855) (61,7f1,€o9)
2&1,G7 + + + 526,68.1 379.75E(13,!lll (38,GE) F,6ll) p,5f8) (a2.a,t +(2/r9,5r3) .G + + (45?06) Q11j&l

i€,6r7,(x)o (18,207) (3,611) (3,t6) t3,047,368 1s,665,1s2

(r2,s81) (16'71q 261,413 r8Br8

o,055)
4,W

(484,s88)
+

(r 5,s39)

{t+

,|8,026
+

4

+{t

{-+(9,641,00) {r4+

e18,1ml (n,686)

398,539 2,652,258

++
{L

261,413

(616,496)

+
-o

g + (2,Es,zn)

1r,76r r0r,2s,513 c/04,628,826)

1 ,N,779 (2,075,61 7,,149) (1 ,394,448,6s5)

+ {t 8,(m.(m+ (54,64r,000) t5d5,(m+ + 55,Gt2

t (2, 3,047,m0) $ r8o,4r9 t 2,574,572 $ (35s.0E3) $ 1,3r0,s42 $ (2,O29,o1E,906) $ (2.07s.6r7.,t49)



Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds

C||h tlow. fian opdatlng actMlhs
C€h rE€hd frqn culto|||€|!
C€h rEd\d fqn ottFr ftJ||dg
C€tt rtc€lrd trom cqnpon€nt unl
Cgh nc.lr€d from mongEgp lo€ns
Cr3h Fld to suppliefa, o|hca governmeris and borEficiari6
Creh pald to emplq/ees td E€rvices
Cqeh DaH b .nhe. turld8
Pwc S! ot rmdgage lo6ng

Nlt c.rh provited by (ur!d tq) oFrdting act\,lthE

C|.h iow. fiqr r|orE pft.l nn ncing clivith.
PrE .ds ttom sale ot bnds
Grant6, hansfeF, adyanc€a r€c€ived
Rr0rlmGnt ot bonds and nd€6
lr*rfa8t Fyrnents on bondE
OF.Ungr'equity tran6tsr8 or,i
Payricr E tor Fepqid po$Er
Othcr cash us€d fq rcncapltal tlnanclng acth,ltcs

l,lc cash provied by (u€€d tq) nqrcadbl fin{|cho acth,itit3

C|th flows frqn c.plld nnanchg rc{h,ith8
Pro6a& trom sale ot bqxb, cquipmed
Acqubltlon ot property, plant, lnd equipment
Rctkrm.r{ of bonds/notqCmo gag6
Int.|d pald q| obliFtlooE
R€drctho In advanc€8,/c€p l€€6€a

N€l csh il6ed to( cap{tal tlnancing divilieg
C.rh llolvi trqn invlding .c{ivitbs
PreEda lto.n sab of inEtm€ats
Purchase ol krr€Etneitg
lntdEudMdel,|d8 on lnr/c!fi|€r E

N€i ca8h provid€d by In€€thg activiti€B

N6t Incrse (&cr68r) In ca6h

Cash and cash equivaleflt8, July I

Cch {|d cch cqrtyal€nb, June 3)
R.conclli.lion ot opcrding IncorE (lo$) lo ncl

c.sh p.ovklcd by oprnting rcllvitiGs
OpeEting income (lo6s)

Adjusltncnts to rcconcllc opcrating incoflr (1055) lo
nd crsh Fovidrd by (us.d for) operatlng .cllvilie6

D€prdatg.l
O.cfe6€€ (lncrase) in accru€d ir ercd and rsc€ivatrl€B
Oscr€s€ (ircrease) h Inrcntory, preFit and dotqr€d co€tg
Incres. (dcqse) in acsu€d hter6t.p6Ftbg

and dstefied re,venue
PrinclDal collec&ms
Purchas€ of mortgage lo6ng
Prapaymenls lor porer
Othcr adJu€irtenls

Totd adl6tm€{tt3

Ncf c.Eh proviled by (ts€d tor) operating elivitha

Noncash Investing, c|pllil rnd fnancing .clivitica
Equlpm€flt le6ed or donated
Raal 6tate in lor€clo€urr
lnl€r6udivktends on inv€str|er s accrued
Loa6 on dispcal of assets

Tr!atEnl

11,?53,974+
-{t

(5,&,24
('146'11E)

5,34t,629

+
{L
-G

2,113,520
(3,398)

(5,883)

('r ,073,283)

-{r

s,231,2A2 +
(5,S9,1 E4) (i62,O741

(53,8s7,698) (2,788,ss7)
(3,550,170) (6,097,273)

franEnission Martcling Divlslon

t 3,14€,32. t 32,12,,61 $ +
t5,ta9 {l qn

+{-++ {t 1 65.445,25
(24,014,021) (24,960,873) (1,545,416)

-o- {r (806,3t0)(428,s76) {r (rog,r88)
-G {r (so,s05,920)

a,7m,914 7,16l,nA 112,479,U1

{r + 69,3S,(m{L + 't.91't.3E3
+ (1,48s,000) (35,196,072)
+ + (is,494,613)(3r,013) + OE,g67)-G (E,203,30n .O
+ (9,27121 (2,714,2321

(31,013) (9,697,579) (2't13n,7011

+9@
+ (14,445)

{r + (120,0m) -G
(17,11s,r7o1 te,oaz,eoa)'.T@i---]i3F

571,424

-o" s,lgt,2ll 3tlO,5E1,EE2
(4,97E,6sE) (82,6.3,9411

(fi,202.313) (3,866) (1,1n,5271 18/.,n6

2,92,& 6,707,356 fr,4n,M 147,532

!_lgIr0,l_!!_ !___9703.4e_ -!_?2,350,363_ -!_332,306_

$ 4,3,10,673 $ 5,292,,168 $ 120,000 $ n,.65,N2

3,427,M
(421,s2r)
(246,so4)

668.988
{}.

+

+ 25,463
44.295 5d),44:t

+ 1,273,97

(434,326) 373,6E7
+ 130,007,0,4
+ (5o,505,C0)

7,037,EO9 4.
+ 1,2119,90i

t ,000,56 3.428,.151 7 ,U1 ,na B.ol 4,549

$ 5,34t,629 | 8,720,914 S 7,161,718 $ | 12.479,841

-G

6,874

+$++$ +$
-G -{l++
-{L 147,743

1,313.92'f 10,76€.24
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Exhibit E-3

Induslrlal
Insunnca

| 412,6,947
10,858,05S

(3,|0,970,180)
(,o,346,0m)
(17,3r 0,E6)

8,000,000
.o-
-{t

(3s2,0r 4)

238,91,000

2,885,0m
(8,619,0@)

+
(24,4E4,000)

{t

5,092,0m

Forastry
Nurscflca

Tolal All Funds
I'bv.dr M$bile Lrkc 1993Induclry lr.g.zlnc w'tcr Syslcm i99{ (RGstatcd)

162,965 $
13,066

-0-

(r 79,8e4
(r 97,607)
(6r,701)

-{t

+
243,67

(r s,s3s)+

-{t

-{t 0

-G
13,415

|,209,009
1,710,149

(9r r ,944)
(88s,s35)

(r,072,1 70){t

24,O14

.{r'

26,668

I 18,16E
(24,3s8)
64,365

(s,1s9)
{L+

1,468,914 I
26t,165

++

5,1!t5
(n,vm)
(13,763)

(r 83,545)

+ 7,54++
76,313 t 491,538,095 t !t55.501.56

I 65,s4 I 3,@4,,156 2.285.058

@-----@--

(966,463) (47,723) (399,062,7i14) (510,807,355)
(5S,23s) (eo,eo4) (42,s29,s9t) (3S,112,513)
(fi4,s39) 05,44 (19,618,360) (1,9s,968)

{! + (50,505,920) (8,020,08.t)

-'--ir@F---rFFi

7,64 +'165,445,7t5 16.542.985

+ 69,395,(m 122,265,000

.o" (36,681 ,072) (&,C9,30t )+ (44,694,813) (52,E4t,803)
(484,s86)

(6,2o3,307)
(.|50,624)

(9,410,664)

+ {l 1o17A,& 76,742-{t +-{t +

+. (zu,zn\ _Gre- i6750t-Fir
+ o,06s){t+
4. + (2,957.7E1) (,t ,4s5,827)
+ cr,oss) (213,44F.107) (m,ffi,6m

+ {t 4- + {r 6,a2ja2 9,710,St6
(cll ,(m) + (1 4,7q) + + (6,761 ,ro3) (4.662.s0){r + + -G + (s6,646,25st (4,8s9,501i.{r+!q,780)++(e,6s4,223)(i0,,$9,316i

(2,711,000) + (!9,01? 4 (2,131) i2,8ee,1€i (2,5es,783ii- re----Ei3it@@

Jz,lt€o,oq) + 26,66E .0. +. ,15.31.794
zl-pg6-poo-- 

-+- 

-----@- 

-.'- 

._ 
-T?ss-t 

3p-ss--

66,813
(29, r 37)+
(24,N)

584.S.€g
(e,4n,7spl

4,657,21
(8,156,E64)
,|,071.20E

(8,211,93/.1
,|30,(B7,0,18

(so,sos,920)
7,Cr|7,809

a,&,372
1,237,61
(2O'r,076)

6114,768,530
6t,tGl,sr2
O,$1,9/6)
6,372,54tt

563.S.668
(3er,oEE,3fi2)

59.0+t.eO7
259.253.ogit

1o2,669,(m (269,933) 8,@ &,u2 26,636 90,335,3t4 13,644,$3
29,001.000 {OO,@4 d}2,638 .19,1$ 42,Afi E7,451,0r I 78,806,?OE

t 131,670,000 $ 130,151 $ 611,337 $ 99,032 $ 69,,t86 5 17,7E6,325 $ 87,itst,oii

S /€,4sii,0f4 $ (222,6s0) $ (107,s04 | :66p24 $ 22.396 $ 8E,628,7(E g Oi 7,400,997)

+
-G

1

-G
-G

15,604
(s, r 68)

(er4)

(s0,046)++

-€58@t.T:5zt--iBp-c-
@,270,470 7n,W,6n

$ 24,327,014 $ (rc,1741 0 .5,5@ I ,19,842 $ 35,E22 S 15/,899,,t75 $ 3,.t61,6

+t
.G

_GS

7,030
38,03E

+0

3,57E

+s
7,030

232,%9

1.13E
537,000

+$

3,611
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Information Services (Highway Patrol)
Gommunications Accounts for the costs of
operation of the State communicalion system.
Such costs are billed to user agencies and
include depreciation on equipment. (NRS
233F.148)

Self-lnsurance Accounts for monies received
and disbursed under a plan of self-insured
group life, accident or health insurance for
State employees. (NRS 287.0435)

Buildings and Grounds Operating Accounts
for the costs of maintenance, housekeeping
and security of most State buildings. Such
costs are recovered lhrough a rental fee lo
occupying agencies. (NRS 331 .101)

Motor Pool Accounts for cosls of operating
and maintaining State-owned vehicles. Costs
are billed lo user agencies and include
depreciation on equipment. (NRS 336.1 10)

(General Services) Communications
Accounts for the cost of operating telephone
and mail services for State agencies in
Carson City, Reno, Las Vegas and Elko.
Costs are recovered lhrough service charges
to user agencies. (NRS 331 . 103)

Insurance Premiums Provides central
accounting of the costs of providing fidelity
insurance, property insurance, workers
compensation, elc. Costs are financed by
charges to Slate agencies. (NRS 331.187)

General Services Operating Provides
central accounling of the costs of providing
administralive and accounling services to
various divisions of the Department of
Administration. The services are financed
through assessment and charges to the
various divisions. (NRS 232.219).

Personnel Operating Accounts forthe costs
of administering the State personnel system.
Operations are financed by assessmenls
charged to user agencies. (NRS 284.1 10)

Purchasing Records the cosls of providing
purchasing services to State agencies and
other govemmenial units. The operation is
financed by an administrative charge on
purchase orders and warehouse orders. (NRS
333. 120)

Information Services (Data Processing)
Accounts for ihe cost of designing,
programming, maintaining data processing
software and ooeration of the central
computer facility, The operations are financed
through charges lo customer agencies and
include depreciation on equipment. (NRS
242.2',t1)

State Printing Accounts for the operation of
the state printing facilities. The operation is
financed by sales to State agencies and
includes deprecialion on equipment. (NRS
344.090)
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Combining Balance Sheet
lnternal Service Funds

Buldlngc G.n.'J
Highmy Patrol Sdf- md Groundt tldor SlrY*Na

Co;ru;lcdloot lnrur.ncG _Sg.d!S_ Pool 
-Cqrr|r!nbdo||-

Crrav asse,s.'
Cagt aN poolecl hvesf'?rn6.:
Cash lYfih tr6{.er
C*h h qstody of of|er off,cLls

R.c!i/.nbs;
AccqrtS rEcdYatb
Intlrgpta€anmqlal rEdvatle

Ous trom dEr fundE
Du. ftom compon€nt unltt
lN€ntory
Pruprld €xp€n8€g

Total currq [tatt
Prwrtfr
Land
B'fldhg8
lmFov€|l|€r{s ottEr than b0lldlnop
Fumlture and equlFncr{
Accumuhtcd d€Fecbtlon
Cmrfrucnxl In pr€rc$

Totd prope y
Told |t.rtt

AfiJfla 
'D,,E6:Acoaunb 
'4yablc 

and accrur&j
Accounb Fyabl€
Accrued payroll and related liabililies
Cunent poftion, long-term obligations
Intc|gowmmental FyablcE

Dll. b dlr tundE
O|.p to comfn€| unlb
htCrtund FyaU€6
Accrucd comFnsdsd ehcrE6
D€fefied rev€nue

Totrl currnt ll.bllltl.3

Lor'ofi.lD ttabtlrd$:
idvrncts.'
Adtnfr fto|n gen€rrl tund
AdEnc€a lrdn tud ftrod
AdErc€s from sp€cbl rcwfl.F flnd

Lcq3r oblig.tixrs

Told long{erm lliiblllt|lt

(&frc[)

Tol.l tund cqdty (d!ficltl

lolrl llsbilitles and tund .qulty

--iacr36--@fr6re
y,sE

++
{L

171,n6 t 13,2€,708 t++ 1.676.944 $ 54,766 t++
366

3,C2r

161,61
33

+

+
1,673,341

4t I,061
559,1Cl

(688,O43)
{t

+
1,U?,74t

13,60
4,S6,m

(3,654,445)+

1,721
817

t0,673
252,r 98

578,737
fl)3,820

{t
{t

++
5S4,602
(68,74E+

32,165

75

't 4,1E6+
-o.

56,1(F

$,GE
1,N

160,766
16,4ll'

{L

rs2,41+
9,1(F
6,104

ffi,88
519
{L

9,958

+{t{t
265,179
(ss,s)

.G

s,@4
n,@
I 1,169

l5,G
7S+

6t,sgi

t5,m
r3t drl+

I,626,65
(1,078,78s)

525,E56 2,155,552 2,U2,914 1@,n1

t gG,.@t t 15,n,s2 I 3,s|s,283 $ 3,St2,/|70 | t6'567

---::

14,61(} | 10,697,226 $
2.67

4,968

12,584

1114,179 $
144,n1

6,968

27,5:Xl
{t

76,318
3Z!,666

m,61 |
24,1n+

I,O€it

66,tlo+
53,41I
80,405

++
56,0&)1.500 + + +{.
112.U1 10.799.758 72.W 26,413 213,(F6

++++

++
.{t
{t

1,242,1m{t++

7d,,4 +++
3,19t {l

{l {l
+ 1,242,16 7lo,85

112,y1 10,799,758 |,965,061 986,(X8 213,068

210,6 12,&. 3S,61 a325,lGi n,&
sso,4ss _1,108,s5r__!-,634,5r1__2 

,1@_ 3t7,0t7

7S.7li3 4.41.ru 2,C33.D. zffi,@, 3,rg

t 9oo,o94 $ 1s,220,992 $ 3,9S8,2€3 t 3,5n,47O ! 576'567
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Exhlbft F-1

Totil All Furdr
Ganlt.l

In|r|l|nc! Sowirr Panonncl Dl| Std.
Ftsnl|f||t oF rtlns _SgIES_ Purct rlng @!S_ Ptr ns _ ltoa lil!

| 7,894,414 $ 33,583 | 1,020,006 $ 2,s.l5,107 $ 592,491

1

+++

{- tm +
172,16
5.|5,764

4783,(n
95,604

l9t,l54
4

2q)

74
1,361

92,919
{t

13,768+

1,4p'2,ts

| ?62275
a2,w

I,840,06'/
{t

13/',u7
35

169,3S
476,&+

$ 563,771
7<

1,212

,7@
.(t-

,(n,513
4

597,9:t2

t 66,5(E
€|:l,9il6
73,263

164

119,6n
2,368

50,154
220,65

0 28,794,969 $
375

?91,&
412,617

7,re,47
716521
d5,438

't30,931
6,'t 70,341

424,711
2,146'U2

(16,502,912)
-G

16,117,4ft
375

34,905
673,24

6,5r3,452
4,41

7U,87

130,94r
6,0e5,38r

3@,989
23,507,0r 3

2,W,4v
5,6.16

4(F,Eit3
1,927,89

4

+
6'6
{t

2,re{t
{L+

7,ffi),t2t 58,GXt 1,O2,A70 8,38,164 I,5E1,479 1,214,36

6,7(E 243m+++

4,&
o,4eE)

-G

{t 115,51
+ 1,087,566

5€7,42 5@,375
(501,849) (62E,285)++

10,830,7:'0 2,1A?N
o,624,8rs) (r,894,538)++

+,+
4+

| sE,oSs $ I,lt6,{61 t 9,217,7t4 8 6,2'19,s:18 | 2,1(n,005 S 50,982,350 | ,O,806,,1C}

| 4,468,533 t 7,714 t 30,426 $ 4,&Xt,366
4,81 37,% 156,566 r(),3{)6++{r{t.o" 76 {r 44

2,96'l,595 14,138 5l,376 1,0(}2,/Al6.& {t 5m {t+ {t + 6},4E1
5,@1 82,995 334,94 59,541

{l .{t- {. 4

+ + 965,144.{} + .{t

| 20,650,012 $ 20,786,070
E06.003 8!ti,92l

1,913,350 1,715,328
24,97 16,884

4,4n,1C2
9,474

412,751
1,757,55Sg 1,500

7,4/|5,trn 1Aj51 513,S4 6,(xb,2'19 3,116,371 619,774 29,S,794 28,531,015

{r 901.473 2S9,719 4,069,906
{L 7,338 7,338

4,3!t7,925
1't,006

+ + + .{t -G -G 33,19,| 36,4G}
+ + + -o 1,w,45 131,857 I,636,302 2,855,715

{' 965,1 il4 2,405,91 I 392,91 4 5,746,737 7,260,049

L&ffi 142,151 _ 513,S4 6,970,3d1 W_ r,0fi,666 _ 35,742,5s1 35,791,064

5S,,16'l 4,763,6116 5,507,616{L + {t I,t2A,66t 62,61
551,281 (84,(B6) - 544,529 I,l18,7$ 634,S8 {E6,856 10,476,173 (492.161')

551.281 (84,€8) g,5A 2,247,411 @'t,24S I,088,317 15,?39,E19 5,105,429
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expensss and Changes in Fund Equity
Intemal Service Funds

Fot the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1994 with comparative totals for 1993

Hlghwry Pdrol
Comunlcallonr

Bulldln$ ccn€..|
Salt- rnd Gloundr Motor Servbes

ln8ul.ncG Opcfallng Pool Conmunlcation

Net Fe ium income
Sale6
Charg€ tor 86rvic6
Reotal ircome
O0|gr

ToLl opqaling rcvGl|ucs

Sahha and berEfitB
Opqating
Chim6 ereense
ilateriab o( supplb us€d
Depred ion
Insuranc€ Df€miuma

Totrl op.r.ling upanaaa

Op€rating incorne (h€s)

l.{q€l iE rr€
Interc€t €ryense
F€d€ral grantg
Gain (lGs) on dhpcd of as€ts

Tot l nonoDaraling
llvenu€o (erpen6€6)

l.Eome (lo6s) before oF|-ating hansters

| + t 73,424,6@ $ +t +$ .{r
+

653,072
| 57,210

I,3rO
4,543,305

+ + 56,34i1{L 605,100 +
{L 5,702,18 1,742,82 +

1 0 355,075 1 ,n5 60,654 z4fi
6t 0,3()t 7qnq9 6,308.566 I ,859,629 4,547,095

,15:!.691 5/6.1 78
33t.ZS 310.200

+ 45,416,1G++
I 1 s.OEt 236.972+ 19.874,,155

2,S2A!.7O
3,523,551+

.{}
14€,243+

i|50,012
u7,23+
521,U4
572,349+

614,'t 98
3,764,3t8

{l+
,O,90t

{t
srx),228 _g9'l19lg!__g,t99,st l,8s,szE 4,419,82

(89,97) 7,36s,20 108,602 (31,099) l?,6s

.{t425,O49+4++++++{r'+(30,917) (23,0151 (27,213' 17,e71 (9,31())

(30,9r7) .02,034 (n,2131 17,971 (9,369)

(m,u', 7,76t,64 8r,3E9 (13,|28) I16,304

{t t26,617OpeEling Fansfer3 in
Operaling tansteF out

Net ircortE (lcs)

Fund equity (defKf). Jury I

Resldual equity trarE e.s
Contdbrlt.d capital

Fund oquity (dcficit), Junc t0

I 3.439 8.Gt8 +(49,848) (11 |,47l) (59,804) (25,88F.t (1?j7,271)

(1 70,694 7 ,782,944 #,O24 (30,37s) (8,967)

961,445 (3,374,392) 1,S8,198 2,616,797 t|zffi

12,62

0 790,7s3 | 4,421,44 t 2pB3,2. 
' 

zWAz. $ 3G3,,€9
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Exhlbil F-2

Totd All Fundr
O.||crC

hart||ca Scavlcta Plrro d Daar StiaPri|illE Oplr.ting O9.r ne Rrch.|hg torrfrg ftimiig l0ea

13,138,165 710,117 4572,81t7 4,316,04S 8,914,29a1 3,288,056 12.,2/F.791 I18,2t7,569

&t,554 5€9,7(F 2,77a@ 721.%
,| 16,082 U,072 I,543,508 366.3fr21,964 + + +{t {t + 2, 7,7QIr,t37 {l 70,029 66:86ro,@4,894 + {L +

'10'307,631 6'l!1.778 4.386,116 3,46'a164 8,S33drc 3.fi6.082 110.606.176 116316236

..-_ S lO,CrI' --.{} 19,112 384,9qi + Sdt,34it 604,126(125,114 Fz,(m) ('8,820) (26S,$5) (119;924 (S4.373r (r.os3.'di r32?'6rsr

f 4,366 U,4A 579,063 'l 3,964 rls,gtl t 0,984,390

(98,464) 510,1@ 2,510,358 683,265 1,s2,3fl)

(12,6Il2:, .O + (sso,om) + ++-G++++
$ 55t,281 t (84,@8) $ s44,5zs | 2,247,411 t @7,2/19 t t,$E.317

+ + 176 2.662.791+ 710,11f 4,547,656 I,484.4584" + {t 8Zt671,7s + 5,005 13;323

t 13.066..1fi I +t +l

2,688,670

(2,121,7On

.{}f + E 66, I €3,{O2,CX+ 3,fi3,3$ s, 6:862:613
E,913,651 174,s60 21, t9;687;0e4{t + 7, 7,87,721

{Ll

o{o tm 65o,gF 11f ,U7

.(l {t + {r + + 1?5',W zlqsog{L {r (38e-) (1!,ql4) (a6,o3s) (le,21a) et1:$ lsse,zze)-G {L _-+ s,ge' + + ' 3:343' +(16,744 + 02] 1 (B:9721 (9s.s71) (20.429t figzloiat E$218\

(16,747) 4 03,185) (26.43S) (3'1,609) (39,644) (13s,13A Q72,&l

2,&F,534 186,/A1 854.684 80,614 1@,974 11.630,615 r.E82,CB

2,913,797 ai,sp 113,26 A28.26 (2so,s5) l3o,:rb f ,fi4,478 1,5@,84i

5,105,429

(8,'2,6€.21
12,62

'1,7E6,356

4,151,$8

(8:12,915)

| 15,239,819 | 5.105.,t29:
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Combining Statement of Cash Flows
lnternal Service Funds

for 1993

Bulldlngi Gfi.rd
Highw.y Pdrol Sllt .nd Olound. Motol Stlvk.t

cofrnuritcrtbnr In.ulrnc. opct.tlng Pool cornxrnic|tion

C|sh lowa liqn oFrdng dvilicE
Csh r€ceivad fiqr c{.tsldfl|!
Cch rec€iv€d trfii d€r tur'|(b
Cesh rec€ivsd ftom compomit unit8
Caslr paid io ruppllefs, and othd govemrn€nt3
Csh Fil to {ngloyees |or trlvlc€8
Cch pail b ds fuxfs
C6h paad to oo|rrpo|tnt ttrtb

Net c8h Fovlded by (us€d 
'o.) 

oPeraling aclivilhs

C.6h tlowi trom rDncrpll|| nn.ncing .G'tlvltht
GIar s. tu|s €lt, adranc€a lErhr€d
oFElingr€$*Y ta.Efers od

Nef 6h P|ovld€d by (tF€d tq) mtEdtal h.ltdttg
s{ivitieg

C.sh noytr fiqn capit.l fimncing .ctlvltba
Pl@eds frcm sal€ of ass*
Acquitbr ot P|oFriy, pLnl, and €quipnEnl
Inie|t€l Fil on obfgdkne
R6ductin h dv!||ce6/cap[d l€€6e3

Net cash ulrd tor capital flmrclrE aciivitiee

C.5h llowa trom Invertlng rc{lviticE
lntercst/divldonds on Inv€8tm€ntt
' 

N€t c6h Fo\tlded bY h s€fiE adh,fli€E

ll€l kE|e (decrece) h c€€h

Cash and c8h equivalents, JulY 1

CrCr rd c$h lquiv.bntt, Junc 30

R.comiliftlon ol og.t Jng InGfiE (loaa) to
mi c$h provldcd by oPardlng |c{vitha

OFrEting Incqn€ 06s)
Adiu!fincnts lo rrconcih opcl{ing incom (1066}

io net crCr Daovil€d by oFr.ting |cllvltlca
D€pr€EUon
Oecre6a (nqe6e) in accru€d

lntercd lnd recei\ablG
Decreagg (lnclease) in Invsr{ory and Prepqid epenses
lrrcr@€ (dGccase) in accrued inter6t,

p€yabl€a and &fen€d lc\€f e
Other aql3tne|l|s

Tel aqtdnerts

tlcl c|rh plovklGd by (ut€d for) op.rllng |ctlvitill

tlor|Gash invadlng" crPlt l Jd finrnclng rctlvitbs
Equinent las€d 6 accrucd
k{Cesudivit€rxlsd| inv€sfrt'tdts erued
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Nevodo's stole precious gem stone, the block fire opol, is found ot this mine ond others
neor Denio, but viriuolly no where else in the world. Some of the opol hos brilliont
red, blue, ond green "fire',
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Nevodo's mines produce much more thon gold ond silver,
., ..At the Premier Mognesite mine. different blends of mognesium. oxide qwoit shjpmenl,

.' ,,,,,:., i 
.,,,,1'; , ,,,,

' lndustrio{ mineroLs sr-ich os gypsum, cloy , ond tfre oggregole produced at ihis focility



TRUST Al'lD AGENCY FUNDS - 
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Legislato]lB RetiFment Accounts for revenues
and exp€nses according to the regulations of the
Legisfatorc' Retirement System. (NRS 218.237 5l

mned Compensation AccounG for lhe activity
of the defiened compensation plan adopted under
the provisions of Inlemal Revenue Service Code,
Seclion 457, for State employees. (NRS 287.330)

Intergovemmental Accounts for receipls and
disbursements made on behalf of local
govemments. (NRS 353.254)

State Agency Fund for Bonds Accounls for
surety bonds or deposits held by the State. (NRS
353.251)

Motor Vehic3e Accounts for taxes end fees
collected by the Department of Motor Vehicles
pending distribution lo counties and other funds.
(NRS,f82.180)

Restitution Trust Accounts for money received
from parolees making restitution. (NRS 213.126)

Social Securfty Revolving Accounts for
payments to ths Sesetary of Treasury of
contributions made according to the Social
Security Act and State staiutes. (NRS 287.200)

Abandoned Property Trust Accounts for
personal property received from holders, such as
banks and businesses, afier it is legally presumed
to be abandoned. Cash in excess of $100,500 at
fiscal year-end is credited to the General Fund.
(NRS 120A.370)

Local Govemment Pooled Investment
Accounts for recaipts and disbursements of cash
received from local govemmGnts to take
advaniage of greater interest eamings through
pooled inyestments. (NRS 355.167)

State Payroll Accounts for payroll and payoll
deduclions such as income tax withholding,
insurance deduc{ions, credit union deduc{ions,
etc. (NRS 227.130)



Combining Balance Sheet
TrustandAgency Funds
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Combining Balance Sheet
Trust and Agency Funds
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Expendable Trust Funds

For the Fiscal Yeat Ended June 30, 1994 with camparative totals tor 1993
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Exc6s (deficlcncy) of r3t/€nu6 aM
.ih€r financlng rourc€a o\rer
ereerdlturgs and othlr flnancing useg

Fund blanc€6, July I

Resitual equlty tramtsrr

Fund b.Lncsq Junr S0

lEgglgL (1,228,s) (N,zn 1u,x7 (r,sm)

16,915,7€

T3,*2,91

't 35,76r

7,m,198

+

(1,267,6er)

8,104,755

(1,830,967)

3,599,733

(321 ,7811 62.,At9

3,335,965 3,017,424

S 210,898,689 0 7,425,Si 3 6.837,02 0 I ,768,766 $ 3.01 41 64 I 3,640,643



Exhiblt G-2

Tot.l All Furds
Musluma |nd

History
Dedicated

Tru8t

Rural
Rehibllnitlon

Trust

Atd
Progrfln CuEtodl.l
Fundr Funds

Cl|88Slze
R.duc{lon

Gtn
Fund. t00a 1993

{r$
{t
{T
{l

65:t,675

++

$ .GS
+
{t

s5,658
1o2,43

{r $ {-9
{l 634,@t

i50 +
{l .0"

9,988 94,3?3

+ t3},.Ot
+{L

345,Gt +
+-G

46,768 S,7&t

++-G+

++
{r 1,23,9U
{l {l
+ 137,080

327,856 +
+-G

688,534 r,864,946
5Ut.158 5{6,912

18,194,,166 l9,8l3,txt2

3At,376 1 ,CZ7 ,Ql
1.% S

39,3€8 18,948
172, ,67 21,18,216

|,751,321 1,649,869
t37.080 92.904
327,856 4,#

E,971,(Xl 8,641,650
42,9{zffi 36.t4t,661

+$ + s 38.418.809 $ 6s.$0.000
+ t/€,62,868 114,071,662,

249,975
++ + + + t,30t ,536 | ,38,961 64A,442

878,076 853,675 10,138 861,805 391,861 1,397,319 206,23X,,/OO 2X,800,206

1,Gt3,(E0 +++
{L {t
{t+

+. 35,974,662++
+. (r 30,680)

+ 6€0.069
{L 39,549++{t+

326 9l,l/€
{t 35.52E.254

I,O33,050 35,528,254 326 8t0.767 /o't ,54{, I ,36't ,01 4 27,114,W 6t,7ifld2l

(1s4,974) (34,6/4,s83) 9.812 sr,Gl6 (9.67e) 36,30s (r E,68il,q)9) (62,907,415)

{t + 73,684

(2,844) (4.938)
+ 335,93

(9,ss2) (198,383)
36,491,652 26,2E6,369
(2,mr,594 (3,187,7sr)

+ (130,680) {'

{l 35.8/€.982 (2,844) (4,s'8) _@L_lgz,so 34,359,57s 23,0s8,618

(1g,ct4\ 1,169,3@

1,47zM 6,496,S4

6,968 .16,100 (19,271) 173,845 15,475,$6 (39,808,797)

m3n zW,61 1,qX,665 558,326 26il O/B,.A1 3G,1E9,685

+ + _(gryL + ..'.'...........lwl (r,337,404

$ 1,3',f7,5r6 $ 7,666,393 S n7,n1 $ 2,095,367 $ 993,041 $ 732,171 $ n4,627,1t7 $ 262,043,'181
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonexpendable Trust Funds

Exhlbtt G-3
For the Fiscat Yeat Ended June 30, 1994 w,th compa'a,tlve tdals for 1993

Totd All Fundr

lbnry Wood
Chddnl.

Pannan!|
3clrul t00t

t 3,21f 371

2,587,5ff1
?rts'2,

6,073,849

(3,r s8,22s)

2,915,e4

€,5S8,652

| 8,&,n6

toea

Inaecst. dhrld'|d!
OOfl:
Ffp
tfid !*/mbcdbn€u!

Totd oFrdng twdtucs

Op€ntho trancf€|t In
Op€ratlng tl|mtrf! oU

N.t op.r.tlng tl.lr3f.rB

N.t Inconr.

Fund bala'r, July I

Fund bC.||c.q June !0

s 1,39,

++
I,3gO

2,540

3,C10

{E 640

$ 52,570

I 3,279,e8

3,101,69t
n,82

4,6n,o21

95,830
(3,2|-/9,834

(3,184,m4

3,1188,014

46,405.636

t ,1s,88,650

t 3,2€1,4

3,tot,@l
N,g2

6,673,41I

(3,r 81,467)

3.,191,944

6,&,276

$ .19,946,2ut

2,540+ 96,370 87,365(3,279,837) (3,2/6,5$)
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Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonexpendable Trust Funds

For the Fiscat Year ENed June 30, 1994 with @mp{ative totals tor 1993
Exh,blt G4

]hnry t rood
ChrlttrnI

Pqma|lnt
School

$ 3,304,32r

Tot l All Fund3

t0ea t99t

Cmh iryE trqn oplnting actlvltlcs
CEsh receiv€d trom othsr gorremmentg
C!!h psid to ben€tlclarlsg

Nct 6h F(n idcd by oper-ating e{vi c
c|.h flowi trqn mncapnd fin ml|g

rclivitic|
OFr€tingr'equlty tnnE Cf! h
OpqEting/equlty tEmtcrr od

Net cash us€d to( nonc€pital
financkE acllvifG

qlh lowr |lfit Inv6dng cfivili.]r
Pngce€d8 fiqn lr|r ol ht !€lm€rig
PurctEse ot lnldrr€| E

lntere€UdMdendE m hv€Elner{s

Net cash fvldcd by (us€d for) hr,/e8tng actMtles

N€t incre.sc (d€c{se) in cash

Cesh fld ca3h cquh,8l6t8, July 1

Cash rnd c.3h rquiv.bnts, Junc t0

Rcconcili.tlon ot opolating lrcomr lo nrl c|rh
p(ovidrd by (uaad tor) oper.llng .sllvlll.s

OFdng tuEofl|c
AdjuctFnts to Lconcllc oFr.lirE
iw|E lo ml cash provilcd by (u!.d
forl oFr.ling *'dvloec

O€crcqs€ in ecrucd ruc€i\ratle€
and accrued ra\€nur

lrcI€ase (decra$€) In acqu€d payables
OpeEting intere3t

Td.l.diu8tnmtr

!tcrsh provldcd by (us.d to4
opcr.tlng rctlvltlcs

I 2,828,621
(80,480)

3,304,321 3,304,321 2,78,161

1@,414 l@,414 ,|55,2{8

tz, 3,2Ql F255,244 (8,26'1,958)

(3,rs2,E28) (3,152,e28) (8,107,712\

+ + 6,W.,117
(1 ,506,563) (r ,506,sC4) (1 2,r r 2,ffi)

I,783 3,215,754 3,217,337 3,,|46,4U3

{t{t $ 3,3(N,321+

{F
.0.

.o-
4.

i,783 1,7@,191

1,783 1,860,684

49,397 zz8E,g

0 s1,l8o t 4,1,[9,188

I r,3S $ 6,6?2,021

1,710,974 (2,s2.,416\

|,&,67 (E,281,964

2,3y,901 10,619,866

-!_1,200,366_ -!_3@L

I 6,67:t,4fi $ 6,073,649

(87,862) @,462+ (147,7mp,2a1,2al (3,247,373\

(3,369,m) €,325,688)

+ (87,86-2)

(1,390) (3,279,836)

(r,390) (3,367,700)

t+t3,3O4,32r$3,1X,321 I 2.7,|8,t6t
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances
Pension Trust Funds

For the Fiscal Yeat Ended June 30, 1994 with @mparative totals tor 1993
Exhlbft G-5

Told All Fundr
Public

Employ€€.'
Rethement

Legirleton'
R6tlr6ment 1994

Rstiremsnt contributions
Intersst, dividends
Investment gains
other

Total opeiatlng levenuea

B€nefit payments
Inv€stmont €xpense
D€preciation
Retunds
Administrative expense
Invostment Losses

Total op€ratlng erp€nses

Net income (loss)

Fund balances, July I

Fund balancs!, June 30

$ 395,732,605
272,532,198

51,320,273
2,268,&2

722,2s4,O3E

2 t 8,186,607
9,300,095

57,830
7,804,697
2,382,614

237,731,843

4e/,522J195

4,776,714,625

$ 5,261,236,820

4,693
164,465

-u-

169,158

308,296

8,190
1,767

23,961

342,214

(173,0s6)

2,473,885

$ 2,300,829

$ 395,737,298
273,096,663

5',1,320,273
2,268,962

722,423,1

218,494,903
9,300,095

57,830
7,a12,AA7
2,384,301

23,961

238,O74,O57

484,349,139

4,779,188,510

$ s,263,537,649

1093

$ 383,518,120
20q830,056
119,198,707

1,734,877

711,282,360

184,855,098
8,973,756

42,345
6,835,674
2,460,772

203,167,645

508,114,715

4,271,073,795

$ 4,779,188,510
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Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

Ext#fGS
Ended Juna

CaBh in cusbdy of oth6r qficiah
lnve6tnontE
Odts. rG$/abLs

Toid |taat3
t_t'6///ti',

Otl{ liattliti€O

/bralt
C|shwi0|tsrlw
Inbrgo\,errunontel r€csi\Ebl€s
Dus trom othcr funds

Tot l $r.t3
LtDJ,'b

Inbrgp\J3Irmcntel payabhg
DlIc to other fundg
Ofier lbttlidc

Ca6h wit| tsuror
Ca6h in cusbdy of ofrler o'frciale
lnt€€fnor B

Due frqr| otFr fuixlB
Totrl ftactr

L&,HTd€a
Duo b olh€r fuide
Dcpcits
Ot|€r fiatiliti€s

Cshwi0|tG|r{
Cash in cusiody ot ofr|9r offciab
Oth6r recaivabl€s
Due from othsr funds

Total aaratr
UrDm..

Inbrgo/€nrnontal pyabl€€
Duc to qthor funds
Dcoo6iE
Othor lat ilfio3

Tot l lle ld..

$ 305,366 $ 5,962
65,663,84/t 14,359,820

1.9$ 392.95f
$ 6s.971.200 I 14.758.73t

$ 90,701 $ 211,827
2,597,591 7t,42€'O73

1,9$ 39?96/
z@,42 I 78.(m.6/

10'2

July I, t90t Addldoos Dctctbr. JunG !0, lii4

$ 65,971,200 $ i4,758,739 $ 2,699,282 $ 78,030,657m:--=-:--:

3 7,(m,uo I 699,et9,535 $ 900,C5,254 | 6,63/1,321153 {t 153 .{}
.:-= = .I?,136,0e4 a,q1,7s 72,43€',81
I 70,521 ,947 $ 972,085,61 I $ S,537J 61

37,U2 702.21t
t 70,521,947 S 908.668.358

-E

u7,fi1 9,t ,987
$ 9qr,119,qD t 79,O70,/n5

t 66,545,7€2 $
3.St8.813

s 9,@1,476
.r 06,$0,460
21,668,0@

865,72,650 t
12,18€.42

4,6@,975 $
,114,413

5,525,0@

286'113

I,9n,214 $
i12,4{,5. I 05

75,*,4
3,632,190

11,512,82
1 1 0,.171 ,980
25,738,(U)

18,0€
1|a,298,@

17.413

S 1,4.$4.336

2,355,989 t
20,726,893

1,455,0q)
,21

I 137.639.'t6o 35,4e9,282 I 1/l{|.334.336:--=----_j:

s 8,72. I
137,61,1,4(P 34,819,(n

ls.g) 286'
$ 137.6@,1@ $ 35.108.044I

Ca6h with t€eEursr
triDffin

Duc io olhs funds
Olh€r liabiliti€g

Total ll.bllltles

$ 420.293 t 536.631 &7,n2 $ w,72.

t 7,@S I 23,7$ 0 30,313 S 535

__4 10,6,1T . 370,476 se,187$ 420,293 $ 530,218 $ 4o0.7s9 i- s4Cm

,€r€b

Tot l lhulldcs
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Combining Statement
Agency Funds

of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

E,;HUI C-o

As.tt
C.sh witr fecutsr

t-bbltttl€6
Intsrgo\r€mm€ntal payabhE

BaLncc
JulY 1.1991 Additbns

t472t{-
s472$+

DcLliont

$+
$+

Junc 30, l99a

I 17i2

t_--472

4,783,499
685,621

5,,14t,120

/L..tr
CGlr wit| bcut€r
O|hgr assats

Total .Esets
LI'D//'fu

Due to other funds
Ot|gr liabilith6

Total lhbllltle3

6,&6,A2 | 6,ffi,21 5,017,/*n
cn.u1 451,6D

g 7.112,A2 $ 5,469,120$ 5,786,120

$ 3.6S2,417
2,093,703

$ 5,786,120

I s85,142,233

5,G5,424 3
6,fi2,T2

3,944,U2 I
7,970,2U

11,597,626 1 't ,914,626

lrs.at
Csh wi0| t€Grrer
hw6tnrntE
ADduld inbr€st

Total a66ctr
LI'6UM

InbrgKryernmontel payaH6
Duo b ds frrds

Totrl lhHltlht

lraaat
Cash with ts@surer
Intlrgo/gmm€ntd rscaivabba
Othrr rec€ivebl€3
Dt|c frorn oth€r tundE
Otlr assotB

fota| assatr
Lr.Dtrdls

Acoru.d poyroll and r€labd lbbiliti€o
lnbrgo/emm€ntal payabl€
D|F to ot|€r funds
Other liattliti€6

Total lhbtlldr3

ArserE
Csh wilh tdsurer
Csh in custody of ofrpr offcbls
lnvEtner s
Accru€d interGt
Iniargorsmrn€ntal recsivabl€e
Olh€r roceivabbs
OrF trom oth€r furds
Olhcr 6sats

Totrl .lseis
l-/,D/lklgc

Accru€d payroll
IntergoYemmental payablo3
Due b oth€( funds
OeDo€its
Other liabiliti€s

Total lhbllltlc.

$ 53.60,1,156
1@,W2,377
355,114,672

1,653,615
648

274,716
63,21,3@

1,870.7,19

$50 1
3r|{l,991,1'19

26,259,719
fi|.3zJ.172

t 7,732,107,45
25,2,19,555

5,5S,217,@4
2,124,7U

2,U9
2,O72,619

,189,84O,366
619,041

t 7,727,521,4U
21,0@,556

5,565,647,867
1,653,615

7B
1,584,826

480,615,381
1,419,119

$ 13,799,446,531

$ 58,187,218
'l I 3,1 51 ,376
388,683,889

2,428,74
2,7U

762,509
72,94,M

1,070,67r

$ 637,33,476

96/t,S4
37t,474,524
n,736'432

151,616,595

t 4j17,78 | 41A,24]6 $ 117,1!15,12, | 5,147,3fr2'/195 2,&49 58O 2'7U
42A 188 513 103

15,181 417,151,24 '116,9@,262 260,163
sigg 61s,041 54?'Y! 9!9'911

T 1.67t970 a &6pot p28 s 834,642,s56 t 6'029'443

-

$ 58s.r42,231 t 13,851,537,774

239,883,966 $
't,5g3n,o7o

326,916,420
35,(B2,617

23ts,915,02. $
1,5(E.89.3,265

325,430,707
24,7 ,IU68,57't,173 sJ,s?f,sn Y,!:1.?l? =.:I:'44!'!91$ 2,229.830,650

1,6t,4
1,328,671

1o2

| 2.17:1,739.,67 $ 87,43,'176
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count fixed ossets
constructed for lgovernment

'al Fix



Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Sources
Exhibit H-1

186,605,718

S 777,/146,140-;_-

Land

Buildings

lmprovements olher than buildings

Fumiture and equiPment

Construction in Progress

Tohl General Fired Asseb

General obligation bonds

Federal grants

General fund nsvenues

Special revenue fund revenues

Gifls

Total Investment in General Fixed Assets

77,722,423

315,913,648

42,845,002

154,359,349

$ 30s,383,902

38,308,465

269,057,896

148,923,534

15,772,343

$ 777.4/16,140:---
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Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Function
Exhiut H-2

June 3O,l994
lmprovenentr

Func-llon L.nd Bu$dlngr
OO|.t Th.n
Bulldlngc EqulFErl Tolrl

G€rcld govemm€r{
Education, suppoat servires
Hcalth, eciale€rvb6
LarY, itdbe, put*r !.fety
Req€dtion, rEorxca da€bptr€nt
TrarcDorlation
Rcgulation of busines3

fool Gcmr.l Fhed Ars€fs
Alloceted to Funcdon

Con8lruc{ion in progres3

Total Gcner.l Flxed A$cts

$ 10,4o6,6rL9 $
963,059

2,45it,691
I,3}1,828

62,158,311
390,885

15,00o

/5,514,872 0
8,406,302

€,438,3(8
r81,519,<B

9,551,579
n,&,19

58/1,,185 I
16,398

2,747,74
7,885,873

31,nOJ{
340,308

.G

7,0r4,865 $
3,344,503

'15,(D6,8,15

35,$8,5e9
18,5r6,111
70,781,945
4,606,'l9l

63,520,871
12.73(J,82
60,e|6,632

i,F,6,ffi
t 2t,4$,251
98,S9,292

4.621./N)1

I n,72.4A $ 315,913,618 t 42,U5,82 t 154,359.349 9,w,42.

Exhibit H-3

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Funclion

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. | 994

Gen€Ll
Fired A$€t

Genel.l
Fixed A$€ir

Func,tlon

General government
Education, support services
Health. social seMces
Law, justice, public safety
Recrgation, resource developm€nt
TransDortation
Regulation of business
Construc-tion in progress

Total General Flxed Asset3

June 30,1993 Addltlons' Daductions' June 30.'1994

$ 64,277,490 $
13,184,101
67,475,670

224,863,276
119,760,014
100,253,511

6,240,261
146,846,665

851,319 $
't77,263

1,984,679
8,869,592
5,195,010
5,302,992

274,O99
6,602,761

1,607,938 $
03r,102

5,813,717
7,907,245
3,458,773
6,557,21'l
1,892,889
6,643,708

63,520,871
'12,730,262
63,640,632

22s,825,623
121,496,251
98,999,292
4d21,491

186.605.718

$ 742,901,008 $ 69,257,715 I 34,712,583 S 777,446,140

'Additions and deductions columns include $2,453,669 in fixed assets that wera transfer€d among func{ions during the year.
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The obondoned mines progrom hos distributed thousonds of brochures exploining some
of lhe dongers in ond oround old mines, Folling, rotten lodders, ond old explosives
ore o few of the Potentiol hozords.
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DEFINITIONS

Resources on a budgetary basis consist of Beginning
Budget Balances, Appropriations and Other
Authorizations.

Appropriations represent the authority to spend lhe
revenues of the General Fund or Highway Fund that
are not otherwise restricted to expenditure in e
particular budget account. Appropriations to other
funds are shown as lransfers.

Other Authorizations represent the budgeted amount
of money wtrich musl be accounted for and expended
from the listed budget account.

Total Authority represenls the sum of planned
resources. In the operating budget accounts, it is also
the limit on expenditures.

Expenditures and Transfers represeni the actual
amount of expenditures and transfers which occurred
during the fiscal year.

Unrealized Authority represenls the difference
between the actual and budgeted resources.

Lapsed Spending Authority represenls amounts
which are either reverled to the fund of origin or
become available for re-appropriation wilhin the fund
where the budget account is reported.
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ol and U8e6,
All General Fund Budget. (Ex Nessed in ttrcrlsands)

Fotlho Fiscol Yoar Ended June 30, lgg4 Pale I ot7
Exhibit l-1

Spendlng Spcnding Forward toAppro- Authot- Spending and
Transteaa

B.l.nce
Folward€d l{ew Year

,871 (1

izationt
1,011 (15,713)

E/'.nch
Atto.ney Gen€El Admln Acct
Commi6sion lor Women
Coi rollea
Crime P,er€ntlon
Ethicg Commisalon
Enradition Clerk
Go/emods Manolon
Govemo/3 ottlce
Inv6tigationr & Enlorcementg
Lieutenant Govenor
secretary ot Slate
Securiti6 DMslon
SllS Fraud
Special Fund
Spccial Serd)6€ec of State
State Trea5u,er
Technology Advbor
Washington Ottic€
Judlclal B/'anch
Admin Offic€ ol the Court6
Board of Fardona
Di6t Judge6'/wklo\'t!' Pen6ions
District Judg6 Sala.ie.
Dislrict Judg6 Trarrel
Judicial Di6clpllne
Judicial Educatlon
Judicial Records
Judicial Selectlon
J ustices'/Wido'rc' Pen6lon6
Lew Ub.ary
Law Library Gin Fund
Retired Justice Duty
SuDreme CrrJd
L.glsladve Bnnch
AppropriationB
Legislative Reli.€ment Admin

Tolal ConBtltutional
AgencieE

E
3

-(}
+{t

121

+
I,6€9

-{>

5,854

1,911
85
84

780
171

1.185

1,706
't,073

1oo

55at

u2
4,197+

44

28
78

.G

'l,227

5,0o.1

1

55+
600

640
6

1,630
151

1,500
300
209
219

757

82
20

368

20
E

'| 43
2,W

'| 0.856
15

1,9'14
86
84

836
171

1,'t 98
721
229

2,346
1,O79
l,ti]O

251
3,139

853
2@

&99
13g2

4,497
114
64

900
8

214
774

't0
252

3,807

10,366

1,844
77
70
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25
.{}
.&
.o,
37
6
1+

$

6'l
(88)
4&
63

++
31
't6
++
7

38
{T
{t
3
.{}

142

++++
-{t"++
<!

142
I

11

z5c)
57
21
t0
21+
26

304
{t
{>
2a
.G

95
2m

a
9:]

{t
84
17
94

3dt
96
/O
30+

317
4,618

18
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All Gd|.r.l Furd Budgelt Ex'a6s€dinUtdatrdF')
ExlN t-t

Fq tlp Flf,.l Y..r E ncd &t D fi. tgg4

B.l.nc. Apprc Adtpr- SF.xllng rd SFnding Spdding Forw.rd.d
Drpsrtn nt Foruard€d prl.Ooflt lailo.|. Authodly Trlnrterr Aulhority _ry_ry

llAIC F€ 31 + 22 53 17 1 .{r- 35
Nond. Jr. Lir.tod( Show B@rd
PLnl Inddry
h Sccqd.ry Educ Cofin
Rldaiory Ankn URo.lGit Corrtol
Rr.l Ed.t€ Adn nk*ralin
Ral Edalr Inw.dgatlon
Runl HolElne tu0lo|ity
Sh.€p Commhdon
Td€m.rk€tlng
Unchlmcd ProD€rt
V€t€dnaty M€di..l Sc.vii:€!
Woolgrq{gr Preddory Anim.l
C.ning Contot
G.mlm Cootrol 8@rd
Gemkrg Coobol-Fortdtur€ Act
Econonlc Davoloprrb rt t Toulsm
Comm oi Ecommlc D€\dopn|€ n
Fllm Dlvl.irl
Runl Cdnrnunily Dorrelopm€nt

{r27+
+ 1,11'l gl
+15471
{! '113 A

31.{!
-(t' il -(l
6 llit {!
2+9

I
1,O50

,()

27
1,68'l
28
/*|6

2'l
2,150

375
5e3
63

19,dt6
36

2,358
4Al

2,5E9
82

27
1,507

221
13;2

'l,173

14
1,216

360
589
t5

18,455

2,211
425

2,1(A
112

+x-(} {-
l9 19

{t 1,111 142 1,2S
9+615 1

19 + 7O2 721 ,199 214 {l 1
1-{t6

58at 99 2fi7++4 -{t .o-
2+6

768 413 +
213 -(l 5:t

t3 87 17
36 .{t 2

87 13 101
23225

fi0g2
2,212

36il

2,211
101
54
83

37+
293

-0" 12+ 1,1m
120 255
559 34.o 23

+ 16,9@ 2,78
liit {L 2fi

Smdl 8u. Rcvihl a F€d Procur€
Total Codrmerca rnd

hdurt.y 5,951 28,316 2'1,8 53,723 &,82 1,Gy2 'l,2'l'l 7,568

Pdront
C.dh Co.rcwdin Camp
Ely Co.|tc.v.tih C.nt9
Ely Stde ft.trr
HrriboHt Con efv.ti'n C.mp
l.rlJr Sgdnga Con errrrli'n Cflt|P
J6n Co|t.|trtlon C.t|r9
Lo|lbe CofiSfC C€r t
M.dlcC C.]!
tl6ra& Stt!. Prkon
N6rada WorrFn'. Con€cli'|al Ct
No N€Yada Cdrccdd|.l Cd|t€r
Plocho Com.n etbn c.mp
Prbql AdmhhEton
Prbo|| Orrlsl|oa Af'Fo 65 L€gb
Pri.on W{ehot|tc
Rc.thni'|| C€nt3I - Nodl
R€ltlu&x| Cs er - sodh
Slvcr Sptlng. Mixt cemp
So D€a€rt Conetlonal C€riter
So NoEda Con€.doial Center
Sttava]t Corr€rv.tlon C.mp
Toooe€h Cona€rEtion c.mp
Wdb Corl.€wati'o C€mp
,ttotot V.rt cr.6 & P.htlc Sahty
Approprlatbm
Crtmln l Hi.to.y ReFitory
Em€rg€ncy Management
Emsrgercy Mgmt A8sl.tanc.
EmdgerEy Mgr{-F€d€ral G.a. .
ErErgerEt Relporu€ Commkslon
Fin!€rpnd
Flrc Marlhall
Fodellu.ea
Hrz Mst Tralnlng c€nte.
Hlghtry S.l€ty Plan & Admin
Invr.tl0.dom
Judlca Alrfttanc. A.n
t dor V.**ie Pollutbn Con&ol
Narc.dc. Cd|tol
P..ob & Probdo.l
P.|ob B@rd
Paaolee L6n Acco|lirt
POST
Sdvredvv.eckerCBody ShoF
Trelfic S.iety
VeteBrt Afak!
V€iefaf|r Ho|r|e Accorrt

Tot l Publlc S.tcty

++
{1"+
.{}
{ts{t{t
-(r-
{t
{t
{l
11
gt
++

+
.{t"

+
+
11

115

43
.{!

581
442

1
6

2,474
276

32+
I

.+
1,|a+
65
.(l

749
742

11,176
766

I,162
aa6
a,

m,o12
9,7/('
2,rB

10,672
678

5dll
{t
99

286
758

12,124
7,1i03

7&
7tt1
787

323

186
.{}
{t
{-+

2'lo

41
3,555+++

t5,l l,a
631
{l
5a{t+

538
.{}

+
1,U4

208
709

1,213

1,316
€3
721
770
565
lt

3,849
5,552
r,316
2,252

.{}
I

685
163

1,9/e
25
1m

El,a
422

'l4,i153
8@

1,166
635
60

20,3q)
r0,571
2,417

10,911
761

6,319
93

7,724
709
620
67'l

12,673
6,997

8@
412
800

323
1,U4

406
709

1,328
91

1,359
6,|:|

'r,305
'l,212

606
3,570
3,855
8,230
1,92

17,/r3o
dlt
t0

9,(3
331

1,92
828
1m

74
789

13,9t(,
7f,r

1,113
530

7!t
m,2g
10,9x)
2,721

10,2t
714

0,tE4
33

4,,19O
648
5E9
625

'12,1C2
6,619

7n
771
783

323
1,517

314
511
793
145

1,213
576
650
711
419

3,535
2,U7
4,625
1,373

16,3€5
572

2
656
1r8

r,(}96
785+

.o-
1

++
{t
{t
90
4

2
{t
6

@+
3,117

11
31
3

20
9
{-
2
1

.o-
197
/()
98

,163

123
22
33
41
13

1E3
{>

I,A)8
3@
194
396+

2
2m
59

046
11

1m

66
c2

4$
56
53

r(b
5

66
157
94

t3a
11
71

1

9t
50
.(>
43

561
369
3t
36
19

.{}

.(}
22+

34
{-
{)-
4

.{t-
{t
.{t-

641
59

1

1A
{>
{>
a
.{t

{"
{F
{F
{l{t
.{t
{L
{!
{l
.(L
.{L
{t
12
50
{t
{t
{ts
{L
{t
{!
{l+

13t
g2

1qt
72

373
121
{t"

111
,€5
{t
{!
{t

3,2X
25
16
{ts
5
{l

15,4
{!
21{t

65
6

(23)

'(l1
(r 1)
.o

378
&16
9'l

230
83

522+
7,72A

610
334
(87)
545

(116)
63

16

1't4



DeDa mental ResoutcaS Budget.ry BarlE
All Gene.al Fund Budgets (Expr.ssed ir fho.rs.ads,

Exhilrft l-1
Fd tl Fbc.t VN Etrtd Jurc @, 1991 _ p.Cp 6 ot z--tEi--t6EI--F|'6aTEIE.-It6iEnttr-r5rEi-Ei-

c.nteryatlon g NaAtEl Re3oantot

Balanca
Forward€d

Aulhor- Sp.ndlng .nd
Tranatatt

SFndlng Spqding Fonnrd€d
to Ncw Ye.l

Adjudicatbn Em€rgency
Air Qlralily
Anidope Mktdlg R€6e Re6erve
8.ke. & Lehman
C.rey Act - Sbto Land6
Carico Creek
CarBon Valley Ground W.ter
Channel Clearanc€
Chemical Hazsrd Preventid
Cdor.do Rivef V.lby
ConGe.vakm A Nd Re. Admin
Con.ervation Dirtricb
Curer{ Cl€€k
Oiamord Vallgy Ground Watet
Ouck6ter Cr€€k
EaCle Vall€y
Enviroimental Cornmbsiro
Envitonrner al ftdectirn Admh
FEh Lake Valley A'le.bn
Flood Control R€v Fund
Flood Repaic & DllaltGr Rel
For€5t Fire Supprclllon
Fo.6try Admln
Foaeairy Honq Camp8
Foaeltry lr er€ov Ag,eerner s
Grurdwater Rech€.ge Proiec{6
Hatitat Mitigation
Hazardou6 Wade - B€6tte Site
Hazardola Waslo Management
High Level Nucl€|r Wa6le
Honey Lake Valley
Humboldt Wat€r Oi.lric-t
rcng.ton Crcd(
L.. Ve96 B.rin W€t€r Oid
L€mon Valley
Mason Valley G.ound Water
Minlng Cooperallve Fund
Muddy River
Muddy River Spdneo
N.tural Hedtagc
Ne\.ada Tahoe Regidral Planning
Pahranagat Lake
PahrumD Art6i.n Basin
P€radbe Valley Groud,Eter
P.rks Cap lmpfov Appropriation
Smith Vall€y tule.hn Ba6in
State Climatobgld
Sttte Land.
State Parb
Steptoe Valley Wate, Ba6in
Storage Tank Management
Tahoo Bond s.le
Tahoe Mitioaiion
T.hc Reglon l PLnning Agency
T.tre Water Sydem
Tnrclee Meadd dsun valley
Upper White River
USGS Co-op
Warm Springe Grolnd Wate,
Warm Sp.ingrl^rinnemucca Crc€k
Water and Mining
Wder Oid Rev Fund
W..te Mgt t F.d F&itlies
Wd€r Pbnnlng
Water Plannlng - C.p lmprovement
Water Reaource!
Water Re6ource! Legal Ccis
Water Righb Surveyo.B
Well Drille/a Licen.e
Wildlif€
Wildlile.B@ting Prcgram
WlldlileTrout Mamo€ment

Total Inlralt.ucture

a,
12

1

3
I

50+
1E+
6

27
,|a

3
350

10
1

2
1

I
50

121
21
{l
.0.
6
4

17
47
{F
19
37

247

+
.{}
.{t
+
.{}

.{}

.{}

.o.
3

++

5
10

il9l
+
.{}
.(}
.o.
-0.
13

+
{t

+
3

.{>

.{t

4-

68
83

/l5
+
.(t
.(}

-(!
.{t
+
17
-G

124

+
36
.{).

-o- 3
1,3:!5 1r|55{t.G+

2lE
{. .{l
5.G

50 {t
26 5:tt+
316 {t
91 +++

1,8:10
15
I

23
1

14
1m
82

22
359

96
6

3
1,790

3
{t
20
.G
6

50
92

1
3

1
8

87

+
{>+

++
356
96

+
.(}
.{}

.+1z312'l .{1. 1,259
3.O-6

2fi{t+
50 -{t +

1& 700 1,725.o- 1,698 727.(> 5,194 58a
6 .{l 2,92
&t -G 3{t

fi2 + 310
4 + 2,379

8,861 + 11,7fi
1,605 35 5,611

9-(}2
87 .{L 1$
3{'+

ldi {t 390
2A -0" E
13+7

-0. 100
49
-{l 2
-{l n2
4 lE

20+21
E3 -G 19
8.O.3
+ ,139 .{I
15+6
+26+
+ 361 29

346 2,76 2,N
24+6

175 -G 650
4,396 + 300

.G + 1,225
+ 7'11 33
+417
m.o-8
7+4

3+
14 1
57 11
177

1,1@ 172
11
3.$

+ 9704,017 11,384
5,2511 85

t1 +1
2A 190 123+{r-
555 350 7
367+
203+

't29 93 +
2984't5 1 {t

277 119 72
22217
41 l8+

102 66 2
't't 1 +,139 €9 +
21 3+
26 21 {t

615 5@ 38
5,361 4,755 13

3031
425

4,696
1,225
74
17
2A
11

14
6

.{r 613

7 274
699 +

136
19 1

1+
1,001 602

21
1.$

{! 1,500.o. 4-(l8330 5,087
30 {l {t'I,O35 + 8,32,1
12 239 2.
3 {l 160
-o- 2,694 75

31t -{t +
50-G8

29
20
13
75
-('.

35
't 't 5
A

1,3€n
39

250
50

2,565
2,425
5,7A2
2,12A

113
612

2,379
23,611

7,251

.{t
't,313
2,324
5,2z3
2,26

10+

1,236
m
68

161
13

295

50
't'l

1
.{t
67
g)

1.,109
8,210
1,8S

't0
81
3

198
29
17

21
14
86
{)'
23
31

18
{t+

510
26

212
3,119
u1

10
E

l0
389

1'l
45

799
30

I,952
5

25

262

2A
1,851
1,280

't,451 126

522
't0
38

860

39
2.@5
1,252

4 3!t
d)l 14,116
-G 3,13

6,277 3,675 1,9)330{t+
9,369 5,7(F 1,702
273 250 +
163 1 ',137

2,769 2,637 1

311 49 -&
58 't6 +
71 442

16,8(D 13,3X 1,521
4,385 2,W 2574Tf -{t 525 1,(m 512 11 + 476

,3861 16.260 70,887 111,1(E 62,sss ---f 1OOO------935-l5S-i6-
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Sch€dul. ot D.p.rh.nt l R.rou.c.r md Ut.t, on€AAP BdgEt ry B|tlt
Aff Grn r.f Fund BudgEtt (Exptwd h ttcJs,/'dst

Balanca
Fo]w|rd!d

Fq tlr. Fkc.t Ya.r Etd.d Jwa g, 1991 W 7 ol 7.....TF---t6ET-EFditilffi-uia Er.EFerEEFr
Extbt f 1

Spondlng speodlng Fotwrtd.d
to l{aw Yaar

il8
tt+

and
Tran!talt

lz) 1,882 17
2,E29 ?fEt e0it5 + {l

2,W
3,361

.t5

I,B2
2,m

{t
d)

t,(tsit(t
ACuhnl Gfi€|rlCordudi'n
Milftrry
t||tloo.l Gqrd EcrEff!
CM Nt P.tot
Toi|l Spaclal Purporc Agencler

TOTAL GEI{EML FU D

21
@

I

116



Sch.dub ot D.Frtndt l R.rourcc. .nd U$r, l{onaAAp Atdg.t ry B.da
Alf Sp.cf.f R.v.nu. Frrd E dg.|| ptpz* tt ttr,si*)
turtp Fr*tt Yt E tU Jttp g- 1991

E tt&*L2

!d-
forEi.a

.r-
lralr-
lz!6

Iotrl
S?..rr
A|h.lt

gF-lf- rrrrE
-a $taL-dt|r l{rdU

P.e. I d2
l|F I*E-

at.-t kErfa
^ftrry 

bLrY-

Ex.E'udra Eaandl
Coi6rm.r Ad,ocab
Rivab D.b.lhr.
Rtcl(€a*rineft€acul|oo Ac.i
t dair T.d. Pnctc-
MrriiFl Bord Ba* R&.{|e
LqrrtdY. F,trr.t
Ad Cond|resEy L.ou.f
L.gbt{ir/. Coirdl E r-u
N6r.d. L.0bEv. Hri||

Tobl Cordltuddd Aeficic.

lgl
ta
5s
{l

+
{t+o{.
.tt 9t

6,151 l,3a
1n {t

2
3,73a+

t,6lls+
154'

17 311

1#1
2Al

5ts
lf 311

s
1354t

1n

s71
1d,
{!a

9,,()6

a?
t0.664

173

+
I+

1A
t 3o2.

{L8
4.U
<). 5+a
{'g

{la
€ 2.dt1+1

{t
d,
{t

I,gz2 t,€zE mzfi 32.66A 21lm a,lq,

+ 3,016 3,,a6a

3,310

A&ntn,b,/y'orl
fuHic Wofb lr[Dacdoi
lf,rat F l App.oPrdoiFTu, Brdgd
l,/i.lir|s of Cdrr

Tod Fl|t.rc. f Anr ,i.f.lkn

{t,o{t {L.{L l,sr:t

510
{t

1t2

2p7
E6:t

1.71!9

2#1 25a7
{! 06?

{L&3
4

4
/451 8dl Sdrt 6Bt3 .4,6(F o2 rBr3

Urfw.fit a Oc|.fr q/.{rD
feChGr Ed C.p Ce.tu.ton
High.r Ed Sp Cap CsEtldort

Tot l Educ. cn

{L
10,61

5,(m
'to.Edt

{l 5,(m+zE 5,(m + {r {ti,(ng (965) {! t0.8.t6
10.661 {t szD 't5,6dt 8,(D9 (965) {! t0.E16

EzP/p/yr tasf,r{|,rnt OM.ton
Cbim.nt Emplqruit Progrdn
EmploFdtl S.clrlv Oivkion
En|@S.qrilysF. FD

Tod Hurrllt Srvi:aa

2,1@ .{l ,a.30E 6,,46t4 + 30866 30,9703,6€6 {t 645 45i!l
so'n {t 36.119 4l.Oi

3,615
2€372

i6i
1A

2563
8

{t
{t
{L

2,75lt
l5

,a.l@

6,E a146 {t

&estdlnt&y
thlry Coirnb.lon
Edw Raqaarch & Racov
Entorcsmnt-lndu!trhl S.hy
Irdn d.l R.Hoi.
ln6|r|lnca Exan nara
In$aaica loaolvrllct Fund
ffarufr.turd Ho|r.lng
faE Hq|shg€ducdo.tff@t.fy
MiF h.Fcdo.l
MotiL tlc|F Pd..
Pr6/r||dv! S.lbty
R€.| Esbb Edu.CixlRc..rclt
Sdt lns|lnd Wo*.'r Comp
Ta$cab Alorodty
W.i.r ftol..b hfct/R.domp
G.rrlrrt Ccitol E*d
Garnlry Invrdgadon Ravolving
Aroflc san/raa @.''rrhrrdt
AffnLtdr.. Fhc
R/5Ic Saai,ta CoirriErioat R€t/aabry
E@*W.rdfo,t'*''
Codiiaaioar on Tcrrih
lot l Co.|||nafcc t hu.ty

276
r,5.1

I,68,1
2F

t06
5r9
{l
l0+

26t

l,tqt
3

t.(Fi
{t

3,0e1
3,(xx
3260

/(t3
535

E6
dX'tit

l3E
312
1U

2,1:Nt
653

3g21

E6
6,164

5,86t

r,367
,a5l

3,(Fl
3,Ga
,l,9zl
2,66:tg2

665
dx
1S

13ql
575
1A

3,659
66

am
XA

2,78
2.672
3,{tE

6
&2
A

92
110

I,lz(i
4

136
2511

64t

2,119

't't0
E,544

52o7

{!
.{L
4+
.(l
4.+
{t
{t
{L
.G
{!
{t
{l+

1,0't3

I€a
217++
gl2

2,65
117
6at
{!
ll+

53'l
{l

1#

2

a7
58t

1111

+
{l
.{L
{t
{t
.0.
{t
{t++{t+
{t
{l+

{l

A+
29Eg2
653

22
3
{t
12
ll

28
{t
29
5
9

3923

x2
e,112

2

't56
GTI

{t
2ft

.{!

,t5
a
(o

{l
{t

6.6'ta {!
6265 2,C26 3.G27 4214 3t ,aE 2n7 | .ot3 9.(m

O{i.nd./3 Sloaa Fl.|d
O?P,'tut or ttury.ltu d/td Plt6r'/6 S,/dla,
Ad||llnbdv. SdvL-
A|lhrato|t
tlctd. Sffy ftlglnl
Cc|rn dal ttll'..! Lic.|E
Di.sd! Oib - tmrPs

n HgltEy S.ffy G..nb Acd
Itiv.6 Lirr|!
Harardo6 iLt rbb
Higltmy tuol

Gl2

{t
{l
56
{t
I

158
.0"
-{t
+

.{t

5,@
2.@

.tt
786

I,669
{!

5,41
906

r6,239

5,OCt

E'
ts
121
28
zn

I,O18
641

71t
967

5,45

5,t122
2.595

14t
1p12
2,(El
1,176
6,062

979
17,06,

4.665

5.552
2.3E8

9a
75

1947
6GA

5.762
E26

17,H

50

,r 166 +
26 tE't +g2 {l 5a

m7 10 {t56 66 1
311 {t tS't25 175 .{t
50 s2 -o
1772cJ

Prtsorra

117



s<rrduLotlr.Drtnd {R6dtrc.trdu|.+ o.!O lPBo@4,Batb
Al SFd.l R.!r.dr Fud B{de.{'

tur t Flal Yq End.t . {, 1eg1

lEXF...dh ttlqr..nd., Enfl'2
Pq.2d2
torullLa
b lLr Y-Daprtnd

ab
fGaEaaa I|.!6 tu$.rtu

lrt D lrlh.. tf-dhe-...--tF_-ta lrD.dlor- u rb LaF-
d lF-Le aFrdht

t.rr.r.|| AdFdl, lrll.iv
l{ehny Ptd So..hl
lib.CJrir
M6.qtd. Sfty Ptle.r|l
R@d! Sr.Cl
Ragffidl
S{ryr4ffiOnv
SlbrD Ab.F. ED,PRV.EI,F .IRT
vg.dcndlEurE
totl Pltlc S.'Lly

lr.Es-vbt trr|dt,t
Hld ry Furd R.l!.ru. Bcrdg
HbF Ed Sp..hl C.p Co||!tucdo||

loirl D.bt S.n lc. T. tt.r
toLl ba SFGLI R.v.|||| Fur |,

5.545{.
&2
c,o
{t+

lo.55E
1n
211

/a,g

r0.r0t
2,170

416
a,iatO

s3t2
2,(El

1n
5&l

1*
I
1

t,0lo

111
,alt

I
a

14+{.
2,tm + 2,@5 /426 73 2g2 1,(m

{t 6,015
3a {t
{lM

3:tE ,.93r, +
{l .{l
+21

E&
I

E
4eto
E

.tt
2paz

{t+
Ttrs

I
{t

a&,
G

{t{t

{t

{t
4

E5r7 €,r20 26..453 tl.O$ 6t,€7 r,a75 7.0't3 6,165

r:s6
{l

7,Ep
G,a,,m+

112

+
QA2er)

3l,a
316.3t

2rol
7pA

tdt,(m
sla,SEl

(314)
2,6}5

?2fi7
f &,1

'to7,Eg
6,8,|a+glpn

o,353
2311

{t
3:l7,066

I I,5oO
(49,62E)

{t
{t

3.EE6
7.4E6

68,066
E'.ia23+

{t

1O2f1 t,7'to
306 .(l{t

{t

(3O,40r)
{t

r3,91

1,52E + 1E 1,95'l {t i.dp
,acr3'fo 371271 G6,7S) G5,@ 17!,35

l5t
145
326

€A'lts
t6

129rt
?@

+fn.{t 4iIo
5t7&

++ o 337'{r 7&1
.{l 165'll+{l3,377

1&1
l.a.t(F
7l2l .tL

{l {t 4t,ts 41.1$ ZLE| 4 lt,s,li .{l

$ fi3,617 3 firg6 3 6A6,373 | 751,4!6 t 55r,554 | (14.3a6) t r.o?t t 2r32G
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The importonce of minerol resources moy not be.obvious to everyone' but neorly'eveMhing is

dependent on minerols ^lligFi::#J""' 
t"t ttttpL' 'tq'ittt 

more thon 35 dirrerent

;"#.".lrl; ;"ke. A color TV requires even more'



General Governmential Expenditures and Other Uses by Function .
General Governmental Revenues and Other Resources by Source .
For the Last Ten Fiscal YeaB (E o€ss€d in Thousendsl ll ln^dltatl\

t t,/pt

I987 l9s0 t 99l ls:l
Exp€rldftura:
Gen€ral govomm€nt
Heelth, sodal 8€.!ic6
Educ€lioo and Bupporl
Lew. i"doo, end

p|iuic sel6ty
R€guldi]n ot h.lskt6s
Transmrtatlon
Recfoallon. rEource

dev6loDmgnt
InteEovemmontal
Capital lmprovements
Dqbt S€fllc€
Oo'€'l,trp':
Nd( Ir.rutbE:
UnlvqCty
Oth€r

Tot l erpandlturE
and olhaf u!r!

$ 55,0€6 $
181,6't 7
252,337

83.776
29.658

173,165

52,916

2,292
24,751

57,570 $ 59,103 $
443,895 6/.9,672
18.51E 19,292

170,516 1s2,471
48,839 58.qr0

216,59 240,8a8

58,363 61,586
4e1,566 470.408
fi,215 48.645
71,142 73.dt8

168,613 276,773
147 23,4a7

et.104 $ 64,514
6€7,893 689,218
20,706 21,28

lgo,t68 210,ala
59,629 51,336

263,996 347.0€9

59,961 61,586
438,051 452,U5
60,887 i19,871

2243ri 75,817

196,155 z28,757
19,283 30.351

51,816 $
210,174
222,248

9,896
31,306

211,035

622*

6.283
29.662

65.205 $
230,856
2U.A4

s,gto
3,1.509

204,030

58,631

203U
40,59'l

32,652 $
251,r50
24,716

I12,533
37,m8

180,055

4f,410

53.177
,19.645

57.003 $
3't0,321
21,720

121,67
39.388

213,566

65,985
314,152
35,225
57,457

128,786
829

53,419 S
376.083

18,035

151,532
13,197

252,439

60.592
365.740

48,719
67,231

22.641
00,1s3)

-{l 102.667 10Aj42 118,6913,612 (8.430) 5,601 (1,721)

t 891,230 $1,011,S15 tt,tol.,t43 t 905,916 i 1,366,099 $1,649,47S 11,772,272 t2,173.963 N 2,29/'210 i 2.289,000

Ta e
Fiscal Yeat Ended June 30

Rovgmret'
Gaming lax€s
5€l€6 tsx€3
Inlefgov€mmontrel
Other t6x€
Liconsos, fgB and

pemitE
Char!€s for s€rvica

ard saba
Intor€st iarcome
Other

OthqR€E€{Jr?€fj
N€t procoods from
debl financlng

Olh€r

Tolal l€wnua
and othor |llorrrceg

I 306.236
214,26
289,350
207,708

96,300

20.649
37,118
29,5s2

66.137
-0-

$ 3:12.07,1
246,064
319,166
221,101

l't't,587

21,U2
40.649
34,307

80,126

l99o

t 377,194
297,578
364,080
280,480

'120,757

24,1U
48,156
33,343

114,600
-o-

1085 r90l lgoil

t 224,1@
159,216
269,563
125,288

9,774

35,825
33.608
11,650

s 230,143
171.981
317,C24
't 34,008

@,72f

36.175
30.'191
21,23A

62.713
-0-

t 250.565
191.310
293,08S
155,214

80,79i!

35.707
33,179
20.953

t 4i6,546
307,945
4'19,231
305.,148

115,572

24.879
46,424
28,569

100,293
213

$ 426,621
310,770
519,06€
4U,726

117,620

27,709
36,C22
42,410

180,2't6
67

99.824
{-

8,946
-0-

t .153.084 I 48,272
343.6@ 397,527
579,27a 665,483g7,761 503,644

1e,a76 165.406

29,032 39.130
37,145 27,512
57,549 48,124

32,006 218,637
56 154

1927,030 f1,074,103 t1.160,63,t t 1.269,386 t 1.406,116 St,66o,352 $1,765,120 t2,176,12s t 2,242351 $ 2,561,889:::

' Includ€3 Gene.al, Spocial R6venue, D€bt S€rvics and Capitel prol€ct Funds.
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State Collected Gaming Taxes and Sales Taxes
General Fund Expenditures and Unreserved Fund Balance

Fd,ll€LgEtTdt FdY@s(E$e l'T,r|,s€n b) (Unaulit€d)

GAMING TN(ES

lltri.
Fbcal Yr Grr| Tsrauo Cdldb!
Endd Gstnl0g Gamlno

Juno 30 Rcw.ru6 TarF

Sst
SIErl

GsnaE
T6r6t

f&nt

SALES TA)GS

Stsls S.ht Tsx€.
G.6 Grc.e Gonc.al ColLcted

Terebb Ssb Ts Fund b. L@l
S6b Raruruo RoEnlt Gorqnmd|t!

ls85
1S80

1987
't988

198e
'tgso
lsel
1a.
r993
1994

s 3,228,406
3,366.087
3.709,273
4,O73,243
4,4r3,770
1,911,178
5,111,175
5,570,79.
5.871,840
6,3IJ7,278

t 7,S8.086
8dX),683
9,58:|.,147

10.806.016
12,134,91
14,091,551
14.514.119
11,137,14
r 5.665,903
17,s5,467

t 463,171
498,S82
556,238
837,W2
725,463
432,912
858,09!
942,8fi

1.071,886
1,229,728

I r5g,l52
171,945
191,310
226,83
2@,517
297,574
307,945
310,770
343.6(X
397,527

I30,1,019
327,O37

364,928
i|l1,009
464,936
535,334
550,r,{8
d!2,080
724,242
832,201

$ 2,13.838 $ 241,9sS
215,87 246,9d1
271,4U 265,445
308,589 306.236
334,3@ 332,071
379,561 377,154
4't8.912 ,116.545

12A,9 126,@1
155Je2 453,084
if98,700 1*,272

Souro€s: lGvada Gaming cd|t'ol Bo€d
St6t€ Dopetunent of Taxatbn

ls5 ls8 ts7 le6E le@ lsgo

T&M

19,J12 l9g| t0e4i 9et

Expendilur€!

Unr66.v€d fund balanco

'Rainf &y tund '-

I 564.465 t 609,666

a,717 55.517

t731.9,10 t El3.o89 t 959.327

67.06E 56.616 82.rBr
11.136,595 I r,382.077 $ 1,386,766

,{:}.393 s&} 32.732
t555,576

69,944

I 1.418,542

69,606

16.(E7

'It|eL€Oblafuagmoelseveryoddyearfidappaop|irtesaporlioooflh6qdingbalancefo.opsra0ongafdono-limoexponditua€3.
" h 1986 . d|d|go in e.f, nlirE wd n de to mcod a rEdkau liaulity.

- n|9 l90l L€{isbtrc clabliilFd a fEcal emorE€|rcy |ru€f fuid (rainy day) foa 40% ot 0|€ un.sseawd fund bBlance tlEl erco€da

t0% of appopdalions.
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Average Combined Tax Rates and State Levy
Assessed Value of Taxable Properg
Fq tE L'6t T€/t Fac5,l Y*tB

Fbcal Y€e?
CLrl

CounV
fV6lE
County

l5 Ol|.r
@unlh.

Ansrgr
Rrb h Slrb Sbb cor/t

T&V

Tslrry
Sbb@r/l

Tar Rabs

r985{6
1S6{7
1987€8
198&€9
198$90
199G91
tsr-92
ls2-93
199$94
1994-95

2.?f.28
2.13iz2
2.@
2.501
2.6e68
2.6836
2.713a
2.n19
2.8013
2.8111

t.s10
1.Wf
2.3i2U
2.572
2.770.
2.5112
3.i6(p
3.23&
3.2863
3.3265

1.U8
1.8112
2.0361
2.qxl3
2.21ls
2.3701
z4IIj'2
25884
2.5910
2.W2

2.1@3
2.rcD
2.3(B
2l1&
25888
26634
2.fno
2.&n
2.8660
2.8661

0.0m
0.(Dm
0.(xrc
0.(F16
0.1010
0.t 100
0.1370
0.1,l lO
0.15@
0.r 500

$ 7,518,167
7,788,187
8,36r,685
I,085,S29
9,99),576

11,294,A75
12,9e1,606
fi,mf ,gg
15,574,,186
17,107,@5

$ 3,,181,962
3,656.732
3.6,1,20o
i|,103,366
4,391,118
4,558,300
1,7@,274
,1,918,66t
5,r7935r
5,,1,10,391

$ 2,785,6e4
2,977,95
3,258,35r
3,611,815
1,213,702
4,678,107
4,8q|,097
5,111,771
5.378,646
5,746,@0

t 13,785,823
11,12,,&
r s,552236
16,80r,r10
18,585,396
20,131,242
22,55f ,S|f
21,2el),W
26,132,9&t
24,29,.,76

s 2,7s7,r65
e084,/|9(l
7,3(l9,550

10,853,517
18,ff1,81
21,26.,913
3n,c)4J23
3,1,979,018
39,19,474
12,1/,zW

T.hW

l,lstrl Vd|Ic

t 39,388,066
11247,UO
,!r,€il.ffil
,O,(m.l7l
lxt,t0t,t3r
58,660,805
6,1,'l5l ,362
6o,i102,81I
7i1,665,666
80,8i12,017

P* $t@ ot as€€ss€d value - Sbb consmrtb|al hl on cqnbhed h rab b ls.(x) pq. fl(I) d ssed
lab. SFlcrg caF F6sd by t|9 Lqbtrtre €tEcttw h
te d€pdxtont upon sahs bx Fp{hlix| a|d vobf apflw€d

TI|e rssponelbllty for coll€cfiE t|e hvird bx€s [6 w h lhe 17 cur b . pmp€rty h6 have bst a sl8ue
tgv€rue a(x.|lte &|||q|.|€f he6 lrayt
have to. [|€-pas 1/2 oll p*snt cf he
at t|9 eod ot h€

Souca: Dop€|tnsnt ot Taxadon

Asr€$d Valur (ll

Fbc.l Y€er
c|.|t

Cou y
lV0lF. 15 qh.r TddCot|rfy Cou - Sld.

Totd
Sd!

,t98546
198647
t987€8
19884t)
198990
tss0-91
t99l-92
tsz-sr
lSo€it
1S4€5

Asa€83€d vakF lE apptoxlmat€ly 35% of csh rErk€t valu€; valuatixl3 tor lbcal yoar l@4-95 a]l avaibbb at Juno 30. tgel.
(l) Exdud6 Edowbpm€flt vetuatbn

Sourca: O6p.rlm€d of TaEtkrr
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Ten Largest Taxable Property Owners
Constitutional Debt Limit
Jup AI 1901 (Unadt€d)

qpr€s3€dh 7?n',sends

Tepay€a

il6n& Pflsr Cq||Fny
Mrags Rcorb hE. (16 Vsg6)
SbrE Padnc Powof Cornpeny
Clrcus Clqls PtoFrtlc (Rono, t6 V€96)
Hinon H,otd Coeoraton - (Rono, t6 V€96)
CeGa|3 Pe R€ry Co|p. (t*e TdF€ E ta V€gas)
E nb6sy Slb hc. (lto5ay kl|-Rqp, Tdr, La Vqss)
the Eoyd G.olD (1..c VsgB)
C'|tal T€lept|q|o Comp4y
Souftv€st G6 Co.E|Elion

Tobb

Sot|Ite: D€F.tn€nt d Taxslbn

t 4n,74,
389,5t 4
365,544

357,197

8,m
174,Ql
160,48
t3ilru
127,W
109,972

t 2,il1,82

A!c6!ed
Vduetlon

Percg||bgp of
Tobl Altalad

Vduelbn

1.48 %
1.38
t.29
1.n
1.05

0.60
o.d)
o.17
0.,15

0.39

9.m %

TMW

Ta,,€Vrl,

1X or 2%
A!|oaEed
Vdue[m (4

t 137,858
14,%
| 58,627
171,81

(1) 37E,s28
418,444
459,570
494,964
s31,46
571,717

Bond! e Lees€a
Peyeble

sull€d b Unusad
Ibbt UmltFlsosl Y€er sxl€d Jlm E

tsos
ls6
1$7
't988
1989
1S0
lSl
1gJ2
1S3
1S'l

tutxh tt{Fr'b r'rtaaa,hr'rg),
S€|b

,18,890
47,6
$,870s,s

t00,&20
204,368
22n,955
415,050
4{X,005
44314

88,968
96,S
6t,751
71,752

2n,78
214,076
a2,615
79,914

127,421
151,rm

lw:

Unlversity Systsm PKi€ct
Library Bonds
Pdsm Bonds
Bulldlng Bo.Ib
Ur*\r€r8tly Prq*ts
Brildho Bq|(b
Unive|sfty rysbn
Pll8q| Borxts
Fo|€rElc C ltr Borxb
Capltal lmpro\r€mont
Unlv€clty Prolocb
Prison Rofurxtng
lmprotr€ll€nt Retunding
Univer8lty Rotunding
VatuE L€s€8

t 5,8t0
3,320
6,350
2,605
1,075

35.(F5
n,4fi

9,280
4,4n

142,N
3,760

19,5rlo
133,65
!D,3(x)
2,&

$ i123,3'l,l

02m1/85
08101/868
05,OlE7A
10nla7A
10/01/88
lotolrSsA
t1lo1r&l
08101m
tlol/90
11/O1/91
't2to1tg1
0,,n1fix2
08191/93A
1'tol/txl

(1) Coo8litutonal limit rals€d from 1% b 2% wif| vot€r approvalon lday 2, 1989
(2) As8€ss€d Values Include r€dev€lop|neflt asssss€d valu€s ot 1987 . $310.475; 1988 - S334,554;

1989 - $341,m8; 1990 - $$,903; 1Sl - $420,536; 1992 - $457,2,11: 199ii - $i138,299; 1994 - $44'1,16s
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Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for
General Bonded Debt to Total General Expenditures

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt
to Assessed Value and Net General Obligation Bonded Debt per Capita

Larl ba Fisca, Yea6 (Unaudit€d)

(Erp6sed h tp6ands)

Fhcal Ys.r
Endod June 30

1985
1986
1987
1988
r900
r9g0
1901
1902
1903
leo4

Pdndp.l

4,6n
5,485
6,885
9,460

11,7m
16,125
18,373
19,991
19,630
26,195

InlslEt,
Fbcal

ChaEs F)

Tobl D.bl
Ssvloa

2't,825
21,635
2s,385
32,755
36,597
il7,0l0
55,034
55,066
63,457
59,354

(2'
Ir€u PlyltL

Frq|| F€€ dd
Erd€Orbo Fund

REvonu€

T8D/€I'(

Rsto ol Dobt
Tobl Gdre|rl Svc b con

(r) Ependl[lr6 e) E psdlhra

Fb..l
Y.al

End€d
Jun. 30 Populrlho

17,133
16,150
18,500
23,29
21,477
30,585
36,66'l
35,075
43,827
33,159

(1)
GrE. La! DeU
Eond€d SoaYlca
DeU Fund

f&x

Nc Bo.d€d D.U NC Bord.d
io A!!s!€d D€tt Por

V.ftl. * Clplb

863,230
1,011,915
1,101,i143

905,9't6
1,356,O99
I,e€,47E
1,772,212
2,173,963
2,n4,2'lO
2,289,661

2.53%
2.11
2.n
3.62
2.68
2.6
3.11
2.53
2.77
2.9

(1) Excludcs general obligatloo boflds report€d ln Ent€tpfte Funds, end r9l/oriu6 bonds

(2) Includ€o Gsr|eral, Spdal Ravtrruo, Dobt S€rvica Funds, and Capltal Prcist Funds.

(3) Ercludss advanco rotunding e5crqw expqdltu.G

(3)
Ar!6!€d

Valu.

N€a
Soid€d

Oett

't 0c5
1984
r 907
'| 96E
1989
't s00
199i
1s€2
ts03
1994

956 t 13.786.623 I 1157.915

993 11,4:22,& 526,112
l.03il 15.552,?35 &,215
i.096 16.80t.110 4A4,(m
1,162 18,586,397 534.656
1,237 20,531292 633.7E3
1 26 22,57 ,s77 66i1.460
1,C12 24,290,9 626,2n
1,306 26.132.961t 703.il:i0
l Jsg 2ap1,76 Eito.9o6

t sqt I ,('0,710 26.76 0.19
1 ,68 Q6342 ,O,1 4'l 0.26
171 378,635 67,139 0.56

r,705 360,895 101,400 0.60
2d24 4't5,413 116.6't6 0.63
4,693 4n.2,54 226,550 1.10
7972 442,W 234,106 1.00
1a,m2 387,351 121,677 1.74
'f 0.349 27Ap20 {E,26r r.55
20,3'f 350256 4731e r.sE

27
|o
u
c2

1m
183
't66
316
4n
3(x)

('l) Exolud6 '1977 and 
'969 

S€vr€.lmpo€ment Bonds s€rvic€d by Chrt County. h'lt Indud6 Munldp€lBood Bank d€H.
(2) Indud6 Univ€rslty G.O. Bonds peid from gaming tax6:

Munl Bond Bank Bondr p€id by locel govemm6ntE;
and Color6do Riwr G.O. Bonds paid by uder teeg.

(3) Exdudc ]€d€velopm€nt aosrcy valu6lbn!
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Highway lmprovement Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax)
Bond Coverage

Mortgage Revenue Bond Coverage (Housing Division Revenues)

Lesl Id| Fiscd Ys|! (UnadiH)

Te,,aXI

Fbcal Yesr
End.d Juns gl Oror

Ravsnua E eendtrE

Nal Rcv$u.
Avdbbb lbr
I}3bl SeMo.

t!€Dt SeMc. Roqulr n8flb

Pdldpel Inbl€d Totrl Coverage

'l.23
4.42
2.&
1.68
L(xl
1.O2
l.ol
t.o5
0.6,1
1.O7

1.08
0.58
0.99
0.88
1.01
0.88
o.72
0.q)
1.15
0.95

't 985
1986
1987
ls8
1S9
lg)
tsl
1g].2
1993
't991

$ 201,083
?f'3,m
268,687
236,5o,|
260,502
3l'1,587
2A2,O7A
31,1,156
332,171
4E,AA

193,252 $
z31,76
zxl,w
211,536
2,O,lnl
295,820
264,388
m,363
3'rs,76r
4@,67r

s 5,000 $
5,0m

12,0m
12,m
15,760
15,7m
15,760
1,1,7fl)
16,2n
12,7X)

1,353 $ 6,353
913 5,913

2,1ft 14,155
2,ffi 14,880
3,349 19,r@
2,*7 18,97
1,68,f 1f ,14
2,145 16,$5
3,fi5 t9,3il5
2,327 1 5,0,17

7,831
28,/195
@,69t
24,968
19,@1
14,76f
17,6q,
t7,7ql
12,113
16,157

Gto66 r€vsttF reiocb Itb rssourtB ol fis D€psrtrcnt ot Tramporia0on Sp€cl€l Retr€fl.p Fund and Hlghwsy Rerr€nue Dobt Sqvica Fund.

Fboal Yeer G.6. O)
Erd€d JurF 30 R6our6

@
Uaa

}|et Rerrcs
Arrlabb foi
D3bt Sdvlc.

T&nt
(3)

Dsbt Sql|co Requlr |drb

Prlndpol InEut Tobl C.'€|No.

$ 11,846 $ 49.040 S 60,886t08s
1986
1987
1988
1989
1S0
1991
1S2
1S3
lSil

$ 70,54s
87,589
97,67
85,970
93,934
94,259

103,442
161,282
168,152
213,621

5,052 $
7,152

5,050
3,987
4,014
4,372
5,448
8,597
7,512

65,i193
80,437
93,352
80,920
89,9.17
n,215
99,070

155,83,1
150,555
206,1@

78,793
38,566
39,371
u,227
fi,372
79,950

114,858
a7,617

178,892

58.966 137.75S
55.805 94.371
52.243 91.654
*.72O 88.9,17
52.166 102.538
$,221 18,171
57,556 172,111
51.135 138'f52
8,327 217 ,219

(1) CJcs R€sqrcG al€ op€{e[ng rwsnu6, lpnop€ratlE rBvsnu6, fensf€|B h and prfEilal coflEliirb.
(a U8€6 er€ op€raling €xpsn8€8, nonop€raling €xp€nsg8, tsansigf3 out bs Inb|6t €xpq6e and l€ss d€F€daton.
(3) Princlpd l€qui€msnb r8p|€8€nt Findpal orJ08ys.
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Colorado River Commission General Obligation /Revenue
Bonded Debt Coverage

Last Ten F,rsca, Yee|E (Unardit€d)

(Eqr€ss€d h 0'ror,rssads,

!

T&m,

Fllcal Yaar
Ended Jun€ 30

Grc€E (r)
Net Revsrue
Avrllebb Fo.

tlebl Son laa R€qulramonb
(21

Rovonu€! Exp€nss Oebt larvlao Pdndpal

7,689 $
7,715
9,200
9,472
9,91,1
9,9S6

10.806
10.986
11.915
't2,273

Co\rgaSge

1.U
0.98
l.O,l
o.9s
l.m
1.m
1.@
1.O2
1.00
0.96

Totrl

1985
't986
1987
1984
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
tgsx

2.316 $
2,&
3,02t
3,235
3,657
3.713
4,m
4,388
4,411

s,373 5
5,26
6,1E6
6,231
6,247
6,203
6,596
6,592
7,fi4
6,722

r,3@ s
1,375
I,670
t,7m
I,80s
1,925
2,183
2,170
3,020
3,028

3,873 $
3,S6t
1,N
,l,58il
4,62
il,353
,1.385

1,n2
1,511
3,951

5,lf3
5,336
5,955
6,28i1
6,267
6,27A
6,568
6,172
7,534
6,979

('l) Grcs rw€rxiG ircludg op€raling rw€rx.E ard nonopsraling Evflu€s ol Wabr TaBam€nt Fuod.

(2) Exp€ns€e includa optratng exp6nss, non-op€r8tng expons€s, a€8€no rquirsn€nb, bs d6p|Eb0on.
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Disposable Per Capita Income
Population
(Unaudlted)

Cd!nd|]
Ya|]

Unltdl
Stt3 Cdlfomh Nlvadr

Nrvadr'r
PllC.pltr
|t.f ot U.S.
Plr C.plh

i,lcvada'r
Pcr Capita

Rrnt

fakXN

f&t nl

1970
't980
t 964
1985
1986
1987
1988
| 989
tg)
1St
ts2
tgqt

I 3,484
4,424

11,67
11,862
12,,189
13,1/A
14,61
15,291
r6,173
16,74
17,5S
18,124

1970 n3.N
1980 .ldl.OE7
l9€5 $zN
1$6 587.760
1987 616.650
I 988 661 .690
1989 708,750
t9$ no,2&
't 991 @0,840
19g2 856,350
19qt 898,020
1994 971.6E0

4,131
9,876

12,s8
13,715
14,384
| 5,r 38
16,131
16,n1
t 7,6Elt
t8,t t5
18,6@
19,071

121,068
r 90,623
24,9
n2,no
238,360
24,N
251,580
257,1n
m,m
265,660
271,nO
282,630

1,48
9,714

11,7S
12,&
t 3,t 79
r3,@6
t5,f,rt
t6,m2
17,9
18,149
r9,081
t9,7E6

t 127
1r5
105
105
r06
106
107
lt0
109
tm
108
1@

5

12
12
12
11

11

9
15
l3
14
8

Soutca; Su$!y ot Cun€nl Budnr€E, AW|j3I 94
Puubh€d by U.S. DrFftn€d ot Comm€rca

@E@
YC.]

Chrt W.8lroa
County Counq

Tof.l
Stt

It Othcf
Coun$!3

94,382
14i1,798
166,8d)
173,0e0
179,980
1@,420
2o2,O10
209,500
214,a10
21,W
n,970
23E,@O

,$E,ru
E00,506
955,720
so,tz,

1,034,9qt
1,096,(m
1,162,340
r,236,900
12F7,910
I,34i|,940
r,398,760
I,.ls(|,000

Soqrc6: U.S. Dlp€nmd{ ot Comm€fca, Bur€Eu of Crn!u!, 1970, 1980, l9q);
Nqnda Stat! DqnooEph€r tor all oth€f y!.rs !t crtimlted to( JUV 1,
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Public School Enrollment
University and Community College Enrollment
Last T Flscal Yea'6

TMXI'

Fall Enrollm€nt

1085 1986 1987 1988 1989 t gso I SOI 1992Grados

Pdmary (lhrough 6)
Sscondary (7 Orrough 12)

Total

County

82,7fi 87,91 4 ,241
72,tSO 73,324 74.112

110,301 120,335 126,5s5
76,533 80,981 85.255

138,829 1116,976
96,97f 103,771

'to1,476
7,1,998

't 31.469
91,377

Clark
W6ho€
All olh€r

Total

Source: Nevada DsDartneot of Edrrcatlon

154,944 161,28 168,353 176,474 186,834 201,316 211,A10 222,U6 235,W 2fi,747

T&le X/ll

Full Time Equival€nt Studsnts at Fall Enrollment

15,f,gA 161,238 168,353 176,171 186,834 201,316 211,810 22,W t3qw H]17

91,446 95,112 'tm,O27
32,414 33,721 34,538
31,088 32,105 33,788

'los.15t 111.,160'121.984
3s,18I! 36.662 38,,186
36,1,{0 9,712 40,8,16

129,23i1 136,188 115,327 156.348
n,926 42,61 43.71 5 45,7s2
42,99 44,s9f 46,758 1F6/.7

198s r 986 1907 t99l I S92 1903 1994

Universltl€g

UNR ( Rgno)
UNLV ( tas Veg6)

Unlverslty Subtotsl

Community Colleges (CC)

Sou0|em Nevada CC
Nor0|€m Nevada CC
Trucke€ Moadows CC
W€6tsm Nevda CC

Community Coll€ge
Subbirl

Unlv€r8lt, CC Total

Source: Univorsity of Nsyada Systsm

1 6,090 17 ,67 I 8,607't4,449

7,159
1,773

14,932

7.068
7,38'l

7,19t 7,743 7,772 8.299
8,593 9,624 10.835 12,141

6,921 9.212 9.1 55
13,100 12,544 '12,885

n,44 21 ,929 22,16 22,O40

9,392
13,211

22,ffi3

3,550 3,692 4,179 4,452 5,024 5,402
463 il66 474 538 590 800

2,87 2,566 2,627 2,883 3,036 3,283
1,n7 1,125 1,162 1,372 1,478 1,&t6

6,253
s2s

1,7n

7,4 7,137 7,111
933 S06 933

3,718 3,76 3,594
1 ,765 I ,8't 0 't ,U7

7,407 7,U9 8,442 9,285 10.128 11,131 12,322 13,U2 13,579 13,485

_ 3_,8 . _ 3181 _ 3E _ 3,6n __3gJ!! __!!!I1 __141 __Ersg __!1919 __36!88
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Average Annual Employment

Deposits in Financial Institutions

L.d f.n C.Lnd.r Y..,€ (Expt*t d lo fho,,!,.nd.)

lfit. XVr

tgea'

Laor ForE! Stadadcr.'

Tot l N6..d.
labd ftaca

Un mploym.nt

Un€anploy. rata

U.S. .v.rto
un.rnpby a a

T6l No|}
agaio|rlluaa

Good!
produclng

S€rvlcac
produclnt

521.O

42.O

0.o

7.2

6.1

51.9

394.5

532.0

32.0

6.0

7.O

46E. I

56.3

illl.8

557.0

35.0

6.3

e.2

500.2

6t.5

,€4.7

586.0

30.0

5.2

5.5

537.6

72.3

,{65.5

802.0

E).0

5.0

5.3

5€1.2

Eit,0

&7.2

687.0

33.0

4.9

5.5

620.9

a7.3

533.6

6q|.0

3E.0

5.5

6.7

7!6.0

54.0

7.2

6.E

n6.o

,('.6

5.€

6.2

707.6

82.9

614.7

715

47

6.6

hd,tfiLltuSd'd.'':i

7.a

7E.279.0 tE.o

560.5

Sourca: Nnradt DQ..|rnaart of Employmarit Sacurity
' Als|gc thrcsgh Sept mh.r, 199{
" R.ald .mpbym.d by pbc. oa wort. 116 .rol .r.cG.rily c.indde wilh fho bbo. lb{o. coic.pt. l.dd6

multipL lob hold.6.

1986 l9t7 1988 to89 19901985 t99l

f.bt. XIX

1994.

N.tiond
b6nk | 2,928,813 t 3,738,E00 | 3,855,300

St L s.vl.E!
.rd fo.N 2,163,097 2,2z,,9 2.296,i161

St L b.nk 1,791,966 2,177,011 2,179,18

Th'n
compenb llE.,l€3 137.14, 2,167

St re
cr€dh unlonc 1G5.823 121,@7 140.200 156.5/4 r65.763 326,075

$ 3.766,78,f $4.719,400 | 5,127,965 | ,1,9E6,756 I 1,7@,023 I 4.,1t3,1S t 4,03/4,917

1,21,1,190 1,189.081 637.620

2,73,2€ 3,1@,/('0 3,761,@7

o87 1,8t5 1,132

6,1,796

4.@7.570

1,24

367,566

59,39i +
5,30:!,290 5.5S6.6q'

.o

5,E{)'t.070

1,185 74 .{l

3SO,7J:l 1{,97 456,917

Tot l d.Do.hr
in fin.ncid
ln3lltulioi. | 7,1O4,17,a $ E,/(}3,586 | 6,575,56,| t 7.671.656 t9,165,520 t 10,076,6s9 $ 9,517.914 3 '10,553,6E1 $10.s12,970 t10,2U,913

Sourc.: Daparlri€ri of Coaimdca, Fimncbl l||!dudo|r3 Dlvisi'|
' Dd. ft. lS'1, ..Dortd 6 dJulr E), l$l
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NEVADA MINERA! PRODUCERS 1992 .1993
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